Contract ID#: CQHS 17000173

Contract Details

NIFS TD #:CQHS17000173

Department of Human Services
Office for the Aging

U-34-11

SERVICE Luncheon/Expo/SOY Award

NIFS Entry Date: May 5, 2017 Term: _May 19,2017

New D] Renewal || 1) Mandated Program: Yes[] | No
Amendment L] 2) Comptroller Approval Form Attached: Yes D4 | No[]
Time Extension [ ] 3) CSEA Agmt. § 32 Compliance Attached: Yes[ ] | No
Addl. Funds J 4) Vendor Ownership & Mgmt. Disclosure Attached: Yes X | No[]

Blanket Resolution [_]
RES#

5) Insurance Required

" Yes [ }IOD

Agency Information

Name

Long Island Marriott

Vendor 1D#
521052660-02

Kathleen A, Foster

Address

101 James Doolittle Blvd
Uniondale, NY 11553

Conlact Person

Dena Kinunel

Calering Sale Exccutive

Address

Department. of Human Services
Office for the Aging

60 Charles Lindbergh Blvd, Ste. 260
Uniondalg, NY 11553

Phone

(516) 794-3800

Phone

{516) 227-88915

Routing Slip

_: .;

Leg. Approval
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County Attorney NIFS Approval ]
Comptroller NIFS Approval ]
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‘7{4 7 County Executive Fited with Clerk of the Leg. [:lt
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Contract 1D#: CQHS17000173 Department of Human Services

Office for the Aging

Contract Summary
Descripfion; . / ‘ Y

Fi

Purpose: i :
To execute a contract in the atnount of $12,600 for a Luncheon/Expo to be held at the Long Island Marriott Hotel on Friday, May 19,2017 to G}chratc May is Older

Americans Month. A gala meal and special guest speakers are included. The County Executive recognizes the $enior Ciizen of the Year who fis chosen for outstanding
service to the conmmunity,

¥

Method of Procurement: \.\ ) -
As required by Executive Order #1-1993 Lhree proposals wete solicited to cater the Annual May Luncheon/Expo. g™

The Carltun $70.00 per person plus 20% service charge.
Garden City Holel $45.00 per person plus 12% administrative fee and 12% gratuity charge.
L.I, Marriott Hotel $42.00 per person inclusive of service charge.

We are recommending that the contract be awarded Lo the lowest bidder with the best location, the Long Island Marriott Hotel.

Procurement History:

The Long lsland Marriott hosted the May Luncheon/Conference i 2016 and 201 1. They have provided exceibnt service, are centrally located, can accommodate 500
people i one room, with Expo area at no additional cost,

Pescription of General Provisions:
Luncheon to be served in Grand Ballroom to approximately 300 people, In addition, sound system and space for Expo exhibits will be provided

Impact on Funding / Price Analysis:

Cost is $42.00 per person and the Department of Human Services, Office for the Aging will cover the major portion of the expenses through the sale of tickets to
corporations, banks, local business and organizations.

Change in Contract from Prier Procurenicnt:
Lower contract amount.

Recommendation: (approve as submitted) We rccommend that this contract be approved.

Advisement Infrmation

S . N, NI | TINDERORITGTd0bE,, " AMOUNT ™|
Fund: ] ] BXXEXX b | SCGEN1200 DESII 312,600
Control; 10 County $12,600 S T DS F
Resp: 1200 Federal : $ ’
Object: DES11 Stale _ $
Transaction: CO Capital $

Other $

TOTAL | $12,600

% Increase

o )
% Decrease Document Prepared By: __Kathleen Foster

R R R TeaneY. CePNe R S s

. 1 ceriify that an unencumbered balance sufficient to cover this contract is
[ cortify that this document was accepted into NIFS. presant it lhe appropriziion t be chargad,

Name ;| Name Date L// A
| it

Date Date (For Office Use Only)

E #:

PR5254 (1/06)



Nassau County Interim Finance Authority

Contract Approval Request Form
(As of March 2017)

1. Vendor: Long Island Marriott

2. Dollar amount requiring NIFA approval: $ 12,600

Amount to be encumbered: $ 12,600

Thisis a ¥ New Contract Advisement Amendment
If new contract - $ amount should be full amount of contract
If advigsement — NIFA only needs to review if it is increasing funds above the amount previously approved by NIFA
If amendment - $ amount should be full amount of amendment only

3. Contract Term: May 19, 2017

Has work or services on this contract commenced? Yes v No

If yes, please explain:

4. Funding Source:

v General Fund (GEN) ' ____ Grant Fund (GRT)
Capital Improvement Fund (CAP) Federal %
Other State %
County % ___100%

Is the cash available for the full amount of the contract? Yes ¥_No

If not, will it require a future borrowing? Yes v __No
Has the County Legislature approved the borrowing? Yes No _v_N/A
Has NIFA approved the borrowing for this contract? Yes No _v__N/A

5. Provide a brief description (4 to 5 sentences) of the item for which this approval is requested:

Senior Luncheon and Expo, an annual event bringing together seniors, professionals and
community members in Recognition of May is Older Americans Month. At this event the County
Lxecutive recognizes the desighated Senior of the Year and presents award.

6. Ilas the item requested herein followed all proper procedures and thereby approved by the:

Nassan County Attorney as to form Yes No N/A
Nassau Counly Committee and/or Legislature Yes No N/A

Date of approval(s) and citation to the resolution where approval for this item was provided:

7. Identify all contracts (with dollar amounts) with this or an affiliated party within the prior 12 months:




AUTHORIZATION

To the best of my knowledge, I hereby certify that the information contained in this Contract Approval
Request Form and any additional information submitted in connection with this request is true and
accurate and that all expenditures that will be made in reliance on this authorization are in
conformance with the Nassau County Approved Budget and not in eonflict with the Nassau County
Multi-Year Financial Plan. I understand that NIFA will rely upon this information in its official
deliberations.

Lootsnin o /2o 17

Sighature Title Daté !

Print Name

COMPTROLLER’S OFFICE

To the best of my knowledge, I hereby certify that the information listed is true and accurate and is in

conformance with the Nassau County Approved Budget and not in conflict with the Nassau County
Multi-Year Financial Plan,

Regarding funding, please check the correct response:

__ . Tcertify that the funds are available to be encumbered pending NIFA approval of this contract.
If this is a capital project:

— Tcertify that the bonding for this contract has been approved by NIFA.

Budget is available and funds have been encumbered but the project requires NIFA bonding authorization.

Signature + Title Date

Print Name

NIFA

NIFA approves this contract/amendment, but no time
charges shall be recognized or paid for services rendered
prior to the later of (1) the date of NIFA approval; and
(2) the date when the contract/amendment has been

Amount being approved by NIFA: fully executed by all parties.
Signature Title Date
Print Name

NOTE: All contract submissions MUST include the County’s own routing slip, relevant Nassau County
Legislature communication documents and relevant supplemental information as specified in the NIFA
Contract Guidelines that pertain to the items requested herein,

NIFA Contract Approval Request Form MUST be filled out in its entirety before being submitted to NIFA for
review. NIFA reserves the right to request additional information as needed.



RULES RESOLUTION NO.  -2017

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE
TO EXECUTE A PERSONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE COUNTY OF NASSAU, ACTING ON BEHALF OF TIIE NASSAU
COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES, OFFICE FOR THE
AGING AND LONG ISLAND MARRIOTT

WHEREAS, the County has negotiated a personal services agreement
with the Long Island Marriott for a luncheon to celebrate May is Older
Americans Month, a copy of which is on file with the Clerk of the

Legislature; now, therefore, be it

RESOLVED, that the Rules Committee of the Nassau County
Legislature authorizes the County Executive to execute the agreement with

Long Island Marriott



George Maragos
Comptroller

OFFICE OF THE COMPTROLLER
240 Old Country Road
Mineola, New York 11501

COMPTROLLER APPROVAL FORM FOR PERSONAL,
PROFESSIONAL OR HUMAN SERVICES CONTRACTS

Attacl this form along with all personal, professional or human services contracts, contract renewals, extensions
and amendments,

CONTRACTOR NAME: _Long Island Marriott

CONTRACTOR ADDRESS: _101 James Doolittle Blvd. Uniondale, NY 11553

FEDERAL TAX ID #: 52-1052660

Instructions: Please check the appropriate box (“E1”) after one of the following
roman numerals, and provide all the requested information.

L. O The contract was awarded to the lowest, responsible bidder after advertisement
for sealed bids. The contract was awarded after a request for sealed bids was published
in, [newspaper] on
[date]. The sealed bids were publicly opened on [date}. [#] of
‘sealed bids were received and opened.

IL. {1 The contractor was selected pursuant to a Request for Proposals.
The Contract was entered into afier a written request for proposals was issued on
[date]. Potential proposers were made aware of the availability of the RFP by

advertisement in [newspaper], posting on industry websites, via
email to interested parties and by publication on the County procurement website. Proposals were due
on [date]. [state #] proposals were received and evaluated, The

evaluation committee consisted oft

(list # of persons on
committee and their respective departments). The proposals were scored and ranked. As a result of the
scoring and ranking, the highest-ranking proposer was selected.




IIL O This is a renewal, extension or amendment of an existing contract.
The contract was originally executed by Nassau County on [date]. This is a
renewal or extension pursuant to the contract, or an amendment within the scope of the contract or RFP

(copies of the relevant pages are attached). The original confract was entered into
after

[describe
procurement method, i.e., RFP, three proposals evaluated, etc.] Attach a copy of the most recent evaluation
of the contractor’s performance for any contract to be renewed or extended. If the contractor has not
received a satisfactory evaluation, the department must explain why the contractor should nevertheless be
permitted to continue to contract with the county.

IV. [¥] Pursuant to Executive Order No. 1 of 1993, as amended, at least three
proposals were solicited and received. The attached memorandum from the

department head describes the proposals received, along with the cost of each
proposal,

[¥] A. The contract has been awarded to the proposer offering the lowest cost proposal; OR:

[0 B. The aftached memorandum contains a detailed explanation as to the reason(s)why the
contract was awarded to other than the lowest-cost proposer. The attachment includes a specific
delineation of the unique skills and experience, the specific reasons why a proposal is deemed

superior, and/or why the proposer has been judged to be able to perform more quickly than other
proposers.

V. O Pursuant to Executive Order No. 1 of 1993 as amended, the attached
memorandum from the department head explains why the department did not
obtain at least three proposals.

[0 A. There are only one or two providers of the services sought or less than three providers
submitted proposals. The memorandum describes how the contractor was determined to be the
sole source provider of the personal service needed or explains why only two proposals could be
obtained. If two proposals were obtained, the memorandum explains that the contract was
awarded to the lowest cost proposer, or why the selected proposer offered the higher quality
proposal, the proposer’s unique and special experience, skill, or expertise, or its availability to
perform in the most immediate and timely manner.,

L] B. The memorandum explains that the contractor’s selection was dictated by the terms of a

federal or New York State grant, by legislation or by a court order. (Copies of the relevant
documents arc attached).

0 C. Pursuant to General Municipal Law Section 104, the department is purchasing the services
required through a New York State Office of General Services contract
no. ' , and the attached memorandum explains how the purchase is
within the scope of the terms of that contract.




O D. Pursuant to General Municipal Law Section 119-o0, the department is purchasing the services
required through an inter-municipal agreement.

VL. [0 This is a human services contract with a not-for-profit agency for which a

competitive process has not been initiated. Attached is a memorandum that explains the reasons
for entering into this contract without conducting a competitive process, and details when the department
intends to initiate a competitive process for the future award of these services. For any such contract, where
the vendor has previously provided services to the county, attach a copy of the most recent evaluation of
the vendor’s performance. If the contractor has not received a satisfactory evaluation, the department must
explain why the contractor should nevertheless be permitted to contract with the county.

In certain limited circumstances, conducting a competitive process and/or completing performance
evaluations may not be possible because of the nature of the human services program, or because of a
compelling need to continue services through the same provider. In those circumstances, attach an
explanation of why a competitive process and/or performance evaluation is inapplicable.

VIL O This is a public works contract for the provision of architectural, engineering
or surveying services. The attached memorandum provides details of the department’s compliance
with Board of Supervisors’ Resolution No. 928 of 1993, including its receipt and evaluation of annual

Statements of Qualifications & Performance Data, and its negotiations with the most highly qualified
firms.

Instructions with respect to Sections VIII, IX and X: All Departments must check the box for VIIL.
Then, check the box for either IX or X, as applicable.

VIIL [v] Participation of Minority Group Members and Women in Nassau County
Contracts. The selected contractor has agreed that it has an obligation to utilize best efforts to hire
MWBE sub-contractors. Proof of the contractual utilization of best efforts as outlined in Exhibit “EE”

may be requested at any time, from time to time, by the Comptroller’s Office prior to the approval of
claim vouchers,

IX. [v] Department MWBE responsibilities. To ensure compliance with MWBE requirements
as outlined in Exhibit “EE”, Department will require vendor to submit list of sub-contractor
requirements prior to submission of the first claim voucher, for services under this contract being
submitted to the Comptroller,

X. [¥] Vendor will not require any sub-contractors.

In_addition, if this is a contract with an individual or with an entity that has enly one or two employees: 0 a review of the
critetia set forth by the Internal Revenue Service, Revenue Ruling No. 87-41, 1987-1 C.B. 296, attached as Appendix A to the
Comptroller’s Memorandum, dated February 13, 2004, concerning independent contractors and employees indicates that the
contractor would not be considered an employee for federal tax purpos 27

NOTE: Any infermation requested above, or In the exhibit below, may be included in the county’s “staff summary” form
in liew of a separate memorandum, .
Compt. form Pers./Prof. Services Coniracts: Rev. 03/i6 3



Exhibit A



COUNTY OF NASSAU
POLITICAL CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION DISCLOSURE FORM

I. Has the vendor or any corporate officers of the vendor provided campaign contributions
pursuant to the New York State Election Law in (a) the period beginning April 1, 2016 and
ending on the date of this disclosure, or (b}, beginning April 1, 2018, the period beginning two
years prior to the date of this disclosure and ending on the date of this disclosure, to the
campaign conunittees of any of the following Nassau County elected officials or to the campaign
committees of any candidates for any of the following Nassau County elected offices: the County
Executive, the County Clerk, the Comptroller, the District Attorney, or any County Legislator?
If yes, to what campaign commiiiee?

O né

2. VERIFICATION: This section must be signed by a principal of the consultant, contractor or
Vendor authorized as a signatory of the firm for the purpose of executing Contracts.

The undersigned affirms and so swears that he/she has read and understood the foregoing
statements and they are, to his/her knowledge, true and accurate.

The undersigned further certifies and affirms that the contributiond{s) to the campaign committees
identified above were made freely and without duress, threat or any promise of a povernmental

benefit or in exchange for any benefit or remuneration.

Vendor:_ Lo\ slaad W\wrf\—e\lr‘
Dated: '»Flv/ur\n Signed: fm& W

Print Name: ]00 u\ Evas A

AN Vy\ana%e,,«

Rev. 3-2016
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Page 1 of 4

COUNTY OF NASSAU
LOBBYIST REGISTRATION AND DISCLOSURE FORM

1. Name, address and telephone number of lobbyist(s)/lobbying organization. The term
“lobbyist” means any and every person or organization retained, employed or designated by any
client to influence - or promote a matter before - Nassau County, its agencies, boards,
commissions, department heads, legislators or committees, including but not limited to the Open
Space and Parks Advisory Committee and Planning Commission. Such matters include, but are
not limited to, requests for proposals, development or improvement of real property subject to
County regulation, procurements. The term “lobbyist” does not include any officer, director,
trustee, employee, counsel or agent of the County of Nassau, or State of New York, when
discharging his or her pfficial duties,

VO Ne.

2. List whether and where the person/organization is registered as a lobbyist (e.g., Nassau
County, New York State):

None

3. Name, address and telephone number of client(s) by whom, or on whose behalf, the
lobbyist is retained, employed or designated:

N On-e

Rev. 32016



Page 2 of 4

4. Describe lobbying activity conducted, or to be conducted, in Nassau County, and identify
client(s) for each activity listed. See page 4 for a complete description of lobbying activities.

\
\\\(ﬁ\f\‘e,/
“\} \J T\

5. The name of persons, organizations or governmental entities before whom the lobbyist
expects to lobby:

\

\F\\\
\\V

“"7
e

/

Rev. 3-2016



Page 3 of 4

6. If such lobbyist is retained or employed pursuant to a written agreement of retainer or
employment, you must attach a copy of such document; and if agreement of retainer or
employment is oral, atlach a written staiement of the substance thereof. If the written agreement
of retainer or employment does not contain a signed authorization from the client by whom you
have been authorized to lobby, separately attach such a written authorization from the client.

7. Has the lobbyist/lobbying organization or any of its corporate officers provided campaign
contributions pursuant to the New York State Election Law in (&) the period beginning April 1,
2016 and ending on the date of this disclosure, or (b), beginning April 1, 2018, the period
beginning two years prior to the date of this disclosure and ending on the date of this disclosure,
to the campaign committees of any of the following Nassau County elected officials or to the
campaign committees of any candidates for any of the following Nassau County elected offices:
the County Executive, the County Clerk, the Comptroller, the District Attorney, or any County
Legislator? If yes, to what campaign committee?

ot L3

\
N ONE
IN

I understand that copies of this form will be sent to the Nassau County Department of
Information Technology (“IT™) to be posted on the County’s website.

I also understand that upon termination of retainer, employment or designation I must
give written notice to the County Attorney within thirty (30) days of termination.

VERIFICATION: The undersigned affirms and so swears that he/she has read and understood
the foregoing statements and they are, to his/her knowledge, true and accurate.

The undersigned further certifies and affirms that the contribution(s) to the campaipn commitiees
listed above were made [reely and without duress, threat or any promise of a sovernimental

benefit or in exchange for any benefit or remuneration.

Dated: L{"D\’l ) Signed: //MZ C\M

Print Name: Pa wl Bvasc i

Title: C;bh = ra/\ molmffdé

Rev. 3-2016



Page 4 of 4

The term lobbying shall mean any attempt to influence: any determination made by the
Nassau County Legislature, or any member thereol, with respect to the introduction, passage,
defeat, or substance of any local legislation or resolution; any determination by the County
Executive to support, oppose, approve or disapprove any local legislation or resolution, whether
or not such legislation has been introduced in the County Legislature; any determination by an
elected County ofticial or an officer or employee of the County with respect to the procurement
of goods, services or construction, including the preparation of contract specifications, including
by not limited to the preparation of requests for proposals, or solicitation, award or
administration of a contract or with respect to the solicitation, award or administration of a grant,
loan, or agreement involving the disbursement of public monies; any determination made by the
County Executive, County Legistature, or by the County of Nassau, its agencies, boards,
commissions, department heads or committees, including but not limited to the Open Space and
Parks Advisory Committee, the Planning Commission, with respect to the zoning, use,
development or improvement of real property subject to County regulation, or any agencies,
boards, commissions, department heads or committees with respect to requests for proposals,
bidding, procurement or coniracting for services for the County; any determination made by an
elected county official or an officer or employee of the county with respect to the terms of the
acquisition or disposition by the county of any interest in real property, with respect to a license
or perntit for the use of real property of or by the county, or with respect to a franchise,
concession or revocable consent; the proposal, adoption, amendment or rejection by an agency of
any rule having the force and effect of law; the decision to hold, timing or outcome of any rate
making proceeding before an agency; the agenda or any determination of a board or commission;
any determination regarding the calendaring or scope of any legislature oversight hearing;

the issuance, repeal, modification or substance of a County Executive Order; or any
determination made by an elected county official or an officer or employee of the cournty to
support or oppose any state or federal legislation, rule or regulation, including any determination
made to support or oppose that is contingent on any amendment of such legislation, rule or
regulation, whether or not such legislation has been formally introduced and whether or not such
rule or regulation has been formally proposed.

The term "lobbying'' or “lobbying activities” does not include: Persons engaged in drafting
legislation, rules, regulations or rates; petsons advising clients and rendering opinions on
proposed legislation, rules, regulations or rates, where such professional services are not
otherwise connected with legislative or executive action on such legislation or administrative
action on such rules, regulations or rates; newspapers and other periodicals and radio and
television stations and owners and employees thereof, provided that their activities in connection
with proposed legislation, rules, regulations or rates are limited to the publication or broadcast of
news items, editorials or other comment, or paid advertisements; persons who participate as
witnesses, attorneys or other representatives in public rule-making or rate-making proceedings of
a County agency, with respect to all participation by such persons which is part of the publie
record thereot and all preparation by such persons for such participation; persons who attempt to
influence a County agency in an adjudicatory proceeding, as defined by § 102 of the New York
State Administrative Procedure Act.

Rev. 3-2016



PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All guestions on these questionnaires must be answered by all officers and any individuals who
hold a ten percent (10%) or greater ownership interest in the proposer. Answers typewritten or
printed in ink. If you need more space to answer any question, make as many photocopies of
the appropriate page(s) as necessary and attach them to the questionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO

SUBMIT A COMPLETE QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL

WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR

AWARD

1.

Principal Name P&u‘ EVCLS e \C

Date of birth ©( /871 /) &9

Home address 3% M~ SAvret

City/state/zip «\’F&Mﬁa_at AN \1 1S O

Business address lo\ T & rhe.,s DooLidtHe Bivel
Cityfstate/zip _hMormdale. M ngyYs
Telephone 5 | (g L9 - Uf@ LD

Other present address(es)

City/state/zip
Telephone

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)
President / / Treasurer / /

Chairman of Board / / Shareholder / /

Chief Exec. Officar / / Secretary / /

Chief Financial Officer / / Partner / /

Vice President ! / /

(Other) G—e,nc,m& Manasge  June 2ot

Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the guestionnaire?
YES © NO A~"If Yes, provide details.

Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any
other type of contribution made in whole or in part between you and the business
submitting the questionnaire? YES ___ NO L~ If Yes, provide details.

VWithin the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or not-

for-profit organization other than the one submitting the questionnaire? YES __ NO ¥
if Yes, provide details.

Rev, 3-2016



6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed EV
Section 5 in the past 3 years while you were a principal owner or officer? YES ___ NO
if Yes, provide details.

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by
operation of law, or as a result of any action taken by a govermment agency.

Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". If you need more space, photocopy
the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

7. Inthe past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit
organizations listed in Section 5 in which you have been a principal owner or officer:

a. Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that
agency?
YES NO _\ "I Yes, provide details for each such instance.

b. Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause gn any contract, and/or had any
contracts cancelled for cause? YES NO _\7 If Yes, provide details for each
such instance.

¢. Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract,
including, but not limited to, failure tc meet pre-qualification standards? YES
NO A" If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

d. Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it;
and/or is any action pending that could formally debar or otherwise affect such
business’s ability to bid or propose on contract? YES ___ NO " If Yes, provide
details for each such instance.

8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a
bankruptcy petition and/or been the subject of involuntary bankruptey proceedings during
the past 7 years, and/cr for any pertion of the last 7 year period, been in a state of
bankrupicy as a result of bankruptey proceedings initiated more than 7 years ago andfor is
any such business now the subject of any pending bankruptey proceedings, whenever
initiated? If "Yes’, provide details for each such instance. {Provide a detailed response to all
questions checked "YES". If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and

attach it to the questionnaire.) /
a) Is there any felony charge pending against you? YES __ NO _“ If Yes, provide

details for each such charge.

b} Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you? YES NO m‘;‘f
Yes, provide details for each such charge.

¢} Is there any administrative charge pending against you? YES NO Z If
Yes, provide details for each such charge.

d) Inthe past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or
of any other crime, an element of which relates to truthfulness grthe underlying facts
of which related to the conduct of business? YES __ NO VW If Yes, provide
details for each such conviction,

Rev. 3-2016



9.

10.

1.

12.

g) Inthe past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a

misdemeanor? /

YES ____ NO _¥ If Yes, provide details for each such conviction.

f} Inthe past 5 years, have you been found im-violation of any administrative or
statutory charges? YES NO 7 If Yes, provide details for each such
occurrence,

In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5
years, have you been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust
investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting or investigative agency and/or the
subject of an investigation where such investigation was related to activities performed at,
for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity and/or an affiliated business listed in
response to Question 57 YES ____ NO M If Yes, provide details for each such
investigation.

In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization
listed in response to Questicn 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil
anti-trust investigation and/or any other type of investigation by any government agency,
including but not limited to federal, state, an?}}al'regulatory agencies while you were a
principal owner or officer? YES NO If Yes; provide details for each such
investigation.

In the past & years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in
response to Question 5 had any sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative
proceedings with respect to any professional license held? YES NO M%Yes;
provide details for each such instance.

applicable federal, state or local taxes or other assggsed charges, including but not limited

For the past & tax years, have you failed to file wimd tax returns or failed to pay any
if Yes, provide details for each such

to water and sewer charges? YES NO
year.

Rev. 3-2016



CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE N
CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE
SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT
BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE
FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

) o~ '
l, G | lf—\/OL‘S \C k.a , being duly sworn, state that | have read and understand all
the items contained in the foregoing pages of this questionnaire and the following pages of
attachments; that | supplied fult and complete answers {o each item therein to the best of my
knowledge, information and belief; that | will notify the County in writing of any change in
circumstances occurring after the submission of this guestionnaire and before the execution of
the contract; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge,
information and belief. | understand that the County wili rely on the information supplied in this
questionnaire as additional inducement to enter into a contract with the submitting business
antity.

Sworn to before me this 24 day of A?Fﬂ\ \ 2017

MONICA SOOKDEO
NOTARY PURBLIC, State of New York
NO{ BDI:!I‘E?QBOE ,
Quplitiad in Nassau County
Comumission Expires May 11, 20 _ﬁ_

Notary Fublic

MMh-H’ Mobel Sene, lae DA Lﬂr%fs"[ﬁﬂco W vt

Name of submitfing business

?Qu\ 'g\JOLS vl

Print Wame
Signature

GCMUK«[ “\&m,ode_r

Title

q4 9,29, I

Date

Rev. 3-2016



PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

Ali quastions on these quastionnaires must be gnswansd by all officers and any Individusfs who
hold & ten percert {10%) or grester awnarship interest in the proposer. Answars typewritten or
printed In ink. If you nesd more space to anawer any question, make as many photocopins of
the appropriste page(s) as necessary and attach tham to the questionnaire,

MPLETELY, FAILURE TO
1‘ { THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOGAL
IT WiiL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR

AWARD
1. Principst Name #ﬂ&
Dateotbity 7 o2 ; 77 \

Home address _12-8  Buerrs Lane

Cityrstaterzip_ Dy MW PN T,

Business address | 0 | James.  Duo Lle @/VAL
Cliy’state/2ip &, MA 11 5573
Telephone __ S7(, 7.74 « 5003

Other present address(es)

City/atate/zip

Talaphone

Liut of other addressas and telaphcne numbars attached

2. Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicabis)
President ___/ __/ _ Treasurer __ [ |
ChairmanofBosd /. / __Shersholder _ [ ¢
ChietExac, Officer ,__ / _/ _ Secretary ./ /7
Chief Financial Officer I ) Partnar |

Vice President ___(__/ L
(Othen) Drirecto— 208 Flrance., Octpber S0

3. Do you have an equily interest in the businsss submitting the questionnaire?
YES . NO _{—1f Yas, provide detalls.

:l. Ars there any oulstanding loans, guarantess or any other form of sacurity or lease or any
othar type of contribution made in whole or in part batwsen you and the business
submitting the quastionnaire? YES __ NO _L—1f Yes, pravide detalls,

5. Within tha past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or not- o
for-profil organization other than the one submitting the questionnalre? YES . NO b
If Yes, prowicie details,

Rev, 3-2016



6. Has any governmental antity awarded any contracs to a business or arganization listed |
Section 5 in the past 3 years whils you were a principal owner or officer? YES ___ NO '
i Ves, provide details, .

NQIE: An affirmative anawer is required below whather tha sanction arosa automatically, by
operation of law, or as a result of any action taken by a govemment agency.

Provide a detailed respanse io all questions checked "YES". If you need mare space, photocopy
the appropriate page and altach it 1o the questionnaire.

7. Inthe past (5) yeers, have you and/or any affillated businasses or not-for-profit
organizations kiated in Saction § in which you have been a principal owner or officer:

8. Been debarrad by any government agancy from entaring into contracts with that
agency? \../’
YES NO If Yen, provida detsils for each such instence.

b. Bean declured in default and/or tarminatad for causa pn any contract, andfor hed any
contracts cancelied for causa? YES NO _“" if You, provide details for each
auch instance.

¢. Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract,
including,4ut nat limited to, failure to meet pre-qualiication standards? YES —_
NO < if Yes, provide detells for each such instance.

d. Been auspanded by sny povemment agency from antering into any contract with it;
and/or is any action pending that could formally debar or otherwiss ;l‘,rgmmch
businasa’s ability to bid or propose on cantract? YES ____ NO 3 (f Yen, provida
dalaile for each such instance,

8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response ta Quastion 5 filed a
bankrupicy petition and/or bean the subjact of invoiuntery bankruptoy proceedings during
the past 7 years, and/or for sny portion of the last 7 yesr periad, been in a state of
bankrupicy #s a result of bankruptcy proceedings initiated maore than 7 ysars ago sndior is
any such business now the subject of any pending bankruptoy proceedings, whenever
initiated? If 'Yes', provide details for sach such inatance. (Provide a detsiled response to al
guestions checked "YES", If you nesd more space, phatocopy the appropriate page snd
attach it to the quastionnaire.)

®) I8 thers any felony charge panding againet you? YES ___ NO _L="If Yes, provide
deiaile for each such charge.

b) isthere any misdamesnor charge pending againet you? YES NO_—__ n
Yes, pravida details for each such sharge,

©) Iathere any administrative charge pending against you? YES N(?‘;f_/:f
Yas, provide detalls for ench such charge,

d) Inthe past 10 years, have you been convidled, after trial or by plea, of any felony. or
of ary othar cima, an slemant af which relates lo truihfulnantgum underylng facts
of which related 1o the conduct of business? YES __ NO Y if Yes, provide
datalts for each such conviction,

Rev. 3-2016



®) Inthe past 5 years, have you basn canvicled, sfter trial or by ples, of &
misdemesgnor?
YES ___ NO M IfYes, pravide detalls for each such conviction.

f} Itnthe past 5 ysars, have you been fﬁryn viglation of any adminisirative or
statutory chargea? YES NO 1 I Yas, provide datalls for esch auch
oLeuTence,

9. [n addition to the inforrnation provided in response to the previous questions, In the pest 5
yoars, have you been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or & civil enti-trust
investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting or investigative agency andlor the
subject of an invastigetion whene such investigation was ralated to sctivities performed at,
for, or on behalf of the submitting business entily.and/or an affilintad business listad in
response to Question §7 YES ____ NO 7 if Yas, provida details for each such
Investigation.

10. [nt addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years haa any businass or anganization
listed n response io Quaestion 5, been the subject of & eriminal Investigetion and/or » civil
anti-trust inveatigation and/or any other type of investigation by any govemsment agency,
chuding but not limited to fedaral, state, and lapst regulatory agsncies whils you ware 3
principal owner or officer? YES ____ NO ™ If Yes; provide datails for sach such
investigation.

11. in the past 5 yaars, have you or this businees, ar any other affiliatad business listed in
responss to Questian & had any sanctian imposed as a reault of judiclaf or adminj ve
proceedings with respect to any professional license held? YES NO if Yas;
provide details for sach such instance.

12. For the past 5 tax years, have you falled to file any mquired tax retums o failed to pay any
aspplicable fodecal, state or loval taxes or other W chargas, intluding but not lrnited
o water and saver chargea? YES NO > If Yas, provide detelie for sach auch
yser.

Rev‘ 3"2016
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CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE
SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT
BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE
FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

l, AN{ \/: SN , being duly sworn, state that | have read and understand all
the items contdfined in the foregoing pages of this questicnnaire and the following pages of
attachments; that | supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my
knowledge, information and belief; that | will notify the County in writing of any change in
circumstances occeurring after the submission of this questionnaire and before the execution of
the contract; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge,
information and belief. | understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this
guestionnaire as additional inducement to enter into a2 contract with the submitting business
entity.

Sworn to before me this /6 day of Mdy 2077

. .
Notary Public g 2an muLLN

NOTARY PUBLIC, Sthte of New York
No. 01MUB122333
Qualllied in Nassau County
Commisslon Explres Fatvuary 7, 20520

“ﬁ : : (es Tae - DRA L-ané Talond Ha crigy ¥

Name of submitting business

Aoa Niene,
Print name J

Sign

irehae o8 Flaonee,
Title

S5 1 W 1 aovd
Date

! ! ~ Rev. 32016



Business History Form

The contract shall be awarded to the responsible proposer who, at the discretion of the County,
taking into consideration the reliability of the proposer and the capacity of the proposer to
perform the services required by the County, offers the best value to the County and who wiil
best promeote the public interest.

In addition to the submission of proposals, each proposer shall complete and submit this
questionnaire. The questionnaire shall be filled out by the owner of a sole proprietorship or by
an authorized representative of the firm, corporation or partnership submitting the Proposal.

NOTE: All questions require a response, even if response is “none” or “not-applicable.”
No btanks.

(USE ADDITIONAL SHEETS IF NECESSARY TO FULLY ANSWER THE FOLLOWING
QUESTIONS).

Date: LHZ'-—P, 17
1) Proposer's Legal Name: MArﬂ-a'H" H"’b‘\'ets SVS }P\c.. lgA‘ L""b ’Slﬂmt m:hrm‘#—-
2) Address of Place of Business: 10\ JAmve. \D‘D\I“H’It Elvrjz‘ Unadele W?/ 175573

List all other business addresses uijc{ within last five years:
orne.

3) Mailing Address (if different): None
Phone : 5l 164 - 30D

Does the business own or rent its facilities? W\&nac\( Yre F.AC | [;‘!'Ll

4) Dun and Bradstreet number: [0\ =0 % 290
5) Federal LD, Number: B 4= = 108 2. bO

6} Thaprope eris a (sheck one): Sole Proprietorship Partnership
_L"Ofther (Describe)

7} Does this business share office space, staff, or equipment expenses with any other
business? /
Yes ____ No_Y¥ If Yes, please provide details:

8) Does this business control one or more other businesses? Yes __ No ﬂ\’es, please
provide details:

Rev. 3.2016



9) Does this business have cne or moz;e}f.fﬁiates, and/or is it a subsidiary of, or controlled by,
any other business? Yes ___ No _ > If Yes, provide details.

10) Has the proposer ever had a bond or surety cancelled or forfeited, or g,contract with Nassau
County or any other government entity terminated? Yes __ No L~ If Yes, state the
name of bonding agenocy, (if a bond), date, amount of bond and reason for such cancellation
or forfeiture: or details regarding the termination (if a contract).

11) Has the proposer, during the past seven years, been declared bankrupt? Yes _ No ___lf/
If Yes, state date, court jurisdiction, amount of liabilities and amount of assets

12} in the past five years, has this business and/or any of its owners and/or officers and/or any
affiliated business, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust
investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting or investigative agency? And/or, in
the past 5 years, have any owner and/or officer of any affiliated business been the subject of
a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local
prosecuting or investigative agency, where such investigation was related to activities
performed at, for, or on behalf of an affiliated business.

Yes ___ No V7 If Yes, provide details for each such investigation.

13) In the past 5 years, has this business and/or any of its owners and/or officers and/or any
affiliated business been the subject of an investigation by any government agency, including
but not limited to federal, state and local regulatory agencies? And/or, in the past 5 years,
has any owner and/or officer of an affiliated business been the subject of an investigation by
any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state and local regulatory
agencies, for matters pertainjig to that individual's position at or relationship to an affiliated
business. Yes __ No _V~ If Yes, provide dstails for each such investigation.

14) Has any current or former director, owner or officer or managerial employee of this business
had, either before or during such person's employment, or since such employment if the
charges pertained to events that allegedly occurred during the time of employmeant by the
submitting business, and aliegedly related to the conduct of that business:

a) Any felony charge pending? Yes ___ No H_V:/llf Yes, provide details for
each such charge.

b) Any misdemeanor charge pending? Yes __ No __',/Iers, provide details
for each such charge.

¢) Inthe past 10 years, you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony
and/or any other crime, an element of which relates to truthfulness or the
underlying facts of which related to the conduct of business? Yes _ No

Rev. 3-2016



If Yes, provide details for aach such gonviction

d) kthe pas: E}eﬁis baen tonvictad, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
Yes if Yes, provide details for each such conviction.

g} In the past 5 years, bean found in violation of any administrative, statutery, or
regulatory provisions? Yes ___ No _L-"H Yes, provide details for each such
oourrence.

15) In the past (5) years, has thig business or any of its swners or officers, or any other affiliated
business had any sanction imposed as g resull of uedical or mi irugtrative proceadings with
respect to any professional license held? Yes ___ No ff Yes provide delalls for
aach such instance

18} For the past (8) tax years, has this business falled to file any required tax returns or failed to
pay sy applicabla fedgral, state or local taxes or at?&w@ssed charges, neluding bul nat
liwitent 1o water and sewer charges? Yes_ No If Yas, provide details for sach
such year. Provide a detalled response to all questions checked 'YES'. If you need morg
space, photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

Frovide a detailed response to all questions checked “YES". If you need more space,
photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the guestionnaire.

17) Conflict of Intarest:
a) Please disclose any conflicts ¢f intarest as putlined below NOTE: If no
conflicts exist, please expressly state “No conflict exists.”
(i) Any material financial relationships that your firm or any firm employee has
that may create a conflict of interast or the appearance of a conflict of intarest In
acting on behalf of Nassay County -
N T i T

(iy Any family relationship that any employee of your firm has with any County
public servant that may create @ confiict of Interes! or the appearance of & conflict
of interest in actmg {‘)\[\ behaif of Nassau County.

Conflie & ALY /!

(iity Any other matter that your firm believes may greate a conflict of interest or
the appearance of a gponflict of interest in ading or b&hal! of Nassau County
‘Q QJ-’“ ; T f %ﬁ#f

b)  Please describe any proceduraes your firm has, or Wnuid adopt 10 assure he
G oynty that a conflic} of nterest wayld not exist fn - your firm o the future
e wui C:tm V;b}'c*f' g 0 wm \r Should e
- At Gmd Le 2 uideet
i

Rev, 3-2016



A. Include a resume or detailed description of the Proposer’s professional qualifications,
demonstrating extensive experience in your profession. Any prior similar experiences, and
the results of these experiences, must be identified.

Should the praposer be other than an individual, the Proposal MUST include:
i) Date of formation;

i)  Name, addresses, and position of all persons having a financial interest in the
company, including shareholders, members, general or limited partner;

i)  Name, address and position of all officers and directors of the company;
iv) State of incorporation (if applicable);

v)  The number of employees in the firm;

vi}  Annual revenue of firm;

vii) Summary of relevant accomplishments

viii) Copies of all state and local licenses and permits,

B. Indicate number of years in business.

C. Provide any other information which would be appropriate and helpful in determining the
Proposer’s capacity and reliability to perform these services,

D. Provide names and addresses for no fewer than three references for whom the Proposer
has provided similar services or who are qualified to evaluate the Propeser’s capability to
perform this work.

Company B Ly C‘C\(S-e-r"‘

/
Contact Person Jeinny \ we CLO0S

Address 5 b ( L‘i'tth\ SHr Gt“"

Cityrstate N6 pe T N \J(\ W31 Y
Telephone __ 1 L8 b ™® - 240\

Fax # ¥ g2 -2
E-Mail Address Cl/@hﬂ\‘{ . /T'uratlss@/ m\o\é%ﬁ\gwﬂ (Y%
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Company “”7%"% \/,L\ /d(j{/ff "L’M" Ae+w0/t
Contact Person QO bf("{" l,< 4mMmere
Address 21 Ful _JLO h '|Qf \/&_n e

City/State *H'@ mPAS te o JAVIRE 55D -
Telephone {/L’ LILS(O gS’_OLQ S 14(4

Fax#__ 516 Y- K105

E-Mail Address ¥ bloaJeah @ adl\, COM

Company l\lﬁt&s [iqve CDUW{‘\, ><9'l' .gtx,m\ Sf-rdlcg,,

Contact Person L\mﬂe Qnm@br(f

Address //,-@ Mﬁr’ fee. LJ)AOQ be f"‘“‘-’ﬂ A ¥lvda

City/state _Umundla le. N I "33 3

Telephone 5/ L2777 - JﬂH 8~

Faxt S 2V - K560

E-Mail Address Ls}phnc. adan)be[{ @. hh Shmssq.«@u&g{,;\fy,us

Rev. 3-2616



CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE
SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT
BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE
FAL?E STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

L fau\ ENOS W being duly swomn, state that | have read and understand all
the items contained in the foregeing pages of this questionnaire and the following pages of
attachments; that [ supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my
knowledge, information and belief, that | will notify the County in writing of any change in
circumstances occurring after the submission of this questionnaire and before the execution of
the contract; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge,
information and belief. | understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this
questionnaire as additional inducement to enter into a contract with the submitting business
entity.

Sworn to before me this 7/'1(' day of 'ﬁ:lOf 1 20 17
MONICA SOOKDEQ
NOTARY PUBLIC, S’Eaéié); New York
i He—-306-4875608
Notary Public Quatlfl‘ied in Nassau County ,7

Commission Expires May 11, 20,

Name of submitting business: B‘f\kma-\lr lkb“'ﬂ@gbm% b@A— UP&)\S\M MNY‘\JC\/

By: ?(Lh.\ E\JU—S ¥

Print name

Signature
Genwl NG naepgs”

Title O
e R )

Date

Rev. 3-2016



Aa l'l'l()ﬂ,, Long Island Marriott Hotel & Conference Center

HOTELS & RESORTS 101 James Doolittle Boulevard
. Uniondale, NY 11553

t: 516.794.3800 f:516.794.5936

Marriott.com/NYCLI

MARRIOTT HOTEL SERVICES INC. DBA LONG ISLAND MARRIOTT
BUSINESS RESUME

Date of Incorporation March 23, 1976

State of Incorporation Delaware

General Manager Paul Evasick

Hotel Owner: 101 Unigndale LP

Asset Manager: Adam Kloppa

Number of Employees 238

Annual Revenue $40M

Accomplishments 2016 Long Island Weddings Best Vendors

2015 Guest Review Award from Booking.com
2016 and 2015 Healthy Hotel Certification - Marriott Gold Status

Licenses and Permits NYS Certificate of Authority
Multi Residential Permit
Nassau County Alarm Permit
NYS Liguor Permits
Nassau County Dept.of Health Permit
Public Assembly Permit
Nassau County Certificate of Authority
Multiple Signs Permits




STATE OF NEW YORK
WORKERS' COMPENSATION BOARD
SELF-INSURANCE OFFICE
20 PARK STREET - ROOM 206
ALBANY, NY 12207

(518) 402-0247
FAX (518) 402-6199

COMPLIANCE WITH DISABILITY BENEFITS LAW
{Pursuani To Section 220, subd, 8 of Lthe Disability Benefits Law)

EMPLOYER FEDERAL EMPLOYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER
Marriott Hotel Services, Inc. 52.1052660
LOCATION OF OPERATIONS

New York State

ADDRESS (HOME OR MAIN OFFICE)

10400 Fernwoed Road .
Dept. 52/924.36 OPERATIONS TO BEGIN ON OFR. ABOUT:
Bethesda, MDD 20817 Self-Insured Status

Effective: January 1, 2004
Carrier ID No.: B661387

There are on file with the Workers' Compensation Board, documents indicating that the above-named
employer has complied with the Disability Benefits Law with respect to all of his or her employees in

the following manner;

By approved self-insurance pursuant to Section 211, subdivision 3 of the Disability Benefits Law.

[T] Byacombination of approved self-insurance pursuant to Section 211, subdivision 3 of the
Disability Benefits Law and insurance with authorized insurance carrier(s).

Date: January 11, 2010

Nicole Snyder
! Calculation Clerk 2

DB-155 (3/04)

THIS AGENCY EMPLOYS & SERVES PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES WITHOUT DISCRIMINATION




STATE OF NEW YORK
WORKERS' COMPENSATION BOARD
SELF-INSURANCE OFFICE
20 PARK STREET - ROOM 206
ALBANY, NY 12207

=

3 e
A N 'K‘:l\(".“ll)& : i

Office of the Secretary

I, Sandra M. Qlsor , Secretary to the Workers' Compensation Board of the State of
New York, DO HEREBY CERTIFY, that
: Marriott Hotel Services, Inc,
FEIN 52-1052660
has secured compensation to its employees as a self-insurer in the following manner:

Pursvant to Section 50, subdivision 3 of the Workers' Compensation Law.

D Pursuant to Section 50, subdivisions 3 and 4 of the Workers' Compensation Law
(County, city, village, town, schoo! district, fire district or other political
subdivigion).

D Pursuant to Article 5 of the Workers' Compensation Law (County Self-Insurance
Plan),

The status of self-insurer was effective as of  QOctober 1, 1993  and such status
still rernains in full force,

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, I have hereunto

set my hand and affixed the se 9&he Workers'
Compensation Board this ___ day of
January 2010,

STATUS CONFIRMED

By

Nicole Snyder
Self-Insurance Office

Secretary to the Board

S1-12 (5-0%)

THIS AGENCY EMPLOYS AND SERVES PEQPLE WITH DISABILITIES WITHOUT DISCRIMINATION



STATE OF NEW YORK
‘WORKERS' COMPENSATION BOARD
'NOTICE OF CONPLIANCE
DISABILITY BENEFITS [ AW
TO EMPLOYEES

If yoti are unable fo woik because of an finess or injury not
work-related, you may be entitled to receive weekly benefits
from your employer, or his or her insurance company, or from
the Special Fund for Disability Benefits,

To glaim benefits you must file a claim form,within 30 days from

the _first, r disabillty, but In no event morgé than_26 -

waeks from such date.

Use one of the following claim forms:

-if, when your disability begins, you are- employed or
are unemployed for four weeks or less, use clalm Form [B-450,
which you may obtain from yeur empioyer, his or her insurance
carrier, your health proviger, the Workers” Compiehsation
Board's website {www.woch.ny.gov) or any office of the Board,
gnfl send It to your employer or the insurance cafrier named

elow,

-If, when your disability begins, you have been
u,nemployed’ more than four weeks, use claim Form BB-300,
which you may obtain from any Unemployment Insurance
Office, 'your bhealth provider, the Workers' Compensation
Board's website (www.wcb.ny.gov% or any office of the Board.
Send completed claim form o the Workers' Campensation
Board, _Disabiii% Benefits Bureau, Albany, Neéw York 12241,
IMPORTANT: Before filing Cyour clalm, your health provider
must complete the "Health Care Providers Statement” on the
claim form, showing your perfod of disabllity.

You are enfitted to be treated by any physician;chiropracior,
dentist, nurse-midwife, podiatrist or psychologist of your choige.
However, unlike workers' compensation, your medical bilis will
not be paid unless your employer and/or union provids. for the
payment of such bills under a Disabllity Benefits Plan or
Agresment.

If you are #l or injured during the time you are recsiving
Unemployment Insurance Benefits, file a claim for Disability
Benefifs as soon as you sustain the Injury or illness, by following
the instructions outlined abova,

- If you are out of work In excess of seven days, your employer is

required fo send vou a Disability Benafits Statement of Rights
{Form DB-2715).

Other information about Disability Benefits may be obtained by
writing or calling the Workers' Compensation Board Office.

NYS Workers' Compensation Board
Centralized Mailing
-PO Box 5205
Binghamton, NY 13902-5202

Customer Service: 877-632-4996

ESTADO DE NUEVA YORK
JUNTA DE lCOM PENSACION OBRERA
AVISO DE CUMPLIMIENTO
LEY DE BENEFICIOS POR INCAPACIDAD
A LOS EMPLEADOS '
- 8i usted no pusde trabajar debide a enfermedad o lesién no
relacionada con el trabajo, podria tener derechd a recibir

beneficios semenales de su patrén o de la compaiifa de seguros
de éifella o del Fondo Especial para Beneficlos por Incapacidad.

Para reclamar beneficiog usted debe presentar una forma de
eclamacion, dentro de 30 digs a partir ds la primera fech

incapacidad, péro it ningun cagb mas de 26 semanss de dicha

fecha,

Use una de las siguientes formas. de reclamacion:

o -Si, cuando comience su incapacidad usted estas
empleado ¢ ha estado desempleado por cuatre semanas o
meneos, use la forma de reclamacion (Form DB-450), la cual
puede obigher de su patrén o de la compahia de seguros da &lf
slia, o-de su proveedor de cuidados de salud, o bien de cuslauier
oficiha de la .Junia de Compensacion Obrera, v enviela a su
patrén o a la compafiia de séguros hombreda abaio.

-5t cuando comience su incapacidad, usted ha estado
desempleado mas de cuatro sematas, use la forma de
reclamacion. (Form DB-300), la cual puede obterer en cualquier
Oficing de Seguro de Desempleo, de su proveedor de salud, o
blen de cualquier oficina de-la Junta de Compensacién Obrera.
Envie ta forma deo reclamacidn, debidamente terminada, a
Workers' Comipensation Board, Disability Benefits Bureau,
Albany, New York 12241, IMPORTANTE: Antes de presentat
ustéd su réélamacion, es necesario gue su proveeder de salud
complate la declaracion del médico ("Health Care Provider's
Statement”) en la forma de relamacion, indicando el periodo de su
incapacidad.

4. Usied tiene dere,chd a ser fratado por cualgufer misdico,

guiropractico, dentista, enfermera-pariera, podiatra o psicoiogo
que -usted elija. Pero, contrario ala compensacion obrers, sus
clientas medicas ho serdn pagadas a nenos que su patrén y/o
Unién haga el pago de tales cuentas médicas baje un Plan ¢
Convenio de Beneficios. por Incapacidad.

5. Siestuviera usted enfermo o lésionado durante el ttempo-que esté

recibiendo beneficios del Seguro de Desemples, presente una
feclamacion. para Beneficios por Incapacidad, sigulendd ias
instrucciones arriba descritas, tan pronto come sufra’ia lssion o ia
enfermedad.

6. Siusted estd desempleado por mas de siete dias, su patron esta

obligado a enviarle la Dedlaracion de Derechos de Beneficios por
Ineapacidad {(Form DB-2715).

7. Otras Informaciones rtelativas a Beneficios por Incapacidad

pugden obtenerse esciibiendo ¢ llamando ala oficina mas cercana
de la Junta de Compensacion Obrera. :

() Btd € (utid

ROBERT E. BELOTEN
CHAIRIPRESIDENTE
__www.web.nv.gov,

Employers must post DB-120s s0 that all ciasses of their employees know wha will pay their Disability Bengiits,
Disability Benefits; when due, will be paid by (Los Beneficlos por Incapacidad, cuando dabidos, seran pagados por);

Insert name, address end telephone number of casrigr or main office of authorized New
York self-inswrer,  Mandott infernationa), inc. (Alln: Dept, 52-824.,37)
737 Washingtonlan Bivd, Sults 201
Galthersburg, MD 20878 1-865-627-0111

Effective: From___ 1998 To
{En Vigor Desde) {Hasta)
Policy No, y 86613?3___

(Poliza No.)

"The bansfits provided are {L.os beneficios provistos son)
N Statutory I [ |-.U'nder a Plan or Agreemeht I

THE WORKERS' COMPENSATION EOARD EMPLOYS AMD SERVES
PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES WITHOUT DISCRIMINATION,

LA JUNTA DE COMPENSACION OBRERA EMPLEA Y

Class(es) of emplovees coverad (Clase(s) de empleados amparados}
All classes of employees, '

Marriott International, Inc.

i Lotilind.
Name? of employer (Nombre del Patron)

PER .
SIRVEA PERSONAS INCAPACITADAS SIN DISCRIMINAR THIS NOTICE MUST BE POSTED CONSPICUOUSLY IN AND

Prescribed by Chalr

DB-120 (1-11) Horkers' Compensation Board ABOUT THE EMPLOYER'S PLACE OR PLACES OF BUSINESS,

State of New York




Authorization is:

NASSAU COUNTY REQUEST FOR TAXPAYER | oo
TDENTIFICATION NUMBER AND CERTIFICATION| B

INSTRUCTIONS: Please complete Section [, If you would like to be paid electronically please complete both sections of this form.

Riail to; Nassau County Comptroller’s Office, Vendor Claims Department, 240 Old County Road, Mineola, New York 11501
Or Fax to: (516) 571- 2533,

- Section | — Vendor Information

3.Vendor Remittance Address: Airs ror }?’7@‘&9‘3«75 M// -
KO, S sw2642

AranB, G- B038Y —26 2

4. Vendor Contact Person : DEA ) 1 m il
5. Vendor Coniact Telephone No.: 5 /(» 22 b N OKL . T
6. Vendor E-Mail Address: Ne AN K imrnEL & MATTi0

7. Please answer the four questions below. Unanswered questions will delay payment.

A, The vendor/payge (D sumber provided above is: C. Is o medical or legad service ever provided by vendor:
Federal I [ ¥ Social Security # [ | Yes[ | Nof
B. s vendor/payee incorporated: B, Is vendor/payee an employee of Nassau County:
Yes{ Jorba{ | Yes[ | Nof
- Secetion I -Financial Insti Information-€ emplete this section only i you would like to be paid electronieatly.
8. Routing Transit Number: —t
(Located at the bottort of your check) @ 2 é 5) (':? q %Sb ? _3

9. Bank Account Number; B75/787 5045
10. Accomnt Name (Your name on the account);  #7 #4 iw"d?}f‘ Inferran frora s/
11. Bank Name: B e, A

| if you wish to be removed from electronic payments and would fike to receive

ﬁ;

8 Checle here per cheeks, #
12. Vendor Certification: certification-Under penalties of perjury, 1 certify that: (1) The number shown on this form is ey correct identification

number (or [ am waiting for a number to be issued to me), and (2} T am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) I am exempt from backup withholding or

(b I have not been notified by the Internal Reveuue Service (IRS} that | am subfect to backip withholding as a result of & failure to report all interest or dividends or

(¢} the IRS hys notifted me that I am no longer subject to backup withholding, {3) The information provided on this form is correst to the best of my knowledge,

Certifieation Instructions-You must cross out item (2) abave if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup wititholding because

of under reporting interest or dividends an you tax return, For real estate transactions, item (2) doss not apply, The IRS does not reguire your consent to any

provision of this document other than the certification required to avoid backup withholding,

Punderstand that if I have completed Section I¥ that T autherize payments to be received by elsctronic funds transfer into the bank aceounk designated in Section 1T,

T further understand that int the event that an erroneous electronic payment 18 sent, Nassau County reserves the right to reverse the electromic payment, In the event

that a reversal cannot be implemented, Nassau County will utilize any other lawful means {o retrieve payments to which the payee was not entitled.

M\]:S{‘W\ g: t”b\’e(’%‘n[ J’#Mwep “I""I‘ i%
Print Name/Title Date

Otfice use only; disburse type 2 account type C
Nassau Cownty Comptrolier's Office

FORM#H700-'W® Revised Jumunry 2009




ey ® DATE (MW/DD/YYYY)
ACORID CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 5412017

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE GERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERACGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUGER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the lerms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an encorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder In lieu of such endorsement{s).

probUcER Baecher Carlson Insurance Services SanpeT Beacher Carlson Insurance Services
gt%%?go%ﬁesggékway Suite 2300 PHONE 85394800 [max —
E-MAIL
ADDRESS:
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
www.beechercarlson.com INSURER A : AIG Specialty Insurance Company 26883
INSURED s : National Unicon Fire Ins Co of Pitisburgh, PA 19445
Marriott International, Inc. & Subsidiaries HEURER B . .
Aitn: Risk Management Dept. 52/924.36 (Insurance) WsurER ¢ Now Harmpshire Insurance Go. 23841
%816%82-568 4 Road INSURER D : Agce Properly & Casualty Insurance Co. 20699
Eernwoo oa INSURER E
B ;
ethesda MD 20817 INSURER F

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 35449158 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WiTH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

v ELL
TR TYPE OF INSURANCE Py POLICY NUMBER MBON T YY) | (DO e LTS
A | / | COMMERGIAL GENERAL LIABILITY GL 5152469 10/1/2016 | 10/1/2017 | EACH OCCURRENCE 3 4,500,000
] ctamsmane [ ] occur PREMZES (Lo opmno) | S 4,500,000
v | Liguor Liability MED EXP {Any one person) $
| v_| $500,000 SIR PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | § 4,500,000,
| GEN'. AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE 5 7,500,000
| Jrouer[ 5% [v]ioe PRODUCTS - COMPIOF AGG | § 4,500,000
OTHER: 8
B | AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY CA 2035974 - AOS 10/4/20168 | 10/1/2017 | GOVEINED SINGLELIMIT | 5 2,000,000
7 | ANY auTo (Excluding MA, VA} BODILY INJURY (Per person) | §
| ownEeD SCHEDULED CA 2035975 - VA BODILY INJURY
.| AuToS OMLY AUTOS (Per accident)) $
NON-OWNED CA 2935976 - MA PROPLATY DAMAGE s
AUTOS OMLY AUTOS ONLY (Per accident) _
5
D | [vmererauas | /[ ocoum XOO GZ790564A 002 10/1/2016 | 10/1/2017 | EAcH OCOURRENGE s 15,000,000
EXCESS LiAB CLAIMS-MADE Prod-C Ops Agg $15M AGGREGATE $ 120,000,000
pEn || ReveNTION gN/A roc-~-omp Ups AgG Per Loc Aggregate $ 15,000,000
C |WORKERS COMPENSATION WC 014112125 10/1/2016 [ 10/1/2017 |, f PER | OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN (AOS Excluding Attached) STATUTE ER
ANYPROPRIETOR/IPARTNER/EXECUTIVE 4 EL. EACH ACCIDENT $ 3,000,000
OFFICERMEMBER EXCLUDED? NiA
{Mandatory in NH) EL.DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE| § 3,000,000
1f yes, dascribe under
DESCRIFTION OF OPERATIONS balow EL. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | § 3,000,000
C |Workers Compensation Sea Attachment for 10M1/2016 | 10M1/2017 | See Attachment Details
: | Additional Policies

DESCRIFTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS { VEHIGLES (ACORD 101, Additionat Remarks Schedule, may ba attached If more space is required)

LONG ISLAND MARRIOTT 101 JAMES DOQLITTLE BLVD UNIONDALE NY 115853  ID;:33788
Evidence of Insurance
CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELWERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

County of Nassau Dept of Human Servicas Office for

68 C%ar!es Lindber h Bivd #260
Uniondale NY 115

AUTHGRIZED REPRESENTATIVE ;

| ' Sharon D. Brainard

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. Ali rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

35449158 | 38 | 16 17 GL AU X8 WC + Liquor biability | (ATL) Reniea Smith | 5/4/2017 1:46:23 DM (EDT] | Pags 1 of 3



SELF-INSURED SPECIFIC

W.C. Statutory each EE for

EXCESS POLICY National Union Fire Insurance WC 6583104 Disease

Al, AR, AZ, CA, CT, DC, DE, Company of Pittsburgh, PA W.C. Statutory each Accident

GA, HIL A, IL, IN, KY, LA, MD, Employers Liability:

M1, MO, NH, NJ, NM, NV, $2,500,000 - Each Accident

NY,OH, OK, OR, PA, RI, 5C, $2,500,000 - Each

TN, WA, WY Employee/Disease
$2,500,000 - Aggregate/Disease
$ 500,000 - Self Insured
Retention

SELF-INSURED SPECIFIC W.C. Siatutory each EE for

EXCESS POLICY National Union Fire Insurance WC 6583105 Disease

FL Company of Pittsburgh, PA W.C. Statutory each Accident
Employers Liability:
$2,000,000 - Each Accident
$2,000,000 - Each
Employee/Disease
$2,000,000 - Aggregate/Disease
$1,000,000 - Self insured
Retention

NORTH CAROLINA Statutory — Warkers'

Self -Insured National Union Fire Insurance of | WC 6583106 Comp/Employers Liability:

Specific/Agg Excess Pittsburgh, PA $ 2,500,000 - Each Accident

Policy - Workers’ $ 2,500,000 - Each

Compensation and Employese/Disease

Employer's Liability $ 2,500,000 -
Aggregate/Disease
$10,000,000 - Aggregate
Excess
$ 5,000,000 - Aggregate
Retention
$ 500,000 - Self Insured
Retention

INSURED STATES Statutory Workers’

AL, AR, CO, CT, ID, IN, KS, New Hampshire [nsurance WC 014112125 Comp/Employers’ Liability:

MD, MN, MO, MT, NE, NY, RI, Company $3,000,000 - Each Accident

TN, VA, WV, $3,000,000 - Each

and AQS if any Employee/Disease
$3,000,000 - Aggregale/Disaasa

INSURED STATES Statutory Workers'

IL, NC, UT, NH New Hampshire Insurance Co, WC 014112128 Comp/Employers Liability
$3,000,000 - Each Accident
$3,000,000 - Each
Employee/Diseass
$3,000,000 - Aggregate/Disease

INSURED STATES Statutory Workers'

OH, Wi, Wy New Hampshira insurance Co. WC 014112130 Comp/Employers Liability
$3,000,000 - Each Accident
$3,000,000 ~ Each
Employee/Dissase
$3,000,000 - Aggregate/Disease

INSURED STATE Statutory Workers'

ME WC 014112128 Comp/Employers Liability

New Hampshire Insurance Co.

$3,000,000 - Each Accident
$3,000,000 - Each
Employee/Disease

$3,000,000 - Aggregate/Disease

35449158 | 38 | 16 17 GL AU X8 WC + Liguor Liability | (ATL) Renica Smith | 5/4/2017 1:46:33 BM (EDT} | Page 2 of 3



“INSURED STATE
FL.

New Hampshire Insurance Co.

WC 14112131

Statutory Workers'
Comp/Employers Liabllity
$3,000,000 - Each Accident
$3,000,000 - Each
Employee/Disease

$3,000,000 - Aggregate/Disease

INSURED STATE
NJ, PA

New Hampshire Insurance Co.

WC 014112129

Statutory Workers’
Comp/Employers Liability
$3,000,000 - Each Accident
$3,000,000 - Each
Employee/Disease

$3,000,000 - Aggregate/Disease

INSURED STATE
MA

Insurance Company of the State
of PA

WC 014112127

Statutory Workers'
Comp/Employers Liability
$3,000,000 - Each Accidant
$3,000,000 - Each
Employee/Diseasse

$3,000,000 - Aggregate/Disease

GENERAL LIABILITY

Texas Non-Subscriber

lliinois National Insurance Co,

GL 5152458

(a) Associate Injury Benefit Plan
per Plan Benefit

{b) Employers' Liahility:
$2,000,000 - Each Accident
$2,000,000 - Each
Employee/Disease

$2,000,000 - Aggregate/Disoasa
$1,000,000 - Retention

usvi

AlG Insurance Company of
Pusrto Rico

GL 005-1002250

(a) Associate Injury Benefit Plan
pet Plan Benefit

(b} Employers' Liability:
$2,000,000 - Each Accident
$2,000,000 - Each
Employee/Disease

$2,000,000 - Aggregate/Disease
$1,000,000 - Retention

AUTO LIABILYTY/GKLL

usvi

AIG Insurance Company of
Puero Rico

2011002201

Automohile Liability: $2,000,000
Limit & GKLL
$3,000,000 Limit

35449158 | 38 | L6 17 GL AU X4 WC + Liguor Liability \ (ATL} Reniva Smith | 5/4/2017 1:46:33 PM (EDT} | Page 3 of 3
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MARRIOT CORP/TA D/B/A LONG ISLAND
This L.

MARRIOTT

101 JAMES DOCLITTLE BLVD

UNIONDALE, NY 11553
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The issuance and retention of this License is contingent upen the Licensee's compliance with the laws of the State of New York

and the Town of Hempstead, and the rules and regulations of the Department of Buildings.
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EDWARD P. MANGANC LAWRENCE E. EISENSTEIN, MD, MPH, FACP
COUNTY EXECUTIVE COMMISSIONER

PERMIT

To .Operate a
Temporary Residence

This is to certify that
101 UNIONDALE LP

the operator of
LONG ESLAND MARRIOTT HOTEL
at
101 JAMES DOOLITTLE BOULEVARD
' " UNIONDALE NY 11553

Locatcd in the TO WN of HEMPST EAD in NASSAU County
is granted permission fo operaté sajd establishment in compliance with the provisions
- of Subpart 7-1 of the State Sanitary Code and
' under the following eonditions: -

(1) This permit is granted subject to any and afl apphcable State, Local and Mwnmpa] Laws
Ordinances, Codes, R&lles and Regulatlons

Interior Corrider - Four or More Story Butldmg
Food Service Establshment - (Mam Kitehen)

Food Service Establishment - (Banquet Kitchen)
Food Service Establishment - (Employee Caf‘eterla)
Food Service Establishment - (Champions) . '
Food Service Establishnient - (Slcyllght Cd,ff’c)
Frozen Dessert Machine

Swimming Pool (Spa pool)

Swimming Pool (Indoor main pool)

INCLUDES FROZEN DESSERT OPERATION

Effective Date September 30, - '
Permit is NON-TRANSIERABL] Donald Irwin

Petmit Issuipg Official
This permit expires on September 30, 2017 and may be revoked or suspended for cause.

THIS PERMIT SHOULD BE POSTED CONSPICUQUSLY

Facility Code TR07147-06 Permit Number TR0714706 Operation ID 888171




NASSAU COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
APPLICATION FOR RENEWAL OF PERMIT

For Temporary Residences, Day Camps, Swimming Pools and Bathing Beaches

COMPLETE AND SIGN BAGK OF THIS SHEET

EHg08

APPLICATION YOUR . FOR OFFICE USC QNLY .-
INSTRUGTIONS - FOth L FEES ARE {Fac. No. 01-89 - 3 73,4;7 1 Fee Typo A
Check all pre-printed data; cross out errors and (CGheck all that apbiy} _ - TRe= - w [Change of
enter correct information in the empty boxes |1.01]  TEmROray 1o g0, 00 2[;‘ now  SL_lactve 4L, actwata5 owne_r_
above the incorrect item. - OR Date: ],:ee T
Complete the back of this form. 2.[1 DayCamp 2. Facility .. Appud by Effectnre Dt Exp;r Data e
Sign the back of the form to certify that the N TR AL LAl L AT AL
information is true; failure to sign will delay the |3 E}( E‘g"c‘,ﬁ“m'“g 3. 470,008 Camp | :":"'- ." peiano: h
permit issuance. , ' Poot, 1]
See covering letter for additional forms that  |4.[]  Eathing 4. N
must be submitted with this application. b\ o g
Mail completed forms together with your check 5., £¢2d £ 43 I
) n.,,mm.pm.xm. — d y =X Establishment ‘b Q0] . 4
ONA Mail completed forms to: : :5 v : "
¢ NASSAU COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT \# 3¢726.%0 Forms Received
OFFICE OF RECREATIONAL FACILITIES 9 €8 0 [j DOH 38{ L
L 20&?&%?;?&5‘?122?’5 TOTAL FEES DUE ST ]:[DSS 3"-_1_70 E!Eisclcsure
Tr|'|x|rax[';11.;|||||IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII
Facir‘l@%iﬁg%t ng “r%sgbii} MARRIOTT HOTEL ) Mo. Day  Year
2% I 1 T O - v~ O N I I R B
City c'}i'gil,lage JAMES DOOLITTL E. as‘t‘aééﬁ 7 Zip Facility Phone
A T T T T T T I T I I T ErrEr ) st 11
Townaéjh;?fﬁlgr?ﬁh?cﬁ%a%ility is Locatad Ej:’;PL 55 i L Z:;)I BE {n Dat rﬁ‘}{} Day ki r}T; \ Mo. 24 gé{'}
O 0 T I - o
Namgicﬁ;ﬂe?ghaisg)%r%t{ojr ar Operating Corp. (Sign on Back) 521052660 Ca| a@t 01 Ocecupied BI%?{S{H;‘S{)
% 0 1 O O T+ O O O M e
If Operatlrsgﬂclca%‘rl}rame Qsegsién |r§5ﬁﬂv ICES INC et OW“e‘Sh'F’ 1
el [T T T I O A 13 o[ _Jpdvdel @[ ]femer @ Joow.
Streé;?ﬁ‘dialsé’ss of Legal Opsrator EVASICK Phaone of Legal Operator A
W T T I I I T T U T T T T T T Ty sC Y TRl LT
City or Village HARRIOTT DR e Zip _ J%I - Me~38 Bay Ygarff-o‘m _
e [ [ [T T TT 11 011 | T T T T 1ea Bometne LT 11T
Name of Svtglgrmogcﬁgoratlon {List Curporatlon Officers _an Back)E}t: 20058 Phone of Own_e;‘ or%gr{gl? olas o -
L LI L LT T TP LT I e i e D L hd L]
101 UNIL £ R
Street Address ﬁgﬁnﬁz}o‘?&)rpor;&gn w :i; ) D F’ubhcb? 2(‘1) [:] Chloﬁlzg;{ig}(
0l o] TWES I s 27 TeVIZIEZTT T T 11 20 55y o o o o
130 EAST B8TH 5T LI5TH FL
City or Village . State — Zip
[ L L L T T T T I T T T T T EITET 2l/BP] 228805 o Dewie @l e
E
' NEW YORK MY 10022 *
23 Mail Appiications, Permits and Other Correspondence To: 24 ngﬁg%tlgjﬁ?:d’;ic-p}iﬁi:ﬁggig‘?é%son
Mumber Numbaer
(1).[7] Facilit @ [, @ L] Ziparation vsam L4 1 51 Sevicem 05
il I 1 o1

Bathing
Beaches Dj 00



JOHN E. ROTTKAMP

Town of Hempstead COMMISSIONER
Department of Buildings RITA A FISHER

. ’ DEPUTY COMMISSIONER

One Washington Street, Hempstead, N.Y. 11550-4923 JOHN G, NOVELLO
Office: (516) 812-3120 Fax: (516) 483-1573 DEPUTY COMMISSIONER
06/07/2016 MULTIPLE RESIDENT FEE RENEWAL
. Application No.: 343
101 UNIONDALE LP ERIC PORETSKY Annwal Fee: $6,400.00

101 JAMES DOOLITTLE BLVD
UNIONDALE, NY 11553-3637

1. Owner: 101 UNIONDALE LP ERIC PORETSKY
o 2. Home Phone: NA 3. Business: 212 6724779

Property : 101 JAMES DOOLITTLE BLVD, UNIONDALE NY 11553-3637

No. of Units : 620
Description of Building: MULTIPLE DWELLING

Registry Period : 08/01/2016 to 07/31/2017
Registry Fee : $6,400.00

Please review the information above and make any necessary changes below.

4, Cell: 917 856 5694  ______

CHANGE TO
1. Owner: 5. Owner Rep:
2. Home Phone: 6. Rep Home Phone:
3. Business Phone: 7. Rep Bus. Phone:
| 4. Cell Phone: 8. Rep Cell Phone;
DATE: SIGNATURE:

OWNER/OPERATOR

YOUR MULTIPLE RESIDENCE RENEWAL WILL REQUIRE THE FOLLOWING AF FIDAVITS:

Smoke Defector Carbon Monoxide Detector
Fire Sprinkler Emergency Lights l:] Required Fire Extinguishers
Fire Alarm Elevator/Escalator Generators

*“* THESE REQUIREDAF EIDAVITS MUST BE ATTACHED TO YOUR RENEWAL APPLICATION,
ALONG WITH THE REQUIRED RENEWAL TEC PAYABLE TO THE " TOWN OF HEMPSTEAD: ~
* To arrange for your yearly inspection please call (516) 812-3120 or 3023 - Hours are Mon-¥ri 9-19:30 am.

DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE

Date Filed:
Date Approved:

Check No.:
Approved by:







Town of Hempstead
Department of Buildings

I Washington Street, Hempstead, N.Y. 11550-4923 John E. Rottkamp
(516) 538-8500 : Commissioner
Rita A. Fisher

Second Deputy Commissioner

SIGN PERMIT RENEWAL

MARRIOTT HOTEL
101 DOOLTLE BLVD.
UNIONDALE NY 11553

THE PERMIT FOR THE SIGN BELOW WILL EXPIRE AS INDICATED.
PLEASE REVIEW THIS RENEWAL APPLICATION AND NOTE ANY CHANGES. .

RETURN FORM ALONG WITH REQUIRED FEE TO THIS OFFICE SO THAT
WE MAY PROCESS THE NECESSARY RENEWAL PERMIT.

ORIG. APPLICATION # 003793 : _ | SIGN PERMIT NUMBER 3677-82

EXPIRATION DATE  10/8/2015
LESEE:- MARRIOTT HOTEL | OWNER 0/ AW/ ovcinte. LF° M orr
101 DOOLTLE BLVD., /20 fmit &57 & |
UNIONDALE NY 11553 . Hong Sbrte, SAs soprs
LOCATION: W/IAMES DOOLTLE BLVD. & 643' N/HEMPSTEAD TPKE, 5
PROPERTY: . 101 JAMES DOOLITTLE BLVD. UNIONDALE NY 11553 24

TYPE OF SIGN  DETACHED .
SIZE OF SIGN: 10.5X3D/F . SQUAREFEET 63 _
ol

ILLUMINATED AREA: I

-HAS. THERE BEEN ANY CHANGE IN SIZE OR WORDING OF SIGN? () YES (/{ NO
IF "YES", EXPLAIN:

REQUIRED FEE $94.50 3 YEAR RENEWAL - ' $94.50

(MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO "TOWN OF HEMPSTEAD")

S

Z/' Applicant's Signature




Town of Hempstead
Department of Buildings

1 Washington Street, Hempstead, N.Y. 11550-4923 _ John E. Rottkamp
(516) 538-8500 : Comunissioner
Rita A. Fisher

Second Deputy Commissioner

SIGN PERMIT RENEWAL

MARRIOTT HOTEL
101 DOOLITTLE BLVD.
UNIONDALE NY 11553

THE PERMIT FOR THE SIGN BELOW WILL EXPIRE AS INDICATED.
PLEASE REVIEW THIS RENEWAL APPLICATION AND NOTE ANY CHANGES.

RETURN FORM ALONG WITH REQUIRED FEE TO THIS OFFICE SO THAT
WE MAY PROCESS THE NECESSARY RENEWAIL PERMIT.

ORIG. APPLICATION # . 003792 SIGN PERMIT NUMBER  3676-82
' ' EXPIRATION DATE 10/8/2015

LESEE: MARRIOTT HOTEL OWNER &/ UYenjiricate LK

101 DOOLITTLE BLVD. /30 Lzadt- B9 @ B Herr

UNIONDALE NY 11553 NAbwy Vorie, o 0020~
LOCATION: W/DOOLITTLE BLVD. & 643 N/HEMPSTEAD TPKE.
PROPERTY: 101 JAMES DOOLITTLE BLVD. UNIONDALE NY 11553 p /%/d{)/;o@
TYPE OF SIGN  DETACHED
SIZE OF SIGN: 5'%X3 D/F SQUARE FEET 30 M

I

ILLUMINATED AREA: 1

HAS THERE BEEN ANY CHANGE IN SIZE OR WORDING OF SIGN? () YES ('NO
IF "YES", EXPLAIN: '

REQUIRED FEE $45.00 3 YEAR RENEWAL $45.00

(MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO "TOWN OF HEMPSTEAD")

// Applicant's Signature




Town of Hempstead
Department of Buildings

1 Washington Street, Hempstead, N.Y. 11550-4923 John E. Rottkamp
(516) 538-8500 Commissioner
Rita A. Fisher

Second Deputy Commissioner

SIGN PERMIT RENEWAL

MARRIOTT HOTEL
101 DOOLITTLE BLVD.
UNIONDALE NY 11553

THE PERMIT FOR THE SIGN BELOW WILL EXPIRE AS INDICATED.,
PLEASE REVIEW THIS RENEWAL APPLICATION AND NOTE ANY CHANGES.

RETURN FORM ALONG WITH REQUIRED FEE TO THIS OFFICE SO THAT
WE MAY PROCESS THE NECESSARY RENEWAL PERMIT.,

ORIG. APPLICATION # 3791 SIGN PERMIT NUMBER  3675-82
' EXPIRATION DATE 10/8/2015
LESEE:  MARRIOTT HOTEL . OWNER = JO/ UUnitngale L

B0 EBT 5GTD - T o

101 DOOLITTLE BLVD.
Mevy Yk, /My 10625

UNIONDALE NY 11553

LOCATION: W/DOOLITTLE BLVD. & HEMPSTEAD TPKE.

PROPERTY: NASSAU COLISEUM GROUNDS UNIONDALE NY 11553
| P 2 ‘f/’ &
TYPE OF SIGN DETACHED . . '

SIZE OF SIGN: 5'X3' DIF SQUARE FEET 30 M

ILLUMINATED AREA: | e

HAS THERE BEEN ANY CHANGE IN SIZE OR WORDING OF SIGN? () YES (f'NO
IF "YES", EXPLAIN:

REQUIRED FEE =~ $45.00 3 YEAR RENEWAL “$45.00

(MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO "TOWN OF HEMPSTEAD")

= Cali I‘é: T ey
/ - =
/ Apa‘iﬁmt’s Signature




Town of Hempstead
Department of Buildings

1 Washington Street, Hempstead, N.Y. 11550-4923 John E, Roftkamp
(516) 538-8500 : . Commissioner
Rita A. Fisher

Second Deputy Commissioner

SIGN PERMIT RENEWAL

MARRIOTT HOTEL
101 JAMES DOOLITTLE BLVD.
UNIONDALE NY 11553

THE PERMIT -FOR THE SIGN BELOW WILL EXPIRE AS INDICATED. /
PLEASE REVIEW THIS RENEWAL APPLICATION AND NOTE ANY CHANGES.

RETURN FORM ALONG WITH REQUIRED FEE TO THIS OFFICE SO THAT
WE MAY PROCESS THE NECESSARY R_ENEWAL PERMIT. '

ORIGLAPBEICATION # © ¥ 003704. - " SIGNPERMIT NUMBER -
NS R R a EXPIRATION DATE 5/24/2015
" LESEE: ~ MARRIOTT HOTEL- . . OWNER NASSAU COLISEUM ASSOC. 7 744
101 JAMES DOOLITTLE BLVD. | , ~ 896 N, BROADWAY
UNIONDALE NY 11563 ' NO. MASSAPEQUA NY 11758
LOCATION: W/JAMES DOOLITTLE BLVD. & 643' N/HEMPSTEAD TPKE.
PROPERTY: - 101 JAMES DOLITTLE BLVD. UNIONDALE NY 11553
TYPE OF SIGN  WALL _ ,
SIZEOR&IGN: - 30K7.5 v ' \ SQUARETFEET ~ 293
LLUMINATED AREA: |
HAS THERE BEEN ANY CHANGE IN SIZE OR WORDING OF SIGN? () YES () NO
‘IF "YES", EXPLAIN; ' o ' o
REQUIRED FEE $439.50° - 3 $439.50
(MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO “TOWAM VPSTEAD")
ol

Applicazit.'s Signature . , ’ 3‘7? 13/’ Jﬂ



Town of Hempstead
Departmernt of Buildings :
1 Washington Street, Hempstead, N.Y. 11550-4923 John E. Rottkamp
' (516) 538-8500 - Commissioner
Rita A, Fisher
Second Deputy Commissioner

SIGN PERMIT RENEWAL

MARRIOTT HOTEL
101 JAMES DOOLITTLE BLVD.
UNIOND_ALE NY - 115533

. THE PERMIT FOR THE SIGN BELOW WILL EXPIRE AS INDICATED.
* PLEASE REVIEW THIS RENEWAL APPLICATION AND NOTE ANY CHANGES.

RETURN FORM ALONG WITH REQUIRED FEE TO THIS OFFICE SO THAT
WE MAY PROCESS THE NECESSARY RENEWAL PERMIT.

ORIG. APPLICATION # 003705 : SIGN PERMIT NUNBE)

| | EXPIRATION DATE  5/24/2015
LESEE: ~ MARRIOTTHOTEL OWNER  NASSAU COLISEUM ASSOC. i ; 37”9’!!/?
| 101 JAMES DOOLITTLE BLVD. 896 NO, BROADWAY | |

UNIONDALE NY 11553 | ) - NO.MASSAPEQUA :NY 11758 -

LOCATION: W/JAMES DOOLITTLE BLVD. & 643' N/HEMPSTEAD TPKE.
PROPERTY: 101 JAMES DOOLITTLE BLVD. UNIONDALE NY 11553
TYPE.OF SIGN  WALL
SIZE OF SIGN:  39X75' SQUARE FEET 293

ILLUMINATED AREA: .

HAS THERE BEEN ANY CHANGE IN SIZE OR WORDING OF SIGN? () YES () NO
[F "YES", EXPLAIN: S |

REQUIRED FEE $439.50 3 $439.50

(MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO "TO

- S’TED")
0o~ 450008

Xiefys”

Applicant's Signature



Town of Hempstead
Department of Buildings

] Washington Street, Hempstead, N.Y. 11550-4923 John E, Rottkamp
(516)-338-8500 Commissioner
' Rita A. Fisher

Second Deputy Comimissioner

SIGN PERMIT RENEWAL

MARRIOTT HOTEL
101 JAMES DOOLITTLE BLVD.
UNIONDALE NY [1553

- THE PERMIT FOR THE SIGN BELOW WILL EXPIRE AS INDICATED.
PLEASE REVIEW THIS RENEWAL APPLICATION AND NOTE ANY CHANGES.

RETURN FORM ALONG WITH REQU[RED FEE TO THIS OFFICE SO THAT
WE MAY PROCESS THE NECESSARY RENEWAL PERMIT. -

 ORIG. APPLICATION # 13139 ' SIGN PERMIT NUMBER  13010-97
EXPIRATION DATE 11/12/2015
| (L7 Wit
LESEE:  MARRIOTT HOTEL . - OWNER LLRﬁQWS” (o1 tnion dale L. Px
101 JAMES DOOLITTLE BLVD. WEWW 3o East 5 Shus
UNIONDALE NY 11553 | | UNIMOSLE N5 isenFleod
. : Hew ‘fm"f\i””\l" looZ2
LOCATION: N/S HEMPSTEAD TPKE. W/O MEADOWBROOK PKWY.

PROPERTY: 101 JAMES DOOLITTLE BLVD. UNIONDALE NY- 11553

TYPE OF SIGN WALL .
SIZE QF SIGN: ' SQUARE FEET 95

LLUMINATED AREA: 1

HAS THERE BEEN ANY CHANGE IN SIZE OR WORDING OF SIGN? () YES (YNO
IF "YES", EXPLAIN: '

REQUIRED FEF $142.50 3 YEAR RENEWAL 4 $14250

(MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO "TOWN OF HEMPSTEAD")

——
Applicant's Slgnatu?’:é“‘:‘::‘




Nassau County Police Department
Communications Bureau, Alarm Permit Section
1490 Framldm Avenue Mineola, New York 11501

Permlt for Alarm System

L '{ o AL T . - LOCATION OF ALARM
LONG ISLAND MARRIOTT"_HQ.T B R
101 JAMES DOOLITTLEBLVD .. . . 7 LONG ISLAND MARRIOTT HOTEL
- UNIONDALE NY- 11553 - 7 = - : 101 JAMES DOOLITTLE BLVD -

UNIONDALE NY 11553

Your alarm permit. mumbe1 and expiration date are noted belew
 Your alarm company needs to be immediately notified of this permit mamber.
I you should have any questions or need additional mfm:matnem
please call 516-573-7297 '

PERMIT NUMBER: N123126 Expires Last Day Of  April, 2017

This permit should be posted on or near the Alarm System Panel.
This permit is non-transferable for neither location nor ownership.

5
’ Alarm Company Copy

‘Nassau County Pohce Department

Communications Buréau, Alarm Permit Section.
1490 Franklm Avenue Mmeola New York 11501

P; ' H}Emlt_ fer Alarm System

LOCATION OI’ ALARM

LONG ISLAND: MARRIOTT‘:HOT ot LoNe ISLAND MARRIOTT BOTEL
101JAMESDOOL1TTLEBL” ' S R I

e 161 - JAMES DOOLITTLE BLVD
- UNIONDALE. NY“115 L UNIONDALE NY 11553 °

PERMIT NUMBER: N123126  Expires Last Day Of  April, 2017

This permit is nen-transferable for neither location nor ownership.
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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K

ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
For the Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2014
or

O TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the transition peried from to
Commission File No. 1-13881

MARRIOTT INTERNATIONAL, INC.

{Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

Delaware 52-2055918
(State or other jurisdiction of (IRS Employer
incorporation or organization) ldentification No.)
10400 Fernwood Road, Bethesda, Maryland 20817
(Address of Principal Executive Offices) {Zip Code)

Registrant’s Telephone Number, Including Area Code (301) 380-3000

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act:

Title of Each Class Name of Each Exchange on Which Registered
Class A Common Stock, $0.01 par value Nasdaq Global Select Market
(276,542,350 shares outstanding as of February 6, 2015) Chicago Stock Exchange

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) of the Act: NONE

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a well-known seasoned issuer, as defined in rule 405 of the Securities Act.  Yes No OO

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is not required o file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15{d) of the Act. Yes O No

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant: (1) has filed ali reports required o be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during
the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter pericd that the registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject Lo such filing requirements for

the past 90 days. Yes No [1

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has submitted electronically and posted on its corporate Web site, if any, every Interactive Dala File required to be
submitted and posted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T during the preceding 12 months {or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to
subinit and post such files). Yes No O

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinguent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation 5-K is not contained herein, and will not be contained, to the best of
the registranl’s knowledge, in definitive proxy or information staternents incorporated by reference in Part 1Tl of this Form 10-K or any amendment to this Form

10-K. O

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer, or a small reporting company. See
definitions ol “large accelerated filer,” “accelerated filer™ and “smaller reporting company™ in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act.

Large accelerated filer Accclerated filer O Non-accelerated filer O Smaller reporting company O

{Dc not check if'a smaller reporting company)

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act). Yes O No

hitpi/Awww sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1048286/000162828015000842/mar-q42014x 1 Gk hem[2/10/2016 7:05:37 PM]
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Throughout this report, we refer to Marriott International, Inc., together with its consolidated subsidiaries, as “we,” “us,” or “the Company.”
p 4 pany

Beginning in 2013, we changed our financial reporting cycle to a calendar year-end reporting cycle and an end-of-month quarterly reporting
cycle. Historically, our fiscal year was a 52-53 weelk fiscal year that ended on the Friday nearest to December 31. Unless otherwise specified, each
reference to a particular year means the fiscal year ended on the date and containing the specified number of days that we show in the table under
the caption “Fiscal Year” in Footnote Ne, 1, “Basis of Presentation,” to the Notes to our Consolidated Financial Statements.

In order to make this report easier to read, we also refer throughout to (i) our Consolidated Financial Statements as our “Financial
Statements,” (ii) our Consolidated Statements of Income as our “Income Statements,” (iti) our Consolidated Balance Sheets as cur “Balance
Sheets,” (iv) our properties, brands or markets in the United States (“U.8.”") and Canada as “North America” or “North American,” and (v} our
properties, brands or markets outside of the United States and Canada as “International.” References throughout to numbered “Foctinotes” refer to
the numbered Notes to our Financial Siatements that we include in the Financial Statements section of this report.

PART I

Item 1. Business.

We are a worldwide operator, firanchisor, and licensor of hotels and timeshare properties under numerous brand names at different price and
service points, Consistent with our focus on management, franchising, and licensing, we own very few of our lodging properties. We also operate,
market, and develop residential properties and provide services to home/condominium owner associations.

We were organized as a corporation in Delaware in 1997 and became a public company in 1998 when we were “spun off” as a separate entity
by the company formerly named “Marriott International, Inc.” We operate, franchise, or license 4,175 properties worldwide, with 714,765 rooms as
of year-end 2014 inclusive of 41 home and condominium products (4,203 units) for which we manage the related owners’ associations. We believe
that our portfolio of brands is the broadest of any lodging company in the world. Qur principal brands are listed in the following table:

= TheRitz-Carlton® +  Gaylord Hotels®

+  BYLGARI® Hotels & Resorts = AC Hotels by Marriott®

= EDITION® «  Courtyard by Marriott® (*Courtyard®")

= JW Marriott? »  Residence Inn by Marriott® (“Residence Inn®”)

= Autograph Collection® Hotels »  SpringHill Svites by Marriott® (“SpringHiil Suites®)

+  Renaissance® Hotels »  Fairfield Inn & Suites®

= Marriott Hotels® s TownePlace Suites by Marriott® (“TownePlace Suites®)
»  Marriott Executive Apartments® »  Protea Hotels®

= Marriott Vacation Club® »  Moxy Hotels®

As of year-end 2014, we group operations into three business segments: North American Full-Service, North American Limited-Service, and
International, and provide financtal information by segment for 2014, 2013, and 2012 in Footnote No. 16, “Business Segments” and Footnote
No. 12, “Property and Equipment.”

Company-Operated Properties

At year-end 2014, we operated 1,102 properties (291,840 rocms) under long-term management agreements with property owners, 42
properties (9,419 rooms) under long-term lease agreements with property owners {(management and lease agreements together, “the Operating
Agreements”), and nine properties (2,082 rcoms) that we own. The figures for properties we operated under long-termy management agreements
inctude 41 home and condominium preducts (4,203 units) for which we manage the related owners’ associations.

Terms of our management agreements vary, bul we earn a management fee that is typically composed of a base management fee, which is a
percentage of the revenues of the hotel, and an incentive management fee, which is based on the profits of the hotel. OQur management agreements
also lypically include reimbursement of costs of operations (both direct and indirect), Such agreements are generally for initial periods of 20 to 30

http:/fwww sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1048286/00016282801 500084 2/mar-q42014x 10k him[2/10/2016 7:05:37 PM]
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Properties by Brand

At year-end 2014, we operated, {ranchised, or licensed the following properties by brand:

Compnay-Operated Franchised / Licensed Other®

Brand Properties Rooms Properties Rooms Properties Rooms
U.S, Locations

Marriott Hotels 128 68,140 186 56,546 —

Marriott Conference Centers 1 2,915 — — e

JW Marriott 15 9,735 8 3239 —

Renaissance Hotels 33 14,881 43 12,358 e

Renaissance ClubSport — — 2 345 —

Gaylord Hotels 5 8058 — —_ e

Autograph Collection Hotels 1 181 43 9,901 —

The Ritz-Carlton 19 11,424 — — ) —

The Ritz-Carlton Residences 30 3,598 — — —

EDITION 1 295 — — —

EDITION Residences 1 25 -— — —

AC Hotels by Marriott — — — e i 220

Courtyard 274 43,138 587 77,756 —

Fairfield Inn & Suites 4 1,200 T00 63,162 e

SpringHill Suites 28 4,450 286 32,518 —_

Residence Inn 106 15.828 342 G2,690 s

TowncPlace Suites i3 1,743 225 22,230 —

Timeshare @ e e 43 10,605 o
Total U.S. Locations 690¢ 185,651 2,667 351,354 1 220
Non-U.S. Locations

Morriott Hotels 144 42,452 41 [2,083 ' e

JW Marriott 42 15,877 4 1,ot6 —

Renaissance Hatels 53 17437 28 1,931 —

Autograpit Collection Hotels 3 584 23 6,496 5 348

Muoxy Hoteis — e 1 162 ——

Protea Hotels 53 6,141 39 3,966 —

The Ritz-Carlion 48 14,090 - — —

The Ritz-Carlton Residences 9 575 1 55 —

The Ritz-Cartion Serviced Apartments 4 379 - - —

EDITHON 1 173 1 78 —

Buigari Hotels & Resorts 2 147 ; &5 ——

Bulgari Residences ‘P 1 5 — — —

Marrigtt Executive Apartments 27 4,261 e o —

AC Hotels by Marriott — — — — 76 9,311

Courtyard 66 14,133 61 0753 -

Fairfield Inn & Suiies 2 276 15 1,813 —

SpringHifl Suites - e 2 299 —

Residence Inn 8 970 19 2,675 —

TownePlace Suites — — 3 518 —

Timeshare @ — — 13 2,261 —

http:/fwww.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1048286/00016282801500084 2/mar-q420 [4x 10k.hem[2/10/20 16 7:05:37 PM]
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Algeria 1 204
Bahrain 3 537
Egypt 6 3,062
Jordan 3 644
Kuwait 3 720
Malawi 1 117
Namibia 10 373
Nigeria 11 760
Oman . 2 495
Pakistan 2 308
Qatar : 4 1,487
Saudi Arabia 8 1,878
South Africa 76 8,029
Tanzania 5 153
Uganda 2 143
United Arab Emirates 13 4,534
5
Table of Contents
Zambia : 7 532
Total Middle East and Africa 157 24,176
Agsia
China 76 28,256
India 26 6,250
Indonesia 13 2,869
Japan 13 4,328
Malaysia 7 3,070
Philippines 2 657
Singapore 3 [,05%
South Korea 7 2,203
Thailand 19 3,946
Vietmam 2 786
Total Asia 170 53,424
Australia [ 1,716
Continental Enrope
Armenia 2 359
Austria 7 1,808
Azerbajan S ) o - 3 574
Belarus 1 267
Belgium ' 3 8381
Bosnis and Herzegovina 1 75
Czech Republic 6 §,088
Denmark 2 1,214
France 24 4,658
Georgia 2 245
Germany 29 6,117
Hungary 4 891

hup:/fwww.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1048286/000162828015000842/mar-q42014x 10k.htm[2/10/2016 7:05:37 PM]
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The Lendon EDITION to a third parly and simultaneously entered inte agreements to sell The Miami Beach and The New York (Madison Square
Paric) EDITION hotels to the same party once construction was complete. Under those agreements we sold The Miami Beach EDITION during the
first quarter of 2015, and expect to sell The New York {Madison Square Park) EDITION in the first half of 2015, We will retain long-term
management agreements for each of these three EDITION hotels. See Footnote No. 3, “Acquisitions and Dispositions” for additional information
on this transaction.

JW Marriott is a global luxury brand made up of 2 collection of beautiful properties and resorts that cater to accomplished, discerning
travelers seeking an elegant environment with discreet personal service. J'W Marriott's elegant yet approachable positioning provides a
differentiated offering in the luxury hotel market, bridging the gap between full service hotel brands and the super luxury brands at the top of the
tier. At year-end 2014, there were 69 properties (29,867 rooms) primarily located in gateway cities and upscale locations throughout the world. JW
Marriott offers anticipatory service and excepticnal amenities, many with world-class golf and spa facilities. Facilities and amenities at J'W Marriott
properties normally include larger guest rooms, high-end décor and furnishings, upgraded in-room amenities, upgraded executive lounges, business
centers and fitness centers, and 24-hour room service.

Marriott Hotels is our global flagship premium brand, primarily serving business and leisure upper-upscale travelers and meeting groups.
Marriott Hotels properties are “Advancing the Art of Hosting™ to deliver premium choices, sophisticated style, and well-crafted details. Properties
are located in dewntown, urban, and suburban areas, near airports, and at resort locations, Typically, properties offer well-appointed guest roonss,
convention and banquet facilities, destination-driven restaurants and lounges, room service, concierge lounges, fitness centers, swimming pools,
and wireless Internet access. Seventeen properties

Table of Contenis

have over 1,000 rooms. Many resort properties have additional recreational facilities, such as tennis courts, golf courses, additional restaurants and
lounges, and spa facilities. At year-end 2014, there were 499 Marriott Hotels properties {179,221 rooms), excluding JW Marriott and Martiott
Conference Centers.

At year-end 2014, there were 10 Marriott Conference Centers (2,915 rooms) throughout the United States, Some of the centers are used
exclusively by employees of sponsoring organizations, while others are marketed to outside meeting groups and individuals. In addition to the
features found in a typical Marriott Hotels property, conference centers include expanded meeting room space, banquet and dining facilities, and
recreational facilities.

JW Marriott, Marriott Hotels, and Marriott Conference Centers

Geographic Distribution at Year-End 2014 Properties
United States (43 states and tho District of Cokumbia) 347 (!4{),575 roems)
Non-U.S. (58 countrics and territorics)
Americas 52
Continental Eurgpe 44
United Kingdom and lreland 51
Asia 60
Middle East and Africa 20
Australia 4
Total Non-1.8. 23] (71,428 rooms}

Autograph Collection Hotels celebrate individuality by curating one-of-a kind travel experiences found in the world's most desirable
destinations. Each hotel is hand setected for its distinction as an iconic landmark, remarkable design, or for its best-in-class resort amenitics.
Autograph Collection is designed to attract guests who prefer original, locally authentic, and unique hotel experiences that other conventicnal
brands do not offer. The Cotlection provides owners of high-quality independent hotels with access to our leading reservations and marketing
platforms including Marriott Rewards®, our award-winning loyalty program. At year-end 2014, there were 75 Autograph Collection properties
(17,510 reoms) operating in 21 countries and territories.

Autograph Collection Hotels

Geographic Distribution at Year-End 2014 Properties
United States (22 stales) 44 {10,082 rooms)
Non-ti.S. {20 countries and territories) -

Americas 6

Continental Europe 18

United Kingdom and [retand o

Asia 2

hitp:/fwww.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1048286/000162828015000842/mar-q42014x10k.htm [2/10/2016 7:05:37 PM]
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Table of Contents

Courtyard
Geographic Distribution at Year-End 2014 Properties
Linited States (50 states and the Bistrict of Columbia) 861 (120,894 rooms)
Non-U.S. (37 countries and territories) T
Amnericas 47
Continental Europe 4]
United Kingdom and Ireland 2
Asia ' 31
Middie East and Africa 5
Australia 1
Total Non-1J.5. M_W (24,506 roowms)

Residence Inn is the leading upscale extended-stay hotel brand designed for frequent and extended stay business and leisure travelers staying
five or more nights. Residence Inn provides upscale design and style with spacious suites that feature separate living, sleeping, and working areas,
as well as kitchens with full-size appliances, Guests can maintain their own pace and routines through free Wi-Fi, on-site exercise options, and
comfortable places to work and relax. Additional amenities include free hot breakfast and evening social events, free grocery shopping services,
24-hour friendly and knowledgeable staffing, and laundry facilities. At year-end 2014, there were 675 Residence Inn properties (82,163 rooms)
operating in 9 countries and territories.

Residence Inn

Geographic Distribution at Year-End 2014 Properties
Einited States (48 states and the District of Colunibia) ' 648 (78,518 rooms)
Non-U.S. (8 countries and territories) -
Americas 21
Continental Europe : 5
United Kingdom and Iraland I
Middle Fast and Africa 3
Total Non-tJ.8. 27 (3,645 rooms)

Spring Hill Suites is our all-svite brand in the upper-moderate price tier primarily largeting business travelers. These propertics typically have
suites with approximately 25 percent more space than a traditional hotel guest room with separate areas for sleeping, working, and relaxing. The
brand offers a broad range of amenities, including free Wi-Fi, The Marke? (a self-serve food/beverage store open 24 hours a day), complimentary
hot breakfast buffet, lobby computer and on-site business services (copying, taxing, and printing), exercise facilities, and a swimming pool. At
year-end 20 4, there were 314 properties (36,968 rooms) operating in the United States and two properties (299 rooms) in Canada.

Fairfield Inn & Suites (which includes Fairfield Inn, Fairfield Inn & Suites and Fairfield by Marriott®™) is an established leader in the
moderate-price tier and is targeted primarily at value-conscious business travelers Jooking to maintain their balance and momentum while traveling.
Fairfield Inn & Suites typically offer a wide range of amenities, including free Wi-Fi, a business center/lobby computer with Internet access and
print capability, free hot breakfast, The Moarket (a self-serve food store open 24 hours a day), exercise facilities, a swimming pool, and guest
laundry. Additionally, suite rooms (approximately 25 percent of the rooms at a typical Fairfield Inn & Suites) provide guests with separate areas for
sleeping, working, and relaxing. At year-end 2014, there were 553 Fairfield Inn & Suites properties and 168 Fairficld Inn properties {66,451 rooms
combined totat} operating in the United States, Canada, Mexico and India.

Fairfield 1nn & Suites
Geographic Distribution at Year-End 2014 Properties

Ustited States (48 states and the District of Columbia) 704 (64362 rcoms)

Non-U.S. Americas {3 countries and territories)

Americas 6
Asia i
Total Non-U.S. t7 {2.089 roomns)

TownePlace Suites is our moderately priced extended-stay hotel brand designed to appeal to business and leisure travelers who stay {or five
nights or more. Each suite provides functional spaces for living and working, including a full kitchen
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include both Marriott Rewards and The Ritz-Carlton Rewards credit cards. We earn licensing fees based on card usage, and the cards are designed
to encourage loyalty to our brands,

Sales and Marketing. L.oyalty Programs. and Reservation Systems. We focus on increasing value for the consumer and “selling the way the

customer wants to buy.” Our Look No Further® Best Rate Guarantee gives customers access to the same rates whether they bock through our
telephone reservation system, our website, or any other Marriott reservation channel, Marrioit’s Look No Further Guarantes ensures best rate
integrity, strengthening consumer confidence in our brand. Our strong Marriott Rewards and The Ritz-Carlton Rewards guest recognition programs
and our information-rich and easy-to-use Marriott.com website and mobile app are also integral to our success,

With over 50 million visitors each month, Marriott.com remains one of the largest online retail sites in the world, and continues to experience
unprecedented growth. In 2014, we successfully expanded the deployment ¢f Mobile Check-In and Checle-Out to our portfolio of over 4,000 hoteis
globally. Design and usability improvements tc Marriott.com made it easier for our guests to discover our properties on every device available, We
continue to explore and implement more personalized elements to enhance the experience for our online guests.

At year-end 2014, we operated 15 systemwide hotel reservation centers, six in the United States and Canada and nine in other countries and
territories, which handle reservation requests for our lodging brands worldwide, including franchised properties. We own one of the U.S. facilities
and either lease the others or share space with an existing Mazriott property. While pricing is set by our hotels, our reservation system manages and
controls inventory and allows us to utilize third party agents where cost effective. With 4,175 properties in our system, economies of scale enable
us to minimize costs per occupied room, drive profits for our owners and franchisees, and enhance our fee revenue.

We beleve our global sales and revenue management organization is a key competitive advantage due to our unrelenting focus on optimizing
our investment in people, processes, and systems. Our above-property sales deployment strategy aligns our sales efforts around the customer,
reducing duplication of sales efforts by individual hotels and allowing us to cover a larger number of accounts. We also utilize innovative
sophisticated revenue management systems, many ¢f which are proprietary, which we believe provide a competitive advantage in pricing decisions,
increase efficiency in analysis and decision making, and produce increased property-level revenue for the hotels in our system. Most of the hotels
in our system utilize web-based programs to effectively manage the rate set up and modification processes which provides for greater pricing
flexibility, reduces time spent on rate program creation and maintenance, and Increases the speed to market of new products and services.

Our customer loyalty programs, Marriott Rewards and The Ritz-Carlton Rewards, have over 49 million members and 15 participating brands.
MVW and other program pariners also participate in our rewards programs. The rewards programs yield repeat guest business by rewarding
frequent stays with points toward free hotel stays and other rewards, or airline miles with any of 39 participating airline programs. We believe that
our rewards programs generate substantial repeat business that might otherwise go to competing hotels. In 2014, rewards program members
purchased over 50 percent of our room nights. We continue to enhance our rewards program offerings and strategically market to this large and
growing customer hase. Our loyal rewards member base provides a low cost and high impact vehicle for our revenue generation efforts. See the
“Rewards Programs” caption in Foctnote No. 2, “Summary of Significant Accounting Policies” for more information.

As we further discuss in Part [, Item 1A “Risk Factors” later in this report, we utilize sophisticated technology and systems in our reservation,
revenue management, and property management systems, in our Marriott Rewards and The Ritz-Carlton Rewards programs, and in other aspects of
our business. We also make certain technologies available to our guests. Keeping pace with developments in technology is important for our
operations and our competitive position. Furthermore, the integrity and protection of customer, employee, and company data is critical to us as we
use such data for business decisions and to maintain cperational efficiency.

Environmental Respongibility and #“Green” Hotels. Our sustainability strategy supports business growth and reaches beyond our hotels 1o

preserve and prolect our planet's natural resources. Marriott's environmental goals are to: (1) further reduce energy and water consumption by 20
percent by 2020; (2) empower our hotel development partners to build green hotels; (3) green our multi-billion doliar supply chain; {(4) educate and
inspire associates and guests to conserve and preserve; and (5) address environmental challenges through innovative conservation initiatives
including rainforest protection and water conservation.

We recognize our responsibility to reduce consumption of water, waste and energy in our hotels and corporate offices and are focused on
integrating greater environmental sustainability throughout cur business. We were the [irst major hote} chain to calculate our carbon footprint and
launch a plan to improve energy efficiency, conserve water and support projects that
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reduce deforestation. We use Energy and Environmental Action (EEAP) plans, our best-practice auditing tool, to help our properties achieve energy
and water reduction goals. Working in partnership with the U.S. Green Building Council {USGBC) for Leadership in Energy and Environmental
Design (LEED®) and the Green Building Certification Institute (GBCI), Marriott is empowering our hotel development partners to build green
hotels. In 2011, we developed the first LEED Volume Program (1.VP) to provide a streamlined path to certification for the hospitality industry
through a green hotel prototype. The LEED Volume Program that Marriott offers can save our owners 25 percent in energy and water consumption
for the life of their buildings and should recover their initial investment in two to six years. Marriott has more than 110 LEED-certified buildings,
with more in the development pipeline.

Global Design Division. Our Global Design (formerly known as Architecture and Construction) division provides design, development,
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electronic filings with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC”), including our annual report on Form 10-K, our quarterly reports

on Form 10-Q3, our current reports on Form 8-K and any amendments to these reports. We make all such [ilings available free of charge as soon as
reasonably practicable after filing. The information found on our website is not part of this or any other report we file with or furnish to the SEC,
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Item 1A. Risk Factors.

Forward-Looking Statements

We make forward-looking statements in Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations and
elsewhere in this report based on the beliefs and assumptions of our management and on information currently available to us. Forward-looking
statements include information about our possible or assumed future results of operations, which follow under the headings “Business and
Overview,” “Liquidity and Capital Resources,” and other statements throughout this report preceded by, followed by or that include the words
“believes,” “expects,” “anticipates, ” “plans,” “estimates” or similar expressions.

31 o4

intends,

3 4%

Any number of risks and uncertainties could cause actual results to differ materially from those we express in our forward-looking statements,
including the risks and uncertainties we describe below and other factors we describe from time to time in our pertodic filings with the U.S.
Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC”). We therefore caution you not to rely unduly on any forward-leoking statement. The forward-

looking statements in this report speak only as of the date of this reporl, and we undertake no obligation to update or revise any forward-looking
statement, whether as a result of new information, future developments, or otherwise.

Risks and Uncertainties

We are subject to various risks that could have a negative effect on us or on our financial condition. You should understand that these risks
could cause results to differ materially from those we express in forward-locking statements contained in this report or in other Company
communications. Because there is no way to determine in advance whether, or to what extent, any present uncertainty will ultimately impact our
business, you should give equal weight to each of the following:

Our industry is highly competitive, which may impact owr ability to compete successfilly with other hotel properiies for customers, We
operate in markets that contain many competitors. Each of our hotel brands competes with major hotel chains in national and international venues
and with independent companies in regional markats, Qur ability to remain competitive and to attract and retain business and lzisure travelers
depends on our success in distinguishing the quality, value, and efficiency of our lodging products and services, including our loyalty programs and
consumer-tacing technology platforms and services, from those offered by others. 1f we cannot compete successfully in these areas, our operating
margins could contract, our market share could decrease, and our earnings could decline. Further, new lodging supply in individual markets could
have a negative impact on the hotel indusiry and hamper our ability to increase room rates or occupancy in those markets.

Economic uncertainty could continue to Impact our financial resufis and growth, Weak economic conditions in Burope and other parls of the
world, the strength or continuation of recovery in countries that have experienced improved economic conditions, changes in oil prices and
currency values, potential disruptions in the U.S. econeniy as a result of governmental action or inaction on the federal deficit, budget, and related
issues, including for example the 2013 U.S. federal government shutdown, political instability in some areas, and the uncertainty over how long
any of these conditions will continue, could continue to have a negative impact on the lodging industry. U.S. government travel is also a significant
part of our business, and this aspect of our business may continue to suffer due to U.S. federal spending cuts and any further limitations that may
result from congressional action or inaction. As a result of such current economic conditions and uncertainly, we continue to experience weakened
demand for our hotel rooms in some markets. Recent imgrovements in demand trends in other markets may not continue, and our future financial
results and growth could be further harmed or constrained if the recovery stalls or conditions worsen.

Operational Risks

Premature termination of our management or franchise agreements could hurt our financial performance. Our hotel management and
franchise agreements may be subject to premature termination in certain circumstances, such as the bankruptcy of a hotel owner or franchisee, or a
failure under some agreements to meet specified financial or performance criteria that are subject to the risks described in this section, which we
fait or elect not to cure. In addition, some courts have applied principles of agency law and related fiduciary standards to managers of third-party
hotel properties, including us {or have interpreted hotel management agreements as “personal services contracts™). This means, among other things,
that property owners may assert the right te terminaie management agreements even where the agreements provide otherwise, and some courts
have upheld such assertions aboul cur management agreements and may do so in the future, If such terminations ocour, we may need to enforce our
right to damages for breach of contract and related claims, which may cause us to incur significant legal fees and expenses. Any damages we
ultimately collect could be less than the projected future value of the fees and other amounts we would have otherwise collected under the
management agreement. A significant loss of agreements due to premature terminations could hurt our financia! performance or cur ability to grow
our business.
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some shared control over product design and development, sales and marketing, and brand standards. Disagreements with these third parties could
slow the development of these new brands and/or impair our ability to take actions we believe to be advisable for the success and profitability of
such brands.

Risks relating to natwral or man-made disasters, contagious diszase, lerrorist aetivity, and war could reduce the demand for lodging, which
may adversely affect our revenues. So called “Acts of God,” such as hurricanes, earthquakes, tsunamis, and other natural disasters, such as
Hurricane Sandy in the Northeastern United States, the earthquake and tsunami in Japan, and man-made disasters in recent years and the potential
spread of contagious diseases such as Ebola in locations where we own, manage, or franchise significant properties and areas of the world from
which we draw a large number of customers, could cause a decline in business or leisure travel and reduce demand for lodging. Actual or
threatened war, terrorist activity, poiitical unrest, or ¢ivil strife, such as recent events in Ukraine and Russia, the Middle East, and other geopolitical
uncertainty could have a similar effect. Any one or more of these events may reduce the overall demand for hote! rooms and corporate apartments
or [imit the prices that we can obtain for them, both of which could adversely affect our profits.

Disagreements with owners of hotels that we manage or franchise may result in litigation or may delay implementation of product or service
initiaiives. Consistent with our focus on management and franchising, we own very few of our lodging properties. The nature of cur responsibilities
under our management agreements to manage each hotel and enforce the standards required for our brands under both management and franchise
agreements may be subject to interpretation and will from time to time give rise to disagresments, which may include disagreements over the need
for or payment for new product or service initiatives and the timing and anzount of capital investments. Such disagreements may be more likely
when hotel returns are weaker. We seek to resolve any disagreements in order to develop and maintain positive relations with current and potential
hote] owners and joint venture partners, but we are not always able to do so. Failure to resolve such disagreements has resulted in litigation, and
could do so in the future. If any such litigation results in a significant adverse judgment, settlement, or court order, we could suffer significant
losses, our profits could be reduced, or our future ability to operate our business could be constrained.

Our business depends on the quality and reputation of our brands, and any deterioration in the quality or reputation of these brands could
have an adverse impact on our market share, repuiation, business, financial condition, or results of operations. Events that may be beyond our
conirol could affect the reputation of one or more of our properties or more generally impact the reputation of our brands. If the reputation or
perceived quality of our brands declines, our market share, reputation, business, financial condition, or results of operations could be affected.

Actions by our franchisees and licensees could adversely affect our image and reputation. We [ranchise and license many of our brand names
and trademarks to third parties in connection with lodging, timeshare, resideniial services, and our credit card programs. Under the terms of their
agreements with us, our firanchisees and licensees interact directly with customers and other third parties under our brand and trade names. If these
franchisees or licensees fail to maintain or act in accordance with applicable brand standards; experience operational problems, including any data
breach involving customer information; or project a brand image inconsistent with ours, our image and reputation could suffer. Although our
franchise and license agreements provide us with recourse and remedies in the event of a breach by the franchisee or licensee, including
termination of the agreements under certain circumstances, pursuing any such recourse, remedy, or termination could be expensive and time
consuming, In addition, we cannot assure you that a court would ultimately enforce our contractual termination rights in every instance.

Damage to, or losses involving, properties thal we own, manage, or franchise may not be covered by insurance. We have comprehensive
property and liability insurance policies for our managed, leased, and owned properties with coverage features and insured limits that we believe
are customary, and require our franchisees to maintain similar levels of insurance. Market forces beyond our control may nonetheless limit the
scope of the insurance coverage we or our franchisees can obtain, or our or their ability to obtain coverage at reasonable rates. Certain types of
losses, gencrally of a catastrophic nature, such as carthquakes, hurricanes and floods, or terrorist acts, or liabilities that result from breaches in the
security of our information systems, may be uninsurable or too expensive to justify obtaining insurance. As a result, we and our franchisees may
nol be successful in obtaining insurance without increases in cost or decreases in coverage levels. In addition, in the event of a substantial loss, the
insurance coverage we or our franchisees carry may not be sufficient to pay the full market value or replacement cost of any lost investment or in
some cases could result in certain losses being totally uninsured. As a result, we could [ose some or all of any capital that we have invested ina
property, as well as the anticipated future revenue from the property, and we could remain obligated for guarantees, debt, or other financial
obligations for the property.

i
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yevelopment and Financing Risks

While we are predominantly a manager and franchisor of hotel properties, our hote! owners depend on capital 1o buy, develop, and improve
hotels, and ouwr hotel owners may be unable (o aceess capital when necessary. In order Lo Tund new hotel investments, as well as refurbish and
improve existing hotels, both we and current and potential hotel owners must periedically spend money. The availability of funds for new
investments and improvement ol existing hotels by our current and potential hotel owners depends in large meusure on capital markets and
fiquidity factors, over which we can exert little control. The difficuity of obtaining financing on altractive terms may be constrained by the capital
markets for hotel and real estale investments. In addition, owners of existing hotels that we franchise or manage may have difficulty meeting
required debt service payments or refinancing loans at maturity.

Our growth strategy depends upor third-party owners/operators, and future arrangemenis with these third pariies may be less favorable. Our
growth strategy for development of additional lodging tacilities entails entering into and maintaining various arrangements with properly owners.

http:/fwwow sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1048286/300162828015000842/mar-q4 20 14x 10k htm{2/10/2016 7:05:37 PM]



MAR-Q4.2014-10K

Planned transactions that we announce may be delaved, not occur ai all, or involve unanticipated costs. From time to time we announce
transactions that we expect will close at a tuture date, such as the disposition of The New York (Madisen Square Park) EDITION hotel upon
completion of construction or the acquisition of Delta Hotels, If the conditions to consummating these transactions are neither satisfied nor waived
by the time we expect, the closings could be delayed or not occur at all. [n addition, the EDITION contract is for a fixed purchase price based upon
the estimated total development costs for the hotel and we will not recover any development costs in excess of the agreed purchase price, so we will
bear those development costs to the extent that they are higher than we anticipated when we agreed to the transaction.

l'echnology. Information Protection, and Privacy Risks

A failure to keep pace with developinents in technology could impair our operations or competitive position. The lodging industry continues
to demand the use of sophisticated technology and systems, including those used for our reservation, revenue management, and property
management systems, our Marriott Rewards and The Ritz-Carlton Rewards programs, and technologies we make availabie to our guests. These
technologies and systems must be refined, updated, and/or replaced with more advanced systems on a regular basis, and if we cannot do so as
quickly as our competitors or within budgeted costs and time frames, our business could suffer. We also may not achieve the benefits that we
anticipate from any new technology or system, and a failure to do so could result in higher than anticipated costs or could impair our operating
results.

An increase in the use of third-party Internet services io book onfine hotel reservations could adversely impact our business. Some of our
hotel rooms are booked through Internat travel intermediaries such as Expedia.com®, Priceline.com®, Booking.com™, Travelocity.com®, and
Orbitz.com®, as well as lesser-known online travel service providers. These intermediaries initially focused on leisure travel, but now also provide
offerings for corporate travel and group meetings. Although Marriott’s Look No Further® Best Rate Guarantee has helped prevent customer
preference shift to the intermediaries and greatly reduced the ability of intermediaries to undercut the published rates at our hotels, intermediaries
continue to use a variety of aggressive online marketing methods to attract customers, including the purchase, by certain companies, of
trademarked online keywords such as “Marriott” from Internet search engines such as Google®, Bing®, Yahoo®, and Baidu® to steer customers
toward their websites (a practice that has been challenged by various trademark owners in federal court). Although Marriott has successfully
limited these practices through contracts with key online intermediaries, the number of intermediaries and related companies that drive traffic to
intermediaries’ websites is too large to permit us to eliminate this risk entirely. In addition, recent regulatory investigations outside of the 1J.S.
challenge the legality under antitrust law of contract provisions that support prograins such as Mairiott's Look No Further® Best Rate Guarantee,
and we cannot assure you that the courts will uitimately uphold such provisions. Our business and profitability could be harmed if enline
intermediaries succeed in significantly shifting loyalties from our lodging brands to their travel services, diverting bookings away from
Marriott.com, or through their fees increasing the overall cost of Internet bookings for our hotels.
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Failure to maintain the integrity of and protect internal or custemer data could result in faulty business decisions, operational inefficiencies,
damage to our reputation and/or sulbiject us to costs, fines, or lawsuits. Our businesses require collection and retention of large volumes of internal
and customer data, including credit card numbers and other persenally identitiable information of our customers in various information systems
that we maintain and in those maintained by third parties with whom we contract to provide setvices, including in areas such as human resources
outsourcing, website hosting, and various forms of electronic communications. We and third parties who provide services to us also maintain
personally identifiable information about our employees. The integrity and protection of that customer, employee, and company data is critical to
us. If that data is inaccurate or incomplete, we could make faulty decisions. Our customers and employees also have a high expectation that we and
our service providers will adequately protect their personal information. The information, security, and privacy requirements imposed by
governmental regulation and the requirements of the payment card industry are also increasingly demanding, in both the United States and other
Jjurisdictions where we operate. Our systems or our franchisees' systems may nol be able io satisfy these changing requirements and employee and
customer expectations, or may require significant additional investments or time in order to do so. Efforts to hack or breach security measures,
failures of systems or software to operate as designed or intended, viruses, operator error, or inadvertent releases of data may materially impact our
and our service providers' information systems and records, Our reliance on computer, Internet-based and mobile systems and communications and

. the frequency and sophistication of efforts by hackers to gain unautherized access to such systems have increased significantly in recent years. A
significant thefl, loss, or fraudulent use of customer, employee, or company dala could adversely impact our reputation and could result in remedial
and other expenses, fines, or litigation. Breaches in the security of our information systems or those of our [ranchisees or service providers or other
disruptions in data services could lead to an interruption in the operation of our systems, resulting in operational inefficiencies and a loss of profits.

Changes in privacy law could adversely affect our ability to market owr products effectively. We rely on a vaviety of direct marketing
techniques, including email marketing, online advertising, and postal mailings. Any further restrictions in laws such as the CANSPAM Act, and
various U.S. state laws, or new federal laws on marketing and solicitation or international data protection laws that govern these activities could
adversely affect the continuing effectiveness of email, online advertising, and postal mailing techniques and could force further changes in our
marketing strategy. [t this oceurs, we may not be able to develop adequate alternative marketing strategies, which could impact the amount and
timing of eur sales of certain products. We alsc obtain access to potential customers from travel service providers or other companies with whom
we have substantial refationships and market to some individuals on these lists directly or by including our marketing message in the other
company’s marketing materials. [1access to these lists was prohibited or otherwise restricted, our ability to develop new customers and introduce
them to our products could be impaired.
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See the information under “Executive Officers of the Registrant™ in Part 111, ltem 10 of this report for information about cur éxecutive
officers, which we incorporate here by reference.
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PART 11
Item 5. Market for Registrant’s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities.

Market Information and Dividends

The table below presents the price range of our Class A Comman Steck (our “common stock™) and the per share cash dividends we declared
for each fiscal quarter during the last two years.

Stock Price Dividends
Declared per
High Low Share
2014 First Quarter b 3620 % 4721 8 . 0.1700
Second Quarter 64.31 55.00 0.2000
Third Quarter 7328 63.37 02000
Fourth Quarter 79.25 5961 0.2000
Stock Price Dividends
Declared per
High Low Share
2013 First Quarter ’ $ 4227 % 324 % 0.1300
Second Quarter 44.45 38.17 0.1700
‘Third Quarter 43.99 39,58 000
Fourth Quarter 49.34 41.26 0.1706

At February 6, 2015, 276,542,350 shares of our comnion stock were outstanding and were held by 34,458 sharcholders of record. Since
October 21, 2013, our common stock has traded on the NASDAQ Global Select Market (“NASDAQ™) and the Chicago Stock Exchange, Before
Qgtober 21, 2013, our common stock traded on the New York Stock Exchange and the Chicago Stock Exchange. The fiscal year-end closing price
tor our stock was $78.03 on December 31, 2014, and $49.35 on December 21, 2013. All prices are reported on the consolidated transaction
reporting system.

Fourth Quarter 2014 Issuer Purchases ot Equity Securities

{in miflions, except per share amounts)

Total Number of Maximum Number

Shares Purchased as of Shares That May

Total Number Part of Publicly Yet Be Purchased

of Shares Average Price Announced Plans or Under the Plans or

Period Purchased per Share Programs Proprams {1

October 1, 2014-October 31, 2014 39 65.23 39 18.9
Movember |, 20 H-November 30, 2014 20 7613 2.0 189
December 1, 2014-December 31, 2014 1.8 71.56 1.8 15.1

Uy On February 14, 2014, we announced that our Board of Directors had increased the authorization to repurchase our common stock by 25 million shares as part of an

ongoing share repurchase program. At year-end 2014, 15.1 million shares remained available for repurchase under previous autherizations. In addition, on
February 12, 2015, we announced that our Board of Directors further increased cur common stock repurchase authorization by 25 million shares. We repurchase
shares in the open market and in privatzly negotiated transactions.
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Fee Revenne-Souree:

North America ™ $ 1,319 § 1,18 $ 1074 F 970 % 878 § 806 § 1038 § 1,115 % 955 % 8(Q9

Total Outside Nosth America

o 400 157 346 333 307 278 359 313 269 218
Total fees $ 1719 % 1,543 0§ 1,420 % 1,303 0§ LEBS % 1,084 0§ 1397 § 1428 85 1224 0§ 1,027

" In 2013, we changed to a calendar year-end reporting cycle. All fiscal years presented before 2013 included 52 weeks, except for 2008 which included 53
weeks,

0 Balances da not reflect the impact of discontinued operations. Alse, for periods prior to 2009, we reclassified our provision for loan losses asscciated with our
lodging operations to the “General, administrative, and other” caption of our Income Statemnents to conform to our presentation for periods beginning in 2009,
This reclassification only affected operating incormne.

' We adopted certain provisions of Accounting Standards Certification Topic 978 (previously Statement of Position 04-2, “Accounting for Real Estate Time
Sharing Transactions™), in 2006, which we reported in our Income Statements as & cumulative effect of change in accounting principle.

M The following businesses became discontinued operations in the year we announced that we would sell or exit thent: senior living services (2002), distribution
services (2002), and synthetic fuel (2007).

®  We issued stock dividends in the third and fourth quarters of 2009, and a stock split in the form of a stock dividend on June 9, 2006. We have adjusted all per
share data retroactively to reflect those stock dividends,

®  Represents fee revenue from the United States {but not Hawaii befors 2011} and Canada,

" Represents fee revenue outside of North America, as defired in footnote (6) above.
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Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Resuits of Operations.
BUSINESS AND OVERVIEW
Overview

We are a worldwide operator, franchisor, and licensor of hotels and timeshare properties in 79 countries and territories under numerous brand
names. We also develop, operate, and market residential properties and provide services to home/condominium owner associations. Under our
business model, we typically manage or franchise hotels, rather than own them, At year-end 2014, of the tetal population of hotel rooms in our
system worldwide, we operated 41 percent under management agreements; our tranchisees operated 56 percent under franchise agreements; and we
owned or leased only two percent. The remainder represented our interest in unconsolidated joint ventures that manage hotels and provide services
to franchised properties. We group our operations into three business segments: North American Full-Service, North American Limited-Service,
and International,

We earn base management fees and in many cases inceniive management fees from the properiies that we manage, and we earn franchise fees
on the properties that others operate under franchise agreements with us. Base fees typically consist of a percentage of property-level revenue while
incentive fees typically consist of a percentage of net house profit adjusted for a specified owner return, Net house profit is calculated as gross
operating profit (house profit) less non-controllable expenses such as insurance, real estate taxes, capital spending reserves, and the like.

Our emphasis on long-term management contracls and franchising tends to provide more stable earnings in periods of economic sofiness,
while adding new hotels to our system generates growth, typically with little or no investiment by the Company. This strategy has driven substantial
growth while minimizing financial leverage and risk in a cyclical industry. in addition, we believe minimizing our capital investments and adopting
a strategy of recycling the investments that we do make maximizes and maintains our financial flexibility.

We remain focused on doing the things that we do well; that is, selling rooms, taking care of our guests, and making sure we control costs
both at company-operated properties and at the corporate level (“above-property™). Our brands remain strong as a result of skilled management
teams, dedicated associates, superior customer service with an emphasis on guest and associate satisfaction, significant distribution, our Marriott
Rewards and The Ritz-Carlton Rewards loyalty programs, a multichannel reservations system, and desirable property amenities. We strive to
effectively leverage vur size and broad distribution.

We, along with owners and franchisees, continue to invest in our brands by means of new, refreshed, and reinvented properties, new room
and public space designs, and enhanced amenities and technology offerings. We address, through various means, hotels in the system that do not
meet standards. We continue to enhance the appeal of our proprietary, information-rich, and easy-to-use website, Marriott.com, and of our
associated mobile smartphone applications and mobile website that connect to Marriott.com, through functionality and service improvements, and
we expect 1o continue capturing an increasing proportion of property-level reservations via this cost-efficient channel,

Our profitability, as well as that of owners and franchisees, has benefited from our approach Lo property-level and above-property
productivity. Properties in our system continue to maintain very tight cost controls. We also control above-property costs, some of which we
allocate to hotels, by remaining focused on systems, processing, and support areas.

Performance Measures

We belicve Revenue per Available Room ("RevPAR™), which we calculate by dividing room sales for comparable properties by room nights
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We monitor market conditions and carefully price our rooms daily in accordance with individual property demand levels, generally adjusting
room rates as demand changes. We also modify the mix of our business to increase revenue as demand changes, Demand for higher rated rooms
improved in most markets in 2014, which allowed us to reduce discounting and special offers for transient business in many markets. This mix
improvement benefited average daily rates. For our company-
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operated properties, we continue to focus on enhancing property-level house profit margins and making productivity improvements,
CONSOLIDATED RESULTS
The following discussion presents an analysis of results of our operations for 2014, 2013, and 2012,

Revenues

2014 Compared to 2013

Revenues increased by $1,012 million (8 percent) to $13,796 million in 2014 from $12,784 million in 2013 as a result of higher cost
reimbursements revenue (5764 million), higher franchise fees ($79 million), higher owned, leased, and other revenue ($72 million), higher hase
management fees ($51 million), and higher incentive management fees ($46 million). We estimate that the three fewer days of activity in 2014
compared to 2013 reduced fee revenues by approximately $5 million.

Cost reimbursements revenue represents reimbursements of costs incurred on behalf of managed and franchised properties and relates,
predominantly, to payroll costs ai managed properties where we are the employer. As we record cost reimbursements based upon costs incurred
with no added markup, this revenue and related expense has no impact on either our operating or net income. The $764 million increase in tota)
cost reimbursements revenue, 1o $11,055 million in 2014 from $10,291 million in 2013, reflected the impact of higher occupancies at our
properties and growth across the system.

The $51 million increase in total base management fees, to $672 million in 2014 from $621 million in 2013, largely reflected stronger
RevPAR due to increased demand ($34 million), the impact of unit growth across the system ($21 million), and increased recognition of previously
deferred fees ($16 million), partially offset by a decrease in fees from terminated vnits ($8 million), decreased fees due to properiies that converted
from managed to franchised (§8 million), unfavorable foreign exchange rates ($6 million), and three fewer days of activity ($2 million), The $79
million increase in total franchise fees, to $745 million in 2014 from $666 million in 2013, reflected stronger RevPAR due to increased demand
{$35 million), new unit growth across the system (535 million), increased relicensing fees ($10 million), and fees from properties that converted Lo
{ranchised from managed ($7 million), partially offset by a decrease in fees from terminated units ($4 million) and three fewer days of activity ($3
millien). The $46 million increase in incentive management fees to $302 million in 2014 from $256 million in 2013 largely reflected higher net
house protit at our North American and International managed botels in addition to unit growth in International markets, partially offset by the
impact of unfavorable foreign exchange rates ($5 million) and higher North American Full-Service deferred fees recognized in 2013 ($3 million).

The $72 million increase in owned, leased, and other revenue, to $1,022 million in 2014 from $950 million in 2013 predominantly reflected
$356 million of higher owned and leased revenue, $17 millicn in revenue from various Protea Hotels programs, $9 million in higher branding fees,
and $2 million in other program revenue, partially offset by $14 miliion lower termination fee revenue in 2014, Higher owned and leased revenue
reflected $43 million from Protea Hotel leases associated with the acquisition, $30 million in revenue from a North American Full-Service
managed property that we acquired in the 2013 fourth quarter, and stronger performance across our new and existing owned and leased properties
primarily from the International segment, partially offset by $37 miilion attributable to five International segment properties that converted to
managed or {ranchised properties. Combined branding fees for credit card endorsements and the sale of branded residential real estate by others
totaled $127 million in 2014 and $1 18 million in 2013,

2013 Compared to 2012

Revenues increased by $970 million {8 percent) to $12,784 million in 2013 from $11,814 million in 2012 as a result of: higher cost
reimbursements revenue ($886 million), higher franchise fees ($59 miltion), higher base management fees ($40 million), and higher incentive
management fees ($24 million, comprised of a $27 million increase for North America and a $3 million decrease oulside of North America),
partially offset by lower owned, leased, and other revenue ($39 million). We estimate that the $970 million increase in revenues included $8
million of combined base management fee, franchise fee, and incentive management fee revenues due to the additional four days of activity in 2013
compared to 2012,

Cosl reimbursements revenue represents reimbursements of costs incurred on behalf of managed and franchised properties and relates,
predominantly, to payroll costs al managed properties where we are the employer. As we record cost reimbursements based upon costs incurred
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203 Compared to 2012

Operating income increased by $48 millicn to $988 miilion in 2013 from $940 million in 2012, The $48 million increase in operating income
reflected a $59 million increase in franchise fees, a $40 million increase in base management fees, a $24 million increase in incentive menagement
tees, and $17 million of higher owned, leased, and other revenue, net of direct expenses, partially offset by a $67 million increase in general,
administrative and other expenses and a $25 million increase in depreciation, amortization, and other expenses, Approximately $7 million of the
net increase in operating income was due to the additional four days of activity in 2013. We discuss the reasons for the increases in base
management fees, franchise fees, and incentive management fees compared to 2012 in the preceding “Revenues” section.

The $17 million {8 percent) increase in owned, leased, and other revenue, net of direct expenses was largely attributable to $12 million of
higher branding fees, $8 million of higher hotel agreement termination fees, and $2 million of higher other revenue, partially offset by $6 million of
lower owned and leased revenue, net of direct expenses. Lower owned and leased revenue, net of direct expenses was due to $7 million in costs
related to three International segment leases we terminated, $3 million in lower results at one leased property in London, $7 million in pre-opening
expenses for the London and Miami Beach EDITION hotels, and a $2 million business interruption payment received in the 2012 second quarter
from a utility company for our leased property in Japan, partially offset by $16 million in net favorable results at several leased properties.

Depreciation, amortization, and other expenses increased by $25 million (25 percent) to $127 million in 2013 from $102 millicn in 2012. The
$25 million increase largely reflected $18 millior of impairment and accelerated amortization expense for deferred contract acquisition costs
primarily for properties that left our system or which had cash flow shortfalls, $5 million in higher depreciation at two leased International
properties due to an asset write-off and the impact of renovations, $4 million of higher amortization expense year over year for deferred contract
acquisition costs related to our 2012 acquisition of the Gaylord brand and hotel management company, $2 million in highei depreciation for two
newly acquired properties, and $2 million in higher depreciation for an International property following a conversion to franchised. These increases
were partially offset by a favorable variance from the accelerated amortization of $8 mitlion of deferred contract acquisition costs in 2012 for 2
property that exited our system,

General, administrative, and other expenses increased by $67 million (12 percent) 1o $649 million in 2013 from $582 million in 2012. The $67
million increase reflected $32 million in higher other expenses primarily associated with higher costs in international markets, higher costs for hotel
development, and higher costs for branding and service initiatives to enhance and grow our brands globaily, $26 million of higher compensation
and other overhead expenses including increases in hotel development staffing and bonus compensation, $5 million performance cure payment for
an International segment property, and a $4 million increase in legal expenses, primarily due to favorable litigation settlements in 2012.

Gains and Other Income

We present our gains and other income for 2014, 2013, and 2012 in the following table:

(§ in millions) 2014 2813 2012
Gains on sales of real estate and other $ 4 % 2 % 27
Gain on sale of joint venture and other investments — 9 21
Income from cost method investments 4 — 2
Impairment of cost method investmenis and equily securities —— — {3)
;3 g § | 3 I 42
2014 Compared to 2013

Gains and other income decreased by $3 million (27 percent) to $8 million in 2014 compared to $11 million in 2013, This decrease in gains
and other income reflecied a gain of $8 million on the sale of a portion of our shares of a publicly traded company in the 2013 second quarter,
partially offset by $4 million in net distribution from cost method investments (not allocated to any of our segments) in 2014, See Footnote No. 14,
“Fair Value of Financial Instruments” for additional information on the 2013 sale.

2013 Compared to 2012
Gains and other income decreased by $31 million (74 percent) to $11 million in 2013 compared to $42 million in 2012, This decrease in gains

and other income principally reflected an unfavorable variance from the $41 million gain we recognized in 2012 on the sale of the equity interest in
a North Amerjcan Limited-Service joint venture, and a $2 million impairment loss
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we recognized in 2013 as a result of measuring certain assets at fair value less the cosls we incurred to sell those assets, See Footnote No. 3,

*Acquisitions and Dispositions” for more information on the reclassification of these assets to held for sale, The decrease in gains and other income
was partially offset by a gain of $8 million we recognized in 2013 on the sale of a portion of our shares of a publicly traded company and a
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Our tax provision increased by $64 millien (24 percent) to $335 million in 2014 from $271 million in 2013, The increase was primarily due to
higher pre-tax earnings, unrealized foreign exchange gains that were taxed within a foreign jurisdiction, and non-recurring favorable foreign true-
ups in 2013, The increase was partially offset by the favorable resclution of a U.S. federal tax issue relating to a guest marketing program ($21
million), the release of an international valuation allowance (37 million), and the resolution of an international financing activity tax issue (§3
million).

2013 Compared ta 2012

Our tax provision decreased by $7 million (3 percent) to $271 miilion in 2013 from $278 million in 2012. The decrease resulted from a lower
effective tax rate (30.2 percent in 2013 compared to 32.7 percent in 2012), favorable tax provision to tax return adjustments in 2013, favorable
variance from a reserve recorded for an international tax issue in 2012, a favorable state tax adjustment in 2013, and higher income before income
taxes in jurisdictions outside of the U.S. with lower tax rates, partially offset by higher income tax expense in the U.S.

MNet Income

2014 Compared to 2013

Net income increased by $127 million to $753 million in 2014 from $626 million in 2013, and diluted earnings per share increased by $0.54
per share (27 percent) to 32.54 per share from $2.00 per share in 2013. As discussed in more detail in the preceding sections beginning with
“Revenues,” or as shown in the Income Statement, the $127 million increase in net income was due to higher franchise fees ($79 million), higher
base management fees ($51 million), higher incentive management fees ($46 million), higher owned, leased, and other revenue, net of direct
expenses ($26 million), higher equity in earnings (§11 million), higher interest income {$7 million), and lower interest expense ($35 millicn). These
increases were partially offset by higher income taxes ($64 million), higher depreciation, amortization, and other expense ($21 million), higher
general, administrative, and other expenses ($10 million) and lower gains and other income ($3 million).

2013 Compared to 2012

Net income increased by $55 million to $626 million in 2013 from $571 million in 2012, and diluted earnings per share increased by $0.28
per share {16 percent} to $2.00 per share from $1.72 per share in 2012. As discussed in more detail in the preceding sections beginning with
“Revenues,” or as shown in the Income Statement, the $55 million increase in net income was due to higher franchise fees ($59 million), higher
base management fees ($40 million), higher Incentive management fees ($24 million), lower interest expense ($17 million), lewer equity in losses
(58 milkion), lower income taxes ($7 million), higher owned, leased, and other revenue, net of direct expenses (36 million), and higher interest
income ($6 million). These increases were partially offset by higher general, administrative, and other expenses ($81 million) and lower gains and
other income ($31 million).

Earnings Before Interest Expense, Taxes, Depreciation and Amortization (“EBITDA™) and Adjusied EBITDA

EBITDA, a financial measure not required by, or presented in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles (“GAAP™),
reflects net income excluding the impact of interest expense, provision for income taxes, and depreciation and amortization, We believe that
EBITDA is a meaningful indicator of operating performance because we use it to measure our abilily to service debt, fund capital expenditures, and
expand our business. We also use EBITDA, as do analysts, lenders, investors, and others, to evaluate companies because it excludes certain items
that can vary widely across different industries or among companies within the same industry. For example, interest expense can be dependent on a
company’s capilal structure, debt levels, and credit ratings. Accordingly, the impact of interest expense on earnings can vary significantly among
companies. The tax positions of companies can aiso vary because of their differing abilities to take advantage of tax benefits and because of the tax
policies of the jurisdictions in which they operate. As a result, effective tax rates and provision for income taxes can vary considerably among
companies. EBITDA also excludes depreciation and amortization expense which we report under “Depreciation, amortization, and other,” as well
as depreciation included under “Retmbursed costs” in cur Income Statements, because companies utilize productive assets of different ages and use
different methods of both acquiring and depreciating productive assets, These differences can result in considerable variability in the relative costs
of productive assets and the depreciation and amortization expense among companies.
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We also believe that Adjusied EBITDA, another non-GAAP financial measure, is a meaningful indicator of operaling performance. Our
Adjusted EBITDA reflects adjustments to exclude (1) pre-tax impairment charges of $25 million in 2014 which we recorded in the “Depreciation,
amertization, and other™ caption of our Income Statements following an evaivation of our EDI'TTON hotels and residences for recovery and
delermination that our cost estimates exceeded our total fixed sales price, and (2) share-based compensation expense for all periods presented, We
excluded share-based compensalion expense to address considerable variability among companies in recording compensation expense because
companies use share-based payment awards differently, both in the type and quantity of awards granted. We believe that Adjusted EBITDA that
excludes these items is & meaningtul measure of our operating performance because it permits period-over-period comparisons of our ongeing core
operations before these items and facilitates our comparison of results before these items with results from other lodging companies.
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Gaylord Hotels 5 e 5 8,098 — 8,098
Autograph Collection Hotels 44 i 45 10,082 233 10,315
The Ritz-Carlton 3 I 40 11424 267 1,691
The Ritz-Carlton Residences 30 2 32 3,598 214 3,812
EDITION i - { 295 o 295
EDITION Residences ¥ 1 — 1 25 — 25
545 23 568 201,685 7,293 208,078

North American Limited-Service Segment (0
Courtyard 361 23 884 120,894 4,096 124,990
Fairfield Inn & Suites 704 14 718 64,362 1,607 63,969
SpringHill Suites 314 2 316 36,968 299 37,267
AC Hotels by Marriott 1 — 1 220 — 220
Residence Inn 648 2 668 78,518 2,928 §1.446
TownePlace Suites 240 4 244 23,973 518 24,491
2,768 63 2,831 324,935 9448 334,383

International Segment

Marriott Hotels e 170 170 - 49,180 49,180
JW Marriott s 45 45 — 16,672 16,672
Renaissance Hotels — 78 78 — 24,365 24,365
Autograph Collection Hotels ™ — 30 3o — 7,105 7,195
Protea Hotels -— 112 2 s 10,107 10,107
Courtyard — 104 104 — 20,810 20,810
Fairfield Inn & Suites — 3 3 e 482 482
Restdence Inn —_ 7 7 — T 7T
AC Hotels by Marriott ™ — 76 76 - 9.311 9,311
Moxy Hotels — 1 1 — 162 162
Marriott Executive Apariments — 27 27 -— 4,261 4,261
The Ritz-Carlton — 47 47 — 13,823 13,823
Bulgari Hotels & Resorts — 3 3 — 202 202
Bulgari Residences — 1 I — 5 5
EDITION — 2 2 — 251 251
The Ritz-Carlion Residences — 3 8 — 416 416
The Ritz-Carlton Serviced Apartments — 4 4 v 579 579
— 718 718 — 158,538 158,538
Timeshare 4 45 . K 58 10,605 2,261 12,866
Total 3,358 817 4,175 537,225 177,540 714,765

in
2}

3

23

North American includes properties located in the United States and Canacla. lnternational includes properties located outside the United States and Canada,
Represents projects where we manage the related owners’ association. We include residential products once they possess a certilicate of occupancy.

Results for all AC Hotels by Marriott properties and five Autograph Collection properties are presented in the “Equity in camings (losses)” caption of cur Income
Statements.

Timeshare properties licensed by MVW under the Marrioft Vacation Club, The Ritz-Carlton Destination Club, The Ritz-Carlton Residences, and Grand Residences by
Marriott brand names. Includes products that are in active sales as well as those that are sold out. MYW reports its properly and room counts to us on a Tiscal year basis
for the MVW fiscal year ended January 2, 2015.

L
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See “Statistics” below for detailed information or Systemwide RevPAR and Company-operated RevPAR by segment, region, and brand.

Development

We added 311 properties, totaling 46,050 rooms, acress our brands in 2014, and 52 properties (6,418 rooms) left the system, not including
residential products. We also added two residential properties (30 units) and no residential properties left the system. Highlights of the vear
included:

. Converting 32 properties (8,885 rooms), or 19 percent of our gross room additions for the year, to our brands;
. Adding approximately 60 percent of all the new rooms outside the United States; and
. Adding 120 properties (13,928 rooms) to our North American Limited-Service brands.

We have nearly 240,000 hote! rooms in our development pipeline as of year-end 2014, which includes hotel rooms under construction and
under signed contracts, as well as nearly 30,000 hotel rooms approved tor development but not yet under signed contracts, We expect the number
of our hotel rooms (gross) to increase approximately 7 percent in 2015,

We believe that we have access to sufficient financial resources to finance cur growth, as well as to support our ongoing operations and meet
debt service and other cash requirements, Nonetheless, our ability to develop and update our brands and the ability of hotel develepers to build or
acquire new Marriott-branded properties, both of which are important parts of our growth plan, depend in part on capital access, availability and
cost for other hotel developers and third-party owners. These growth plans are subject to numerous risks and uncertainties, many of which are
outside of cur control. See the “Forward-Locking Statements” and “Risks and Uncertainties” captions eatlier in this report and the “Liquidity and
Capital Resources” caption later in this report.

Statistics

The following tables show occupancy, average daily rate, and RevPAR for comparable properties, for each of the brands in our North
American Full-Service and North American Limited-Service segnrents, and for our International segment by region. Systemwide statistics include
data from our franchised properties, in addition to our owned, leased, and managed properties.

35
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Comparable Company-Operated Comparable Systemwide
North American Properties @ North American Properties (¥
2014 Change vs. 2013 2014 Change vs, 2013

Marriott Hotels

Occupancy 75.1% 1.6% pts, T2.6% 1.3 % pts.

Average Daily Rate b 188.39 3.5% 5 [71.43 4.0%

RevPAR S 141.42 5.7% $ [24.49 6.2%
Renaissance Hotels

Occupancy 73.1% 1.1% pts. 72.6% 1.9 % pts.

Average Daily Rate $ 17742 3.7% 3 160.77 19%

RevPAR b 129.76 5.2% $ 116.69 6.7 %
Autograph Collection Hotels

Occupancy # * pis. 754% (1Y% pts.

Average Daily Rate * * $ 229.58 89%

RevPAR ¥ * 3 173.04 73 %
The Ritz-Carlion North America

Occupancy 72.9% 1.5% pls. 72.9% 1.5 % pis.

Average Daily Rate b3 33848 4.0% 5 33848 4.0 %
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Occupancy 74.9% 1.4 % pis. 73.1% 1.3 % pts.

Average Daily Rate b 193.20 [3% $ 185.06 0.9%

RevPAR i 144.61 2% b 13528 27%
Middle East and Affica

Oceupancy 60.1% 3.8 % pts. 60.3% 5.4 % pts,

Average Daily Rate b 190,60 (2.5)% 5 136.19 (1L.6)%

RevPAR 3 114.47 79 % 3 112.26 81%
Asia Pacific

QOceupancy 73.7% 1.9 % pts. T4.1% 1.8 % pts.

Average Daily Rate 3 176.48 1% $ 17643 24%

RevPAR 5 130.04 . 4.8 % 5 130.71 5.0 %
Total lnternational @ '

Occupancy 72.6% 22 % pts. 71.9% 2.0 % pis.

Average Daily Rate 3 192.04 22% b 185.39 2.1%

RevPAR $ 139.35 54% b 133.37 51%
Total Worldwide &

Cccupancy 3.7% 2.1 % pts. 73.3% 2.0 % pts.

Average Daily Rate $ 178.96 33% $ 150.23 37 %

RevPAR 5 131,83 6.3 % $ 110.09 6.6 %

M Statistics are in constant dollars. Intemationa! includes properties tocated outside the United States and Canada, except for worldwide, which includes the United States.

21 Company-operated statistics include the Marriott Hotels, Renaissance Hotels, Autograph Collection, The Ritz-Carltan, Bulgari Hotels & Resorts, Courtyard, and
Residence Inn brands. In addition to the foregoing brands, systemwide statistics aiso include the Fairfield Inn & Suites brand.

™ Company-operated and systemwide statistics include properties worldwide for the Marriott Hotels, Renaissance Hotels, Autograph Collection, Gaylord Hotels, The Ritz-
Carlton, Bulgari Holels & Resorts, Courtyard, Residence inn, Fairfield Inn & Suites, TownePlace Suites, and SpringHill Suites brands.
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Comparable Company-Operated Comparablc Systemwide
North American Properties (? North American Properties (¥
2013 Change vs. 2012 2013 Change vs, 2012

Marriot! Hotels

Occupancy T36% 0.8 % pts. 71.3% [.0% pts.

Average Daily Rate 3 179.44 4.3 % $ 164.37 40 %

RevPAR § 132.03 5.4 % 5 117.20 54%
Renaissance Hotels

‘Qecupancy 73.4% 0.4 % ps. 71.3% 0.7 % pis.

Average Daily Rate Y 170.98 1% b 153.33 32%

RevPAR 5 [25.53 3.6 % b 109.30 42%
Autograph Collection Hotels

Occupancy # ¥ opls. 76.6% 1.7 % pts.

Average Daily Rate * * 3 20734 6.4 %

RevPAR * ¥ i 158.87 8.8%
The Ritz-Carlton North Ameriea

Occupancy 71.3% 1.4 % pts. 71.3% 1.4 % pts.

Average Daily Rate $ 323.83 6.6 % b 323.83 6.6%
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Occupancy 73.5% 1.7 % pts. T2.5% 1.7% pts.

Average Daily Rate ks 192,01 {1.5)% b 167.33 (1.0

RevPAR 5 126,47 0.8% b3 121.34 1.5%
Middie East and Africa ™

Occupancy 35.7% (2.5)% pts. 36.3% (2.13% pts.

Average Daily Rate 5 147.63 20% $ 144,18 22%

RevPAR 3 8222 2.4)% $ 81.20 (1.5)%
Asia Pacific '

Occupancy 73.0% 1.5 % pts. 73.4% 1.6 % ots.

Average Daily Rate 5 o 14278 0.9 % b3 146.49 I.1%

RevPAR b 104.27 3.0% $ 107.59 34%
Total Internationad 2

Occupancy 70.7% 1.1% pts, 70.7% 1.3 % pts.

Average Daily Rate b 185,74 L3 % ¥ 179.28 149%

RevPAR $ 13127 32% ¥ 126.72 34 %
Totad Worldwide

Occupancy 71.8% 0.9 % pts. 71.5% 0.9 % pts.

Average Daily Rate % 170.35 33% $ {4333 34%

RevPAR 3 122.32 4.6 % b 102.46 4.6%

M Company-operated and systemwide statistics for the continental regions noted do not include properties located outside of the United States and Canada for The Ritz-
Carlton, Bulgari Hotels & Resorts, and EDITION brands.

@ Company-operated statistics include properties located cutside of the United States and Canada for the Marriott Hotels, Renaissance Hotels, The Ritz-Carlton, Bulgari
Hotels & Resorts, EDITION, Courtyard, and Residence Inn brands. In addition to the foregoing brands, systemwide statistics also include properties located oulside of
the Uniled States and Canada for Autograph Collection and Fairfield Inn & Suites brands.

) Company-operated statistics include properties worldwide for Marriott Hotels, Renaissance Hotels, The Ritz-Cailton, Bulgari Hotels & Resorts, EDITION, Residence
Inn, Cowrtyard, Fairfield Inn & Suites, TownePlace Suites, and SpringHill Suites brands. In addition to the foregoing brands, systemwide statistics also include
propetties worldwide for the Autograph Collection brand.
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North American Fuall-Service includes The Ritz-Carlton, EDITION, JW Marriott, Autograph Collection Hotels, Renaissance Hotels,
Marriott Hoteis, and Gaylord Hotels located in the United States and Canada,

(8 in nitlions) Annual Change

2014 2013 2012 Change 2014/2013  Change 2013/2012
Segment revenues $ 3323 3 7978 % 7,276 4% 10%
Segment profits $ 524§ 490 % 442 % 11%

2014 Compared to 2013

In 2014, across our North American Full-Service segment we added 23 properties (5,093 rooms) and no properties (zero rooms) left the
system.

For the twelve months ended December 31, 2014, compared to the twelve months ended December 31, 2013, RevPAR for comparable
systemwide North American Full-Service properties increased by 6.4% to $132.44, occupancy for these properties increased by 1.5% percentage
points to 72.8%, and average daily rates increased by 4.1% to $1382.00.

The $34 million increase in segment profits, compared to 2013, was driven by $30 million of higher base management and franchise fees, $17
million of higher incentive management fees, and $5 million of lower depreciation, amortization, and other expense, partiatly offset by $11 million
of lower owned, leased, and other revenue, net of direct expenses, and $8 million of higher general, administrative, and other expenses.

Higher base management and franchise fees were due to strenger RevPAR as a result of increased demand and unit growth, partially offset by
$7 million [rom lerminated units. The increase in incentive management fees were primarily driven by higher net house profit ai managed hotels,
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214 2013 2012 Change 2014/2013  Change 2013/2012
Segment revenues k1 2962 % 2583 % 2456 13% 3%
Segment profits $ 574 % 479 3 472 20% 1%

2014 Compared to 2013

In 2014, across our North American Limited-Service segment we added 120 properties (13,928 rooms) and 32 properties (3,030 rooms) left
the system. The majority of the properties that left the system were Fairfield Inn & Suites and Residence Inn properties.

For the twelve months ended December 31, 2014, compared to the twelve months ended December 31, 2013, RevPAR for comparable
systemwide North American Limited-Service properties increased by 7.5 percent to $89.11, occupancy for these properties increased by 2.3
percentage points to 74.0 percent, and average daily rates increased by 4.2 percent to $120.36.

The $95 millien increase in segment profits, compared to 2013, primarily reflected $80 million of higher base management and franchise
fees, $11 million of higher owned, leased, and other revenue, net of direct expenses, and $7 million of higher incentive management fees,

Higher base management and franchise fees were primarily driven by higher RevPAR for comparable properties and unit growth, and
included $15 million of higher deferred management fees and $10 million of higher relicensing fees. Increased incentive management fees resulted
from net house profit growth ai managed hotels.

The increase in owned, leased, and other revenue, net of direct expenses, primarily reflected $5 miilion of higher net earnings at several
leased properties and $4 million of higher termination fees.

Cost reimbursements revenue and expenses for our North American Limited-Service segment properties totaled $2,217 million in 2014,
compared to $1,939 million in 2013.

2013 Compared to 2012

In 2013, across our North American Limited-Service segment we added 108 properties (12,927 rooms) and 22 properties (2,427 rooms) left
the system. The majority of the properties that left the system were Courtyard and Fairfield Inn & Suites properties. In the 2012 second quarter, we |
completed the sale of our ExecuStay corporate housing business. The revenues,
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results of operations, assets, and liabilities of our ExecuStay business were not material to the Company's financial position, results of operations or
cash flows for any of the periods presented.

For the twelve months ended December 31, 2013, compared Lo the twelve months ended December 31,2012, RevPAR for comparable
systemwide North American Limited-Service properties increased by 4.4 percent to $82.52, occupancy for these properties increased by 0.7
percentage points to 71.8 percent, and average daily rates increased by 3.4 percent to $115.00.

The $7 million increase in segment profits, compared to 2012, primarily reflected $45 million of higher base management and franchise fees
and $4 million of higher incentive management fees, partially offset by $43 million of lower gains and other income.

Higher basc management and franchise fees were primarily driven by higher RevPAR due to increased demand, some of which was
allributable to the favorable effect of property venovations, and higher relicensing fees, as well as the additional four days of activity, partially
offset by an unfavorable variance from the 2012 recognition of $7 million of deferred base management fees in conjunction with the sale of sur
equity interest in a joint venture. The increase in incentive management fees primarily reflected higher property-level revenue which resulted in
higher property-level income and margins. L.ower gains and other inconie primarily reflected an unfavorable vaviance from a $41 million gain on
the sale of our equity interest in a joint venture in 2012, See the “Gains and Other Income” caption earlier in this report for more information on the

sale of'this equity interest.

Cost reimbursements revenue and expenses for cur North American Limited-Service segment properties totaled $1,939 million in 2013,
compared to §1,832 million in 2012.

International includes properties, regardless of brand, that are located outside the United States and Canada.

(& in miflions) Annual Change
2014 2013 mnz Change 2014/2013  Change 2013/2012
Segment revenues $ 2,255 % 1957 % 1,794 15% 9%
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cure payment for one property, partially offset by a favorable variance from a $5 million guarantee acerual for one property in 2012,

Higher joint venture equity losses were primarily driven by a renovation at a hotel in one joint venture and lower earnings at two other joint
ventures.

Cost reimbursements revenue and expenses for our International segment properties totaled $1,071 million in 2013, compared to $882 millicn
in 2012,

SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION
Under our Stock and Cash Incentive Plan, we award: (1) stock options to purchase our common stock; {2) stock appreciation rights (“SARs™)
Tor our common stock; (3) restricted stock units (“RSUs™} of our common stock; and (4) deferred stock units,

During 2014, we granted 1.9 million RSUs, 0.3 million service and performance RSUs, 0.3 million Employee SARs, and 0.1 million stock
options. See Footnote No. 3, “Share-Based Compensation,” for more information.

NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

See Footnote No. 2 “Summary of Significant Accounting Policles,” to our Financial Statements for information on our anticipated adoption of
recently issued accounting standards.
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LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

Cash Reguirements and Our Credir Facilities

On July 18, 2013, we amended and restated our multicurrency revolving credit agreement (the “Credit Facility”) to extend the Tacility's
expiration to July 18, 2018 and increase the facility size to $2,00C million of aggregate effective borrowings. The material terms of the amended
and restated Credit Facility otherwise did not change. The facility supports general corporate needs, including working capital, capital expenditures,
and leiters of credit. The availability of the Credit Facility also supports our commercial paper program. Borrowings under the Cradit Facility bear
interest at LIBOR (the London Interbank Offered Rate), plus a spread based on our public debt rating, We also pay quarterly fees on the Credit
Facility at a rate based on our public debt rating. For more information on our Credit Facility, see Exhibit 10, “Third Amended and Restated Credit
Agreement,” to our Current Report on Form 8-K that we filed with the SEC on July 19, 2013,

The Credit Facility contains certain covenants, including a single {financial covenant that limits our maximum leverage (consisting of the ratic
of Adjusted Total Debt to Consolidated EBITDA, each as defined in the Credit Facility) to not more than 4 to 1. Our outstanding public debt does
not contain a corresponding financial covenant or a requirement that we maintain certain financial ratios. We currently satisfy the covenants in our
Credit Facility and public debt instruments, including the leverage covenant under the Credit Facility, and do not expect that the covenants will
restrict our ability to meet our anticipated borrowing and puarantee levels, or increase those levels should we decide to do so in the future.

We believe the Credit Facility and our access to capital markets, together with cash we expect to generate from operations, will remain
adequate to meet our short-term and long-term liquidity requirements, finance our long-term growth plans, meet debt service, and fulfill our other
cash requirements,

We issue commercial paper in the United States. We do not have purchase commitments from buyers for our commercial paper; therefore, our
ability to issue commercial paper is subject to market demand, We classify any outstanding commercial paper and Credit Facility borrowings as
long-term debt based on our ability and intent to refinance them on a long-term basis. We reserve unused capacity under our Credit Facility to
repay outstanding commercial paper borrowings in the event that the commercial paper market is not available to us for any reason when
outstanding borrowings mature. We do not expect that fluctuations in the demand for commercial paper will alfect our liquidity, given our
borrowing capacity onder the Credit Facility.

Al year-end 2014, our available borrowing capacity amountad to $1,032 million and reflected borrowing capacity ot $928 million under our
Credit Facility and our cash balance of $104 miliion. We calculated that borrowing capacity by taking $2,000 million of effective aggregate bank
commitments under our Credit Facility and subtracting $1,072 million of cutstanding commercial paper (there being no outstanding letters of credit
under our Credit Facility).

We monitor the status of the capital markets and regularly evaluate the effect that changes in capital market conditions may have on our
ability to execute our announced growth plans. We expect to continue meeting part of our financing and liquidity needs primarily through
commercial paper borrowings, issuances of senior notes, and access to long-term commitied credit facilities. If conditions in the lodging industry
deteriorate, or if disruptions in the capital markets take place as they did in the immediate aftermath ol both the 2008 worldwide financial crisis and
the events of September 11, 2001, we may be unable to place some or all of cur commercial paper on a temporary or extended basis and may have
to refy more on borrowings under the Credit Facility, which we believe will be adequate to Fund our liquidity needs, including repayment of debt
obligations, but which may or may not carry a higher cost than commercial paper. Since we continue to have ample flexibility under the Credit
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Loan Activity. From time to time we make loans to owners of hotels that we operate or franchise. Loan advances, net of loan collections,
amounted to $69 million in 2014 compared to net collections of $76 million in 2013. At year-end 2014, we had a $3 million senior loan and $239
million of mezzanine and other loans ($215 million noncurrent and $24 million current) outstanding, compared with a $3 million senior loan and
$175 million of mezzanine and other loans ($142 million nencurrent and $36 million current) outstanding at year-end 2013, In 2014, our notes
receivable balance for senior, mezzanine, and other loans increased by $64 million, primarily reflecting the issuance of the $85 million mezzanine
loan (net of a $15 million discount) described in Footnote No. 13, “Notes Receivable,” partially offset by $31 million of collections on MVW notes
receivable issued to us in 2011 in conjunction with our Timeshare spin-off.
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Equity and Cost Method Envestments. Cash outflows of $6 million in 2014, $16 million in 2013, and $15 million in 2012 for equity and
cost method investments primarily reflects our investments in a number of joint ventures.

Cash from Financing Activities

Pebt. Debt increased by $382 million in 2014, to $3,781 million at year-end 2014 from $3,199 million at year-end 2013, and reflected our
2014 fourth quarter issuance of $394 million {book value) of Series N Notes and a $238 million increase in commercial paper berrowings, partially
offset by a $53 million reduction in other debt. Debt increased by $264 million in 2013, to $3,199 million at year-end 2013 from $2,935 million at
year-end 2012, and reflected our 2013 third quarter issuance of $348 millicn (book value) of Series M Notes and a $333 million increase in
commercial paper borrowings, partially offset by the $400 million {book value) retirement, at maturity, of our Series J Notes, $15 million in
decreased borrowings under our Credit Facility, and a $2 million reduction in other debt, See Footnote No. 10, “Long-Term Debt” for additional
information on the debt issuances.

Our financial objectives include diversifying our financing sources, optimizing the mix and maturity of our long-term debt, and reducing our
working capital. At year-end 2014, our long-term debt had an average interest rate of 3.0 percent and an average maturity of approximately 4.6
years. The ratio of our fixed-rate long-ierm debt to our total long-term debt was 0.7 to 1.0 at year-end 2014,

See the “Cash Requirements and Our Credit Facilities,” caption in this “Liquidity and Capital Resources™ section for more information on our
Credit Facility.

Share Repurchases. We purchased 24.2 million shares of our common stock in 2014 at an average price of $62.09 per share, 20.0 million
shares in 2013 at an average price of $41.46 per share, and 31.2 million shares in 2012 at an average price of $37.15 per share. At year-end 2014,
15.1 million shares remained available for repurchase under authorizations from our Board of Directors. On February 12, 20153, we announced that
our Board of Directors increased, by 25 million shares, the authorization to repurchase our common stock. We purchase shares in the open market
and in privately negotiated transactions.

Dividends. Our Board of Directors declared and paid the following quarterly cash dividends in 2014: (1) $0.17 per share declared
February 14 and paid March 28 to shareholders of record as of February 28; (2) $0.20 per share declared May 9 and paid June 27 to shareholders of
record as of May 23; (3} $0.20 per share declared August 7 and paid September 26 to shareholders of record as of August 21; and (4) $0.20 per
share declared November 7 and paid December 26 10 shareholders of record on November 20. Our Board of Directors declared a cash dividend of
$0.20 per share on February 12, 2013, payable on March 27, 2015 1o shareholders of record on February 27, 2015,

Contractual Obligations and Off Balonce Shee! Arrangements

Contractual Obligations

The following table summarizes our contractual obligations at year-end 2014:

Payments Due by Period

L.ess Than After

& i mitlions) Total 1 Year 1-3 Years 3-5 Years S Years
Debt ! b 4,248 % 42 % 755 % 1796 % 1255
Capital lease obligations '” 8 1 2 z 3
Operating leases where we are the primary obligor:

Recourse B44 115 206 157 366

Monrecourse 233 14 29 28 162
Operating leases where we are secondarily 1iable 2 2 — — —
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We have equity method investments in entities that own propetties for which we provide management and/or franchise services and receive
fees. We also have equity method investments in entities that provide management and/or franchise services to hotels and receive fees. In addition,
in some cases we provide loans, preferred equity, or guarantees to these entities, Undistributed earnings attributable to our equity method
investments represented approximately $3 million of cur consolidated retained earnings at year-end 2014, For other information on these equity
method investments, including the impact to our financial statements of transactions with these related parties, see Footnote No. 17, “Related Party
Transactions.”

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATES

Our preparation of financial statements in accordance with GAAP requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
reported amounts and related disclosures. Management considers an accounting estimate to be critical ift (1) we must make assumptions that were
uncertain at the time the estimate was made; and (2) changes in the estimate, or selection of a different estimate methodology coutd have a material
effect on our consolidated results of operations or financial condition.

While we believe that our estimates, assumptions, and judgments are reasonable, they are based on information available at the time the
estimate or assumption was made. Actual results may differ significantly. Additionally, changes in our
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assumptions, estimates or assessments as a result of unforeseen events or otherwise could have a material impact on our financial position or resulis
of operations,

Management has discussed the development and selection of its ¢ritical accounting policies with the Audit Commitiee of the Board of
Directors, and the Audit Committee has reviewed the disclosure presented below relating to them.

See Footnote No. 2, “Summary of Signiticant Accounting Policies,” for further information on our critical accounting policies and estimates,
which are as follows:

Rewards Programs, including how members earn points, how we estimate the value of future redemption obligation, and how we
recognize revenue for these programs;

Goodwill, inchuding how we evaluate the fair value of reporting units and when we record an impairment loss on goodwill;

Intangibles ond Long-Lived Assets, including how we evaluate the fair value of intangibles and long-lived assets and when we record
impairment losses on intangibles and long-lived assets;

Investments, including information on how we evaluale the fair value of investments and when we record impairment losses ot
investments;

Loan Loss Reserves, including information on how we measure impairment on senior, mezzanine, and other loans of these types; and

Income Taxes, including information on how we determine our current year amounts payable or relundable, as well as our estimate of
deferred tax assets and liabilities.

Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk.

We are exposed to market risk from changes in interest rates, stock prices, currency exchange rates, and debt prices. We manage our exposure
to these risks by monitoring available financing alternatives, through development and application of credit granting policies and by entering inlo
derivative arrangements. We do not foresee any significant changes in either our exposure to fluctuations in intercst rates or currency rates or how
we manage such exposure in the future.

We are exposed to interest rate risk on our floating-rate notes receivable and floating-rate debt. Changes in interest rates also impact the Fair
value of our fixed-rate notes receivable and the fair value of our fixed-rate long-term debt,

We are also subject to risk from changes in debt prices from our investments in debt securities and fluctuations in stock price [rom our
investment in a publicly traded company. Changes in the price of the underlying stock can impact the fair value of our investment. We account for
our investments as available-for-sale securities under the guidance for accounting for certain investments in debt and equity securities. At vear-end
2014, our investments had a fair vaiue of $121 million.

We use derivative instruments, including cash flow hedges, net investment in non-U.S. operations hedges, and other derivative instruments, as

part of our overall strategy to manage our exposure to market risks associated with fluctuations in interest rates and currency exchange rates. Asa
matter of policy, we only enter into transactions thal we believe will be highly effective at offseiting the underlying risk, and we do not use
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Acquisitions and Dispositions

Eamings Per Share

Share-Based Compensation

Income Taxes

Commitments and Contingencies

Leases

Self-Insurance Reserve for Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses
Long-Term Debt

Intangible Assets and Goodwill

Property and Equipment

Notes Receivable

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Comprehensive Income and Shareholders' (Deficit) Equity
Business Segments

Related Party Transactions
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Relationship with Major Customer
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MANAGEMENT’S REPORT ON
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

Management of Marriott International, Inc. (the “Company”) is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over
financial reporting and for assessing the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting. The Company has designed its internal control
over financial reporting to provide reasonable assurance on the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of the consolidated financial
statements in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

The Company’s internal contrel over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that: (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the Company’s transactions and dispesitions of the Company’s assets; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of the conselidated financial statements in accordance with U.S.
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations
of the Company’s management and directors; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company’s assets thaf could have a material effect on the consolidated financial statements.

Because of inherent Himitations in internal contrel over financial reporting, such controls may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the effectiveness of internal controls to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In connection with the preparation of the Company’s annual consolidated financial statements, management assessed the effectiveness of the
Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2014, based on criteria established in the Internal Control-Integrated
Framework issued by the Commiites of Sponsoring Crganizations of the Treadway Commission (2013 Framework) (the “COSO criteria”).

Based on this assessment, management has concluded that, applying the COSO criteria, as of December 31, 2014, the Company’s internal
control over financial reporting was effective to provide reasonable assurance of the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

Ernst & Young LLP, the independent registered public accounting firm that audited the Company’s consolidated financial statements
included in this report, has issued an altestation report on the effectiveness of the Company s internal control over financial reporting, a copy of
which appears on the following page.
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presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the tinancial statements referred to above present fairly, in ali material respects, the consolidated financial position of Marriott
international, Inc. at December 31, 2014 and 2013, and the consolidated results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the three fiscal years
in the period ended December 31, 2014, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles,

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), Marriott International,
Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2014, tased on criteria established in Internal Control-Integrated Framework
issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (2013 Frameworl) and our report dated February 19, 2015
expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

/s/ Ernst & Young LLP
McLean, Virginia
February 19, 2015
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MARRIOTT INTERNATIONAL, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
Fiscal Years 2014, 2013, and 2012
($ in millions, except per share amounts)
December 31, December 31, December 28,
2814 2613 2012
REVENUES
Base management fees (1) £ 6712 % 621§ 581
Franchise [ees 745 666 607
Incentive management fees 302 256 232
Owned, leased, and other revenue 1 1,022 950 989
Cost reimbursements 11,055 10,291 9,405
13,796 12,784 11,814
OPERATING COSTS AND EXPENSES
Owned, leased, and other-direct 775 729 785
Reimbursed costs (1 11,055 10,291 9,405
Depreciation, amortization, and other (7 148 127 102
General, administrative, and other (9 659 649 382
12,637 11,796 10,874
OPERATING INCOME 1,159 988 4G
Gains and other income (0 8 11 42
—Interest expense [V : (115) (120) (137)
[nterest inconte M 30 23 17
Equity in eamings {losses) (? 6 {3 (%
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES 1,088 897 849
Provision for income taxes (335) (271} (278}
NET INCOME $ 753 % 626 § 571
EARNINGS PER SHARE-Basic
Farnings per share h 260 $ 205 % 177
EARNINGS PER SHARE-Diluted
Earnings per share $ 254 % 200 % 1.72
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Deferred taxes, net (V) 530 647
Other noncurrent assets (0 270 332
3 6,865 % 6,794

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' DEFICIT

Current liabilities

Current portion of long-term debt 3 324 8 6
Accounts payable () 605 557
Accrued payroll and benefits 799 817
Liability for guest loyalty programs ) 677 666
Accrued expenses and other U 655 629
3,060 2,675

Long-term debt 3,457 3147
Liabiljty for guest loyalty programs 1,657 1,473
Other noncurrent liabilities (1! 801 812

Shareholders’ deficit

Class A Common Stock 5 3
Additional paid-in-capital 2,802 2,716
Retained earnings 4,286 3,837
Treasury stock, at cost (9,223) (7,929)
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (70} (44)
(2,200) (1,415)

b 6,865 § 6,794

(M see Footmote No. 17, “Related Party Transactions,” to our Consolidated Financial Statements for disclosure of related party amounts,

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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MARRIOTT INTERNATIONAL, INC,
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Fiscal Years 2014, 2013, and 2012
($ in millions)

December 31, December 31, December 28,
2014 2013 2012

QPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income b 753 % 626 § 57t

Adjustments to reconcile to cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation, amortization, and other D I C127 102
Share-based compensation 109 116 94

Income kaxes 71 73 224

Liability for guest loyalty program 175 99 60
Working capital changes (2o 50 {137

Other 88 49 75

Net cash provided by operating activities 1,224 1,140 5989

INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Capital expenditures 411 (296) (437)
Dispositions _ 435 — 65
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—  Other comprehensive loss {26) — — _ —_ {26)
- Dividends (223) e — (223) — o
6.1  Employee stock plan issuance 211 —_ 86 (81) 206 —
(24.2)  Purchase of freasury stock {1,500} - — em (1,500 e
279.9  DBalance at December 31, 2014 § (2,200 % 5 § 2802 $§ 4286 § (9,223) § {70)

{1 The abbreviation MV W means Marriott Vacations Worldwide Corporation.

See Notes to Consolidated Finaneial Statements.
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MARRIOTT INTERNATIONAL, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The consolidated financial statements present the results ol operations, financial position, and cash flows of Marriott International, Inc.
(“Marriott,” and together with its subsidiaries “we,” “us,” or the “Company”}. In order to make this report easier to read, we refer throughout to
(i) our Consolidated Financial Statements as our “Fmancnal Statements,” {ii) our Consolidated Statements of Income as our “Income Statements,”
(iii) our Consolidated Balance Sheets as our “Balance Sheets,” (iv) our properiies, brands, or markets in the United States and Canada as “North
America” or “North American,” and (v) our properties, brands, or markets outside of the United States and Canada as “international.” In addition,
references throughout to numbered “Footnotes” refer to the numbered Notes in these Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, unless otherwise
noted.

During the 2014 first quarter, we modified the information that our President and Chief Execuiive Officer, who is our “chief operating
decision maker” (“CODM?”), reviews to be consistent with our continent structure. This structure aligns our business around geographic regions
and is designed to enable us to operate more efficiently and to accelerate our worldwide growth, We changed our operating segments to reflect this
continent structure and have revised our business segment information for earlier periods to conform to our new business segment presentation. See
Footnote No. 16, “Business Segments.”

Preparation of financial statements that conform with U.S. gererally accepted accounting principles (“*GAAP™) requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and Habilities as of the date of the financial statements, the reported amounts
of revenues and expenses during the reporting periods, and the disclosures of contingent liabilities. Accordingly, ultimate results could differ from
those estimates.

‘The accompanying Financial Statements reflect all normal and recurring adjustments necessary to present fairly our financial position at fiscal
year-end 2014 and fiscal year-end 2013 and the results of our operations and cash flows for fiscal years 2014, 2013, and 2012, We have eliminated
all material intercompany transactions and balances between entities consolidated in these Financial Statements.

We have made certain reclassifications to our prior year amounts to conform to our 2014 presentation. During 2014, we reclassified amounts
atiributable to depreciation and amortization that we previously reported under the “General, administrative, and other” and “Owned, leased, and
other-direct” captions of our Income Statement to a separate *Depreciation, amortization, and other” caption. We continue to report depreciation
amounts that third party owners reimburse to us under “Reimbursed costs”™ in our Income Statement. In the operating activities section of our
Statement of Cash Flows, we reclassified depreciation that third-party owners reimburse to us from the “Depreciation, amortization, and other”
caption to the “Other” caption. We also reclassified amounts from the previously presented “Working capital chdnges and othel” caption to “Share-
based compensation,” “Warking capital changes;” and “Otlier” captions.

Fiscal Year

Beginning with our 2013 fiscal year, we changed our financial reporting cycle to a calendar yeai-end reporting cycle and an end-of-month
quarterly reporting cycle. Accordingly, our 2013 fiscal year began on December 29, 2012 (the day after the end of the 2012 fiscal year) and ended
on December 31, 2013. Historically, our fiscal year was a 52-53 week fiscal year that ended on the Friday nearest to December 31, As a result, our
2014 fiscal year had three fewer days than the 2013 fiscal year. We have not restated and do not plan Lo restate historical results.

The table below presents each completed fiscal year we refer 1o in this report, the date the fiscal year ended, and the number of days in that
fiscal year, and unless otherwise specified, each refercnce to a particular year means the fiscal year ended on the date shown below:

Fiseal Year Fiseal Year-End Date Number of Days Fiseal Year Fiscal Year-End Date Number of Days
2014 December 31, 2014 365 2009 January 1, 2010 304
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services when we incur and expense such costs. When points are redeemed we recognize the amounts we previously deferred as revenue and the
corresponding expense relating to the costs of the awards redeemed.
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The recorded liability related to these programs totaled $2,334 million at year-end 2014 and $2,141 million at year-end 2013, We estimate the
reasonableness and the value of the future redemption obligations using statistical formulas that project timing of future point redemptions based on
historical levels, including an estimate of the “breakage” for points that members will never redeem, and an estimate of the peints that members
will eventually redeem. A ten percent reduction in the estimate of “breakage” would have increased the estimated year-end 2014 liability by $142
million.

Profit Sharing Plan
We contribute to a profit sharing plan for the benefit of employees meeting certain eligibility requirements who elect to participate in the plan.
Participating employees specify the percentage of salary deferred. We recognized compensation costs from profit sharing of $76 million in 2014,
$75 million in 2013, and $69 miliion in 2012.

Non-U.S. Operations

The ULS. dollar is the functional currency of our consolidated and unconsolidated entities operating in the United States. The functional
currency of our consolidated and unconsolidated entities operating cutside of the United States is generally the principal currency of the economic
environment in which the entity primarily generates and expends cash. We translate the financial statements of consolidated entities whose
functional currency is not the 11.S. dollar into U.S. dollars, and we do the same, as needed, for unconsolidated entities whose functional currency is
not the U.S. dollar. We translate assets and liabilities at the exchange rate in effect as of the financial statement date, and translate income statement
accounts using the weighted average exchange rate for the period. We include translation adjustments from currency exchange and the effect of
exchange rate changes on intercompany transactions of a long-term investment nature as a separate component of shareholders’ equity. We report
gains and losses from currency exchange rate changes for intercompany receivables and payables that are not of a long-term investment nature, as
well as gains and losses from non-1.S, currency transactions, currently in operating costs and expenses, and those amounied to losses of $16
million in 2014, $5 million in 2013, and $3 millicn in 2012, Gains and other income attributable to currency transiation adjustment losses, net of
gains, {from the sale or complete or substantially complete liquidation of investments was zera for both 2014 and 2013 and $1 million for 2012.

Share-Based Compensation
We grant share-based compensation awards at exercise prices or strike prices that equal the market price of our common stock on the date of
grant. For all share-based awards, we measure compensation costs for our share-based payment transactions at fair value on the grant date, and we
recognize those costs in our Financial Statements over the vesting period during which the employee provides service (“the service period”) in
exchange for the award.

On the grant date, we use a binomial lattice-based valuation model to estimate the fair value of each stock appreciation right and stock option
granied. This valuation model uses a range of possible stock price outcomes over the term of the award, discounted back to a present value using a
risk-tree rate. Because of the limitations with closed-form valuation models, such as the Black-Scholes model, we have determined that this move
fexible binomial model provides a beiter estimate of the fair value of our stock appreciation rights and stock options because it takes into account
employee and nen-employee director exercise behavior based on changes in the price of our stock and also allows us to use other dynamic
assumptions. See [ootnote No. 5, “Share-Based Compensation” for further information.

Income Taxes

We record the amounts of taxes payable or refundable for the current year, as well as deferred tax liabilities and assets for the future tax
consequences of events we have recognized in our Financial Statements or tax returns, using judgment in assessing future profitability and the
likely future tax consequences of those events. We base our estimates of deferred tax assets and liabilities on current tax laws, rates and
interpretations, and, in certain cases, business plans and other expectatiens about future outcomes. We develop our estimates of future profitability
based on our historical data and experience, industry projections, micre and macre general economic condition prejections, and our expectations.

Changes in existing tax laws and rates, their related interpretations, and the uncertainty generated by the current economic environment may
affect the amounts of our deferred tax liabilities or the valuations of our deferred tax assets over time. Our accounting for deferred tax
consequences represents management’s best estimate of future events that can be appropriately reflected in the accounting estimates.

For tax positions we have taken or expect to take in a tax return, we apply a more likely than not threshold, under which we must conclude a
tax position is more likely than not to be sustained, assuming that the position will be examined by the appropriate taxing authority that has full
knowledge of all relevant information, in order to continue to recognize the benefit. In determining our provision for income laxes, we use
Judgment, reflecting our estimates and assumptions, in applying the more
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able to recover the carrying value; for example, when there are material adverse changes in projected revenues or expenses, significant under
performance relative to historical or projected operating results, or significant negative industry or econemic trends. We also test recoverability
when management has committed to a plan (o sell or octherwise dispose of an asset group and we expect to complete the plan within a year. We
evaluate recoverability of an asset group by comparing its carrying value to the future net undiscounted cash flows that we expest the asset group
will generate. [f the comparison indicates that we will not be able to recover the carrying value of an asset group, we recognize an impairment loss
for the amount by which the carrying value exceeds the estimated fair value. When we recognize an impairment loss for assets to be held and used,
we depreciate the adjusted carrying amount of those assets over their remaining useful life.

We calculate the estimated fair value ofan intangible asset or asset group using the income approach or the market approach. We utilize the
same assumptions and methodology for the income approach that we describe in the “Goodwill” caption. For the market approach, we use intermnal
analyses based primarily on market comparables and assumptions about market capitalization rates, growth rates, and inflation.

Investments

We may hold an equity interest in ventures established to develop or acquire and own hotel properties, These ventures are generally limited
liability companies or limited partnerships. We account for investmments in such entities using the cost method of accounting when we own a
minimal investment and the equity method of accounting when we own more than a minimal investment. We account for investinents in other
ventures using the equity method of accounting when we exercise significant influence over the entities. If we do not exercise significant influence,
we account for the investment vsing the cost method of accounting. We consolidate entities that we control,

Under the accounting guidance for the consolidation of variable interest entities, we analyze our variable interests, including equity
investments, loans, and guarantees, to deterning if an entity in which we have a variable interest is a variable interest entity. Qur analysis includes
both quantitative and qualitative reviews. We base our quantitative analysis on the forecasted cash flows of the entity, and our qualitative analysis
on our review of the design of the entity, its organizational structure including decision-making ability, and relevant financial agreements. We also
use our qualitative analysis to determine if we must cansolidate a variable interest entity as its primary beneficiary.

We evaluate an investment for impairment when circumstances indicate that we may not be able to recover the carrying value. For example,
when evaluating our ventures, we consider loan defaults, significant under-performance relative to historical or projected operating performance, or

significant negative indusiry or economic trends.
We impair investments we account for using the equity and cost methods of accounting when we determine that there has been an “other-than-

temporary” decline in the venture’s estimated fair value compared to its carrying value. Additionally, a venture's commitment to a plan to sell some
or all of its assets could cause us to evaluate the recoverability of the venture's individual long-lived assets and possibly the venture itsclf.

We calculate the estimated fair value of an investment using either a market approach or an income approach. We utilize the same
assumptions and methodology for the income approach that we describe in the “Goodwill” caption. For the market approach, we use internal
analyses based primarily on market comparables and assumptions about market capitalization rates, growth rates, and inflation.

For investments in securities classified as available-for-sale, we determine the cost basis of the securities sold using specific identification,
meaning that we track our securities individually.

Fair Vaiue Measurements

We have various financial instruments we must measure at fair value on a recurring basis, including certain marketable securities and
derivatives. See Footnote No. 14, “Fair Value of Financial Instruments” for further information. We also apply the provisions of fair value
measurement to various nonrecuiring measurements for cur financial and nonlinancial asseis and liabilities. '

Accounting standards define fair value as the price that wouid be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date (an exit price). We measure our assets and liabilities using inputs from the following three
levels of the fair value hierarchy;

Level I inputs are unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that we have the abilily to access at the
measurement date.
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Level 2 inputs include quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in active markets, quoted prices for identical or similar assets or
liabilities in markets that are not active, inputs ather than quoted prices that are observabie for the asset or liability (i.e., interest rates,
yield curves, ete.), and inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable markel data by correlation or olher meuns
(market corroborated inputs).

Level 3 includes unobservable inputs that reflect our assumptions about what factors market participants would use in pricing the asset or
liability. We develop these inputs based on the best information available, including our own data,

Derivative Instruments

We record derivatives at fair value. The designation of a derivative instrument as a hedge and its ability to meet the hedge accounting criteria
determine how we reflect the change in fair value of the derivative instrument in our Financial Statements, A derivative qualifies for hedge
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miltion liability for assessments by the end of 20135,

Legal Contingencies

We are subject to various legal proceedings and claims, the outcomes of which are uncertain. We record an accrual for legal contingencies
when we determine that it is probable that we have incurred a liability and we can reasonably estimate the amount of the loss. In making such
determinations we evaluate, among other things, the prebability of an unfavorable outcome and, when we believe it probable that a liability has
been incurred, our ability to make a reasonabie estimate of the loss. We review these accruals each reporting period and make revisions based on
changes in facts and circumstances.

Business Combinations

We allocate the purchase price of an acquisition to the tangible and intangible assets acquired and liabilities assumed based on their estimated
fair values at the acquisition date. We recognize as goodwill the amount by which the purchase price of an acquired entity exceeds the net of the
amounts assigned to the assets acquired and liabilities assumed. In determining the fair values of assets acquired and liabilities assumed, we use
various recognized valuation methods including the income and market approaches. Further, we make assumptions within certain valuation
techniques, including discount rates, royalty rates, and timing of future cash flows. We record the net assets and results of operations of an acquired
entity in our Financial Statements from the acquisition date. We initially perform these valuations based upon preliminary estimates and
assumptions by management or independent valuation specialists under our supervision, where appropriate, and make revisions as estimates and
assumptions are finalized. We expense acquisition-related costs as incurred.

New Accounting Standards
Accounting Standards Update No. 2014-09 - “Revenue from Contracts with Customers” (*ASU No, 2014-09")

ASU No. 2014-09 supersedes the revenue recognition requirements in Topic 605, Revemite Recognition, as well as most industry-specific
guidance, and significantly enhances comparability of revenue recognition practices across entities and indusiries by providing a principles-based,
comprehensive framewerk for addressing revenue recognition issues. In order for a provider of promised goods or services to recognize as revenue
the consideration that it expects to receive in exchange for the sromised goods or services, the provider should apply the following five steps: (1)
identify the contract with a customer or customers; (2) identify the performance obligations in the contract; (3) determine the transaction price; (4)
allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract; and (5) recognize revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a
performance obligation. ASU No. 2014-09 also specifies the accounting for some costs to obtain or fulfill 2 contract with a customer and provides
enhanced disclosure requirements. ASU No. 2014-09 is effective for annuel reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2016, including
intertm periods within that reporting period, which for us will be our 2017 first quarter. We are permitted to use the retrospective or modified
retrospective method when adopting ASU No. 2014-09. We are stil! assessing the potential impact that ASU No, 2014-09 will have on our
financial statements and disclosures.
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3. ACQUISITIONS AND DISPOSITIONS

2015 Planned Acguisition

On January 27, 2013, we entered into definitive agreements to acquire the Delta Hotels and Resorts brand, management and franchise
business, together with related intellectual property, from Delta Hotels Limited Partnership, a subsidiary of British Columbia Investment
Management Corporation (“bcIMC™) for C$168 million (approximately $135 million at signing). We expect that the transaction, which remains
subject to regulatory approval and other customary closing conditions, will close in the second quarter of 2015. At closing we expect to add 38
open hotels and resorts with over 10,000 rooms across Canada, 28 of which are managed (including 13 under new 30-year management agreements
with beIMC-affiliated entities) and 10 of which are franchised, plus tive hotels under development (including one under a new 30-year
management agreement with a belMC-affilizted entity).

2014 Acquisitions

In the 2014 second quarter, we acquired the Protea Hotel Group's brands and hotel management business (“Protea Hotels™) for $193 million
{ZAR 2.046 billien) in cash and provisionally recognized approximately: $184 million (ZAR 1.943 billion) in intangible assets, consisting of
deferred contract acquisition costs of $91 million {ZAR 960 millien), a brand Intangible of $73 million (ZAR 772 million), and goodwill of $20
million (ZAR 211 million); and §9 millien (ZAR 103 million) of tangible assets consisting of property and equipment, equity method investments,
and other current assets at the acquisition date. Our accounting for the acquisition has not been finalized as we continue to evaluate the assumptions
used in determining the fair value of the intangible assets. As part of the transaction, Protea Hospitality Holdings created an independent property
ownership company that retained ownership of the hotels Protea Hospitality Holdings formerly owned, and entered into long-term management and
lease agreements with us for these hotels. The property ownership company also retained a number of minority interests in other Protea-managed
hotels. As a result of 1he transaction, we added 113 hotels (10,016 rooms) across three brands in South Africa and six other Sub-Saharan African
countries to our lnternational segment portfolic and currently manage 45 percent, franchise 39 percent, and lease 16 percent of those rooms.
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this transaction, we received cash proceeds of $96 million, including $30 miilion of proceeds which is refundable by us over the term of the
management agreements if the hotel portfolio does not meet certain guarterly hotel performance thresholds. To the extent the hote! portfolio meets
the quarterly hotel performance thresholds, we will recognize the $30 million of proceeds over the remaining term of the management agreements
as base fee revenue. In 2012, we recognized a gain of $41 million, which consisted of: (1) $20 million of gain that we deferred in 2005 because we
retained the equity interest following the original sale of land to one of the joint ventures and because there were contingencies for the 2005
transaction that expired with this sale; and (2} $21 million of gain on the sale of the equity interest. We also recognized base management fee
revenue totaling $7 million, most of which we had deferred in earlier periods, but which we earned in cenjunction with the sale.

We also sold our ExecuStay corporate housing business in 2012. Neither the sales price nor the gain we recognized was material to our
results of operations and cash flows, The revenues, results of operations, assets, and liabilities of our ExecuStay business also were not material to
our financial position, results of operations or cash flows for any of the periods presented, and accordingly we did not reflect ExecuStay as a
discontinued operation.
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4. EARNINGS PER SHARE

The table below illustrates the reconciliation of the earnings and number of shares used in our calculations of basic and diluted earnings per

share:
2014 2013 2012
(in millions, except per share amnounts)
Computation of Basic Larnings Per Share
Net incomg ¥ 733 8 626§ 5
Weighted average shares outstanding 289.9 305.0 322.6
Basic earnings per share L3 260 § 205 % .77
Compuiation of Dituted Eqirnings Per Share
Net income $ A ] 626§ 37
Weighted average shares outstanding 289.9 305.0 322.6
Effect of dilutive scouritics
Stock optien and appreciation right plans 3.1 4.0 6.1
Deferred stock ingentive plans 0.7 0.8 0.9
Restricted stock units ER 32 33
Shaves for diluied earnings per share 256.8 3130 3329
Diluted earnings per share 3 254 % 200 % 1.72

We compute the effect of dilutive securities using the treasury stock method and average market prices during the period. We have excluded
the following antidilutive stock options and stock appreciation rights in our calculation of dituted earnings per sharc because their exercise prices
were greater than the average market prices for the applicable periods:

(a) for 2014, zero options and stock appreciation rights;
(b} for 2013, 0.4 million options and stock appreciation rights; and
(c) for 2012, 1.0 million options and stock appreciation rights.

5. SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION

Under our Stock and Cash Incentive Plan (the “Stock Pian™), we award: (1) stock options (our “Stock Option Program™) to purchase our
Class A Common Stock {our “common stock™); (2) stock appreciation rights (“SARs™) for our common stock (our “SAR Program”); (3) resiricted
stock units (“RSUs™} of our commoen stock; and (4) deferred stock units. We also issue performance-based RSUs (“PSUs”) to named executive
officers and some of their direct reports under the Stock Plan. We grant awards at exercise prices or strike prices that equal the market price of our
common stock on the date of grant.

During 2014, we granted 1.9 million RSUs, 0.3 million PSUs, 0.3 million SARs, and 0.1 million stock options.

We recorded share-based compensation expense for award grants of $109 million in 2014, $116 million in 2013, and $94 million in 2012.
Deferred compensation costs for unvested awards totaled $114 million at year-end 2014 and $168 million at year-end 2013. As of year-end 2614,
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Granted during 2014 0.1 53

Exercised during 2014 4.0 20

Forfeited during 2014 — —

Outstanding at year-end 2054 07 % 36
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The following table presents the stock options issued under the Stock Option Program awards outstanding and exercisable at year-end 2014:

Ouistanding Exercisable
Weighted Weighted Weighted Weighted
Number of Average Average Number of Average Average
Stock Exercise Remaining Stock Exercise Remaining
Range of Options Price Life Options Price Life

Exereise Prices (in millions) (per Option) {in years) (in millions) (per Option), (in years)
3 13 o ¥ 22 . -~ & 17 1 e} 17 |
23 to 35 0.5 32 5 03 30 4
36 to 53 9.2 45 8 e 4] 6
b 13 to % 53 07 % 36 6 03 3§ 32 4

The following table presents the number of stock options we granted in the last three fiscal years and the associated weighted average grant-
date fair values and weighted average exercise prices;

2014 23 2012
Qpiions granted 75,861 96,960 253,761
Weighted average grant-date fair value (per option) $ 17 % 13 % 12
Weighted average exercise price (per option} § 53 % 39 % 33

The following table presents the intrinsic value (the amount by which the market price of the underlying common stock exceeded the
aggregate exercise price of the stock optien) of all outstanding stock options and of exercisable stock options at year-end 2014 and 2013:

(8 in millions) 2014 213
Ouistanding stock options bt 28 % 126
Exercisable stock aptions b 4 3 121

Stock options exercised during the last three years had total intrinsic values of approximately $160 million in 2014, $131 million in 2013, and
$158 million in 2012.

We may grant SARs to oflicers and key employees (“Employee SARs") at exercise prices or sirike prices equal to the market price of cur
cominon stock on the grant date. Employee SARs expire ten years after the grant dale and both vest and may be exercised in cumulative
installments of one quarter at the end of each of the first four years following the grant date. We may grant SARs to directors {*“Director SARs™) at
exercise prices or strike prices equal to the market price of our common stock on the grant date. Director SARs generally expire ten years after the
date of grant and vest upon grant; however, they are generally not exercisable until one year after grant. On exercise of SARs, holders receive the
number of shares of cur common stock equal to the number of SARs that are being exercised multiplied by the quotient of (a) the stock price on the
date of exercise minus the exercise price, divided by (b) the stock price on the date of exercise.

We recognized compensation expense for Employee SARs and Director SARs of $8 million in 2014, $12 million in 2013, and $9 million in
2012, We had deferred compensation costs related to SARs of approximately $3 million in 2014 and $4 million in 2013. Upon the exercise of
SARs, we issue shares from treasury shares.

The following table presents the 2014 changes in our outstanding SARs and the associated weighted average excrcise prices:

Number of SARs Weighted Average
(in miilions) Exercise Price
Owtstanding at year-end 2013 64 % 12
Grantedt during 2014 0.3 53
Excroised during 2014 (0.9 3]
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Weighted average grant-date fair value {per share) $ 52 % 44 3§ 39

Aggregate intrinsic value of shares distributed {in millions) $ 08 & 07 % 1.0

We had 268,000 outstanding non-employee deferred stock units at year-end 2014, and 261,000 outstanding at year-end 2013, The weighted
average grani-date fair value of those outstanding deferred stock units was $30 for 2014 and $22 for 2013.
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Other Information

At year-end 2014, we had authorized 27 million shares under the Stock Plan, including 6 million shares under the Stock Option Program and
the SAR Program.

6. INCOME TAXES

The components of our earnings before income taxes for the last three fiscal years consisted of?

{8 in miflions) 2014 2013 2012

us. $ o8 % 630 % 631

Non-U.S. 280 267 218
b3 1088 % 897 % §49

Qur provision for income taxes for the last three fiscal years consists of:

(& in miflions) 2014 2013 2012

Current ~LLS. Federal $ {224y § (139 % 6
-US. State (43) (17) (8)
~Non-1J.5. (47 (44) (34
(314) (200 (36}
Deferred -U.S. Federal 2n (68) {211)
LS. State (5) (10) (30
-Non-U.S. 5 7 (1
1)) {71} {242)
, b (335) § 271}y $ (278)

Our current tax provision does not reflect the following benefiis attributable to us for the vesting or exercise of employee share-based awards;
$89 million in 2014, $66 million in 2013, and $76 miilion in 2012, The preceding table includes tax credits of $4 million in 2014, $3 million in
2013, and $3 million in 2012. We had a tax provision applicable to other comprehensive income of $5 million in 2014, $2 miliion in 2013, and $3

million in 2012.

_ We have made no provisien for U.S. income taxes or additional non-U.S. taxes on the cumulative wremitted earnings of non-U.S.
subsidiaries ($394 million as of year-end 2014). We consider the earnings for substantially ail non-U.S. subsidiaries to be indefinilely reinvested.
These earnings could become subject to additional taxes if the non-U.S. subsidiaries dividend or loan those earnings to us or fo a U.S. affiliate or if
we sell our interests in the non-U.5. subsidiaries. We cannot practically estimate the amount of additional taxes that might be payable on the

unremitted earnings.
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Unrecognized Tax Bencfits
The following table reconciles our unrecognized tax benefit balance for each year from the beginning of 2012 to the end of 2014:

(8 i mitlions) Amount
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Net deferred taxes $ 803 % 8606

The following table presents the tax effect of each type of temporary difference and carry-forward that gave rise to a significant pertion of our
deferred tax assets and liabilities as of year-end 2014 and year-end 2013: .

At Year-End 2014 At Year-End 2013

(5 in miflions)

Employee benefits $ M7 3 340
Net operating loss carry-forwards 257 293
Tax credits 182 273
Reserves 35 61
Frequent guest program 47 30
Self-insurance 24 23
Deferred income 20 23
Other, net 16 (12}
Deferred taxes 948 1,031
Less: valuation aliowance (145} {165)
Net deferred taxes ¥ 03§ 866

At year-end 2014, we had approximately $28 million of tax credits that expire through 2024 and $153 million of tax credits that do not expire.
We recorded $10 million of net operating loss benefits in 2014 and $14 million in 2013. At year-end 2014, we had approximately $1.2 billion of
primarily state and foreign net operating losses, of which $561 million expire through 2034,

Reconciliation of (/.S Federal Statutory Income Tax Rate to Actual fncome Tax Rate

The following table reconciles the U.S. statutory tax rate to our effective income tax rate for the last three fiscal years:

2014 2013 2012

.S, statutory fax rate 350% 350% 35.0%
U.S. state income taxes, net of U.5, federal tux benefit 27 2.6 2.6
Nendeductible expenses 0.2 0.5 0.3
Non-LLS. income (4.8) ' (3.7 3.9
Change in valuation affowance {0.4) 03 {0.2)
Tax credits 0.3) 0.4) 0.4
Other, net (1.8) (2. (0.7
Effeciive rate 30.8 % 302% 27 %

We paid cash for income taxes, net of refunds of $172 million in 2014 and $77 million in 2013, and we received $17 million of cash for
income tax refunds, net of payments in 2012,

7. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Cuaraniees

We issue guaraniees to certain lenders and hotel owners, chiefly to obtain long-term management contracts. The guarantees generally have a
stated maximum funding amount and a term of four to ten years. The terms of guarantees to lenders generally require us to fund if cash flows from
hotel operations are inadequate to cover annual debt service or to repay the loan
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at the end of the term. The terms of the guarantees to hotel owners generally require us to fund if the hotels do not attain specified levels of
operaling profit. Guarantee fundings to lenders and hotel owners are generally recoverable as loans repayable 10 us out of future hotel cash flows
and/or proceeds from the sale of hotels. We also enter into project completion guarantees with certain lenders in conjunction with hotels that we or

our joint venture partners are building.

We show the maximum potential amount of our fiture guarantee fundings and the carrying amount of our liability for guarantees for which
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this guarantee had a carrying value of §1 million at year-end 2014.

In addition to the guarantees described in the preceding paragraphs, in conjunction with financing obtained for specific projects or properties
owned by joint ventures in which we are a party, we may provide industry standard indemmifications to the lender for loss, liability, or damage
occurring as a result of the actions of the other joint venture owner or our own actions.

Commitments
In addition to the guarantees we note in the preceding paragraphs, at year-end 2014, we had the following commitments outstanding, which
are not recorded on our Balance Sheet:

* A commitment to invest up to $8 million of equity for a non-controlling interest in a partnership that plans to purchase North American fuli-
service and limited-service properties, or purchase or develop hotel-anchored mixed-use real estate projects. We expect to fund $1 million of
this commitment in 2015, We do not expect to fund the remaining $7 million of this commitment, which expires in 2016.

= A commiiment to invest up to $23 million of equity for non-controlling interests in a partnership that plans to purchase or develop limitad-
service properties in Asia. We expect to fund this commitment as follows: $3 million in 2015 and $6 million in 2016. We do not expect 1o fund
the remaining $14 million of this commitment prior to the end of the commitment period in 2016.

* A commitment, with no expiration date, to invest up to $11 million in a joint venture for development of a new property. We expect to fund
this commitment in 2015.

» A commitiment to invest $2 million in the renovation of a leased hotel. We expect to fund this commitment by the end of 2015,

= A commitment to invest $26 million {R$69 million) for the development of a property. We expect to fund this commitment as follows: §25
million (RE66 millien) in 2015 and $1 million (R$3 millien) in 2016.

*  We have aright and under certain circumstances an obligation to acquire our joint venture partner’s remaining interests in two joint ventures
over the next six years at a price based on the performance of the ventures. In conjunction with this contingent obligation, we advanced $18
million (€15 million) in deposits, $13 million (€11 million) of which is remaining. The amounts on deposit are refundable to the extent we do
niot acquire our joint venture partner’s remaining interests.

*  Various commitments to purchase information technology hardware, software, and accounting, finance, and maintenance services in the normal
course of business totaling $186 million. We expect o fund these comniitments as follows: $66 million in 2015, $41 million in 2016, $39
million in 2017, and $40 million thercafier, The majority of these commitments will be recovered through cost reimbursement charges to

propertics in our system.
»  Several commitments aggregating $32 million with no expiration date and which we do not expect to fund.

* A commitment to invest up to 510 mitlion under certain circumstances for additional mandatorily redeemable preferred equity ownership
interest in an entity that owns three hotels. We have not yet determined the amount or timing of any potential funding of this commitment,
which expires in 2013, subject to annual extensions through 2018.

A $9 million loan commitment that we extended to the owner of a property to cover the cost of renovation shortfalls which we expect to fund in
the 2015 first quarter. The commitment wili expire at the end of the 2016 second quarter.

Letters of Credit
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At year-end 2014, we had $87 million of{etters ot credit-outstanding {ail outside the Credit Facility), the majority of which were for our self-
insurance programs. Surety bonds issued as of year-end 2014, totaled $153 million, the majority of which federal, state and local governments
requested in connection with our self-insurance programs.

Legal Proceedings

On Januvary 19, 2010, several former Marriott employees (the “plaintiffs™) filed a putative class action complaint against us and the Stock Plan
(the “defendants™), alleging that certain equity awards of deferred bonus stock granted to the plaintiffs and other curent and former employees for
fiscal years 1963 through 1989 are subject to vesting requirements under the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended
(“ERISA™), that are in certain circumstances more rapid than those set forth in the awards. The action was brought in the United States District
Court for the District of Maryland (Greenbelt Division), and Dennis Walter Bond Sr. and Michael P. Steigman were the remeaining named
plaintiffs. Class certification was denied, and on January 16, 2013, the court granted Marriott’s motion for summary judgment and dismissed the
case. Plaintifls have {iled a notice of appeal with the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Fourth Cireuit.
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Current year (24) (25)
Prior years (7N (79
Testal paid (101} (104}
Net balance at end of year 380 357
Add: reinsurance recoverahble 4 5
Balance at end of year $ 384 % 362

Our provision for incurred losses relating to the current year increased by $10 million over 2013 primarily due to an increase in medical
benefit costs and growth in business activity. Our provision for incurred losses relating to prior vears decreased by $2 million in 2014 and increased
by $8 million in 2013 as a result of changes in estimates from insured events from prior years due to changes in underwriting experience and
frequency and severity trends. Our year-end 2014 self-insurance reserve of $384 million consisted of a current portion of $120 million and
noncurrent portion of $264 million. Our year-end 2013 self-insurance reserve of $362 million consisted of a current portion of $120 million and
noncuirent portion of $242 million.

10. LONG-TERM DEBT

We provide detail on our fong-term debt balances at year-end 2014 and 2013 in the following table:

(% in millions) Al Year-End 2014 At Year-End 2013

Senior Moies;
Series G Notes, interest rate of 5.8%, face amount of $316, maturing November 10, 2015

(effective interest rate of 6.6%)" $ 314§ 312
Series H Notes, interest rate of 6.2%, face amount of $289, maturing June 15, 2016
{effective interest rate of 6.3%)" 289 289
Series [ Notes, interest rate of 6.4%, face amount of $293, maturing June 15, 2017
(effective interest rate of 6.5%)" 293 292
Series K Notes, interest rate of 3.0%, face amount of $600, maruring March |, 2019
{effactive Interest rate of 4.4%)}" 396 505
Series L. Notes, interest rate of 3.3%, face amount of $350, maturing September 15, 2022 R
(effective interest rate of 3.4%)" 349 149
Series M Notes, interest rate of 3.4%, face amouni of $350, maturing Qctober 13, 2020
(effective inlerest rate of 3.69%)™" 348 348
Series N Notes, interest rate of 3.1%, face amount of $400, maturing Qctober 13, 2021
(effective intesest rate of 3.4%)" 197 -
Cormmercial paper, average interest raie of 0.4% at December 31, 2014 1,072 834
$2,000 Credit Facility — _
QOther 123 120
3,781 3,199
Less current portion classified in;
Accrued expenses and other (liabilitics held for sale) — {46)
Current portion of fong-term debt (324) (6)
$ 3457 % 3,147
78

. 'l‘aE;le of Confents

0 Face amount and effective interest rate are as of year-end 2014,

All of our long-term debt is recourse Lo us but unsecured. We paid cash for interest, net of amounis capitalized, of $79 million in 2014, $83
million in 2013, and $83 million in 2012.

In the 2014 fourth quarter, we issued $400 million aggregate principal amount of 3,1 percent Series N Notes due 2021 (the “Series N Notes™),
We received net proceeds of approximately $394 millicn from the offering, afier deducting the underwriting discount and estimated expenses. We
will pay interest on the Series N Notes on April 15 and October 15 of each year, commencing en Apri! 15, 2015,

In the 2013 third quarter, we issued $350 million aggregate principal amount of 3.4 percent Series M Notes due 2020 (the “Series M Notes™.
We received net proceeds of approximately $3435 million [rom the offering, afier deducting the underwriting discount and estimated expenses. We
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12. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

The following table presents the composition of our property and equipment balances at year-end 2014 and 2013:

($ in millions} At Year-End 2014 At Year-End 2013
Land $ 457 % 535
Buildings and leasehold improvements 781 786
Fumiture and equipment 175 . 789
Construction in progress 365 338
2,378 2448

Accumulated depreciation (918) (905}
§ 1460 3 1,543

We record property and equipment at cost, including interest and real estate taxes we incur during development and construction, Interest we
capitalized as a cost of property and equipment totaied $33 million in 2014, $31 million in 2013, and $27 million in 2012. We capitalize the cost of
improvements that extend the useful life of property and equipment when we incur them. These capitalized costs may include structural costs,
equipment, fixtures, floor, and wall coverings. We expense all repair and maintenance costs when we incur them. We compute depreciation using
the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets (three to 40 years), and we amortize Jeasehold improvements over the shorter
of the asset life or lease term. Our gross depreciation expense totaled $135 million in 2014, $107 million in 2013, and $93 million in 2012 (of
which $51 million in 2014, $48 million in 2013, and $45 million ir 2012 we included in reimbursed costs). Fixed assets attributed to operations
located outside the United States were $291 million in 2014 and $238 million in 2013.

See Footnote No. 3, “Acquisitions and Dispositions” for information on a $25 million impairment charge we recorded in 2014 on three
EDITION hotels in the “Depreciation, amortization, and other” caption of our Income Statements.

13. NOTES RECEIVABLE

The following table presents the composition of our notes receivable balances (net of reserves and unamortized discounts) at year-end 2014
and 2013;

{8 in millions) At Year-End 2014 At Year-End 2013

Senior, mezzanine, and other loans $ 242 % 178

Less current portion (27) {36)
§ 15 % 142

We classify notes receivable due within one year as current assets in the caption “Accounts and notes receivable, net” in our Balance Sheets.
We did not have any past due notes receivable amounts at the end of either 2014 or 2013, In 2014, we provided an $85 million mezzanine loan (net
of'a $15 millien discount) to an owner in conjunction with eatering into a franchise agreement for an International property. The unamortized
discounts for our notes receivable were $25 million at year-end 2014 and $12 miltion at year-end 2013,
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The following table presents the expected future principal payments {net of reserves and unamortized discounts) as well as interest rates and
unamortized discounts for our notes receivable as of year-end 2014

Noles Receivable Principal Payments (net of reserves and unamortized discounts) and

Interest Rates (§ in millions) Amount
2015 A 27
2006 72
2017 2
2018 3
2019 I
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We estimate the [air value of cur senjor, mezzanine, and other loans, including the current portion, by discounting cash flows using risk-
adjusted rates, both of which are Level 3 inputs.

We carry our marketable securities at fair value. Our marketable securities include debt securities of the U.S. Government, its sponsored
agencies and other U.5. corporations invested for our self-insurance programs, as well as shares of a publicly traded company, which we value
using directly observable Level 1 inputs. The carrying value of these marketable securities at year-end 2014 was $44 million,

In the 2013 second quarter, we received $22 million in net cash proceeds for the sale of a portion of our shares of a publicly traded company
(with a cost basis of $14 million at the date of sale) and recognized an $8 million gain in the “Gains and other income™ caption of cur Income
Statements. This gain included recognition of unrealized gains that we previously recorded in other comprehensive income, See Footnote No. 13,
“Comprehensive Income and Shareholders' (Deficit) Equity” for additional information on our reclassification of these unrealized gains from
accumulated other comprehensive income,

In the 2013 second quarter, we acquired a $§65 million mandatorily redeemable preferred equity ownership interest in an entity that owns three
hotels that we manage. We account for this investment as a debt security (with a cost of $77 million at year-end 2014, including accrued interest
income), and have classified it as a current asset as of year-end 2014. Based on qualitative and quantitative analyses, we concluded that the entity in
which we invested is a variable interest entity because it is capitalized primarily with debt. We did not consolidate the entity because we do not
have the power to direct the activities that most significantly impact the entity's economic performance. Inclusive of our contingent future funding
commitment, our maximum exposure to loss at year-end 2014 is $87 million. This security matures in 2015. We do not intend fo sell this security
and It is not more likely than not that we will be required to sell the investment before recovery of the amortized cost basis, which may be at
maturity.

We estimate the fair value of our other long-term debt, including the current portion and excluding leases, using expected future paymenis
discounted at risk-adjusted rates, both of which are Level 3 inputs. We determine the fair value of our senior notes using quoted market prices,
which are directly observable Level 1 inputs. As we note in Footnote No. 10, “Long-Term Debt,” even though our commercial paper borrowings
generally have short-term maturities of 30 days or less, we classify outstanding commercial paper borrowings as noncurent based on our ability
and intent to refinance them on a long-term basis. As we are a frequent issuer of commercial paper, we use pricing from recent transactions as
Level 2 inputs in estimating fair value, At year-end 2014 and year-end 2013, we determined that the carrying value of our commenrcial paper
approximated its fair value due to the short maturity. Our other nencurrent Habilities largely consist of guarantees. As we note in the “Guarantees”
caption of Footnote No. 2, “Summary of Significant Accounting Policies,” we measure our liability for guarantees at fair value on a nenrecurring
basis that is when we issue or modify a guarantee, using Level 3 internally developed inputs. At year-end 2014 and year-end 2013, we determined
that the carrying values of our guarantee labilities approximated their fair values based on Level 3 inputs.

See the “Fair Valuec Measurements” caption of Footnote No. 2, “Summary of Significant Accounting Policies” for more information on the
input levels we use in determining fair value.
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15. COMPREHENSIVE INCOME AND SHAREHOLDERS' (DEFICIT) EQUITY

The following table details our accumulated other comprehensive (loss) income activily for 2014, 2013, and 2012;

Foreign Currency Other Derivative Unrealized Gains
Translation instrument {Losses) on Available- Accumulated Other
(8 in millions) Adjustments Adjustments For-Sale Secorities @ Comprehensive Loss
Balance at year-end 2011 3 37 § (18) § 7 % (48)
Other comprehensive income {foss)
before reclassifications 4 ) — 2
) Amounts reclassified from accumutated - :
other comprehensive loss 1 1 — 2
Met other comprehensive income (loss) 5 {h o 4
Balance at year-end 2012 $ (32 % (19 & 7 % (44)
Other comprehensive income (loss)
before reclassilications I — 5 6
Amounts reclassified [rorm accumulated
other comprehensive loss — — {6) {6)
Net other comprehensive income (loss) 1 — (1 -
Balance at year-end 2013 b [ERY IS (1% 3 6 % (d4)
Other comprehensive (loss) income
before reclassifications {41 8 3 {28
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allocating corporate expenses, income taxes, or indirect general, administrative, and other expenses. We allocate gains and losses, equity in
earnings or losses from our joint ventures, and direct general, administrative, and other expenses to each of our segments. “Other unallocated
corporate” represents a portion of our revenues, general, administrative, and other expenses, equity in earnings or losses, and other gains or losses
that we do not allocate to our segments. [t also includes license fees we receive from our credit card programs and license fees from MVW. Qur
CODM meonitors assets for the consolidated company but does not use assets by business segment when assessing performance or making business
segment resource allocations.

Revenues

($ in millions) 2014 2013 2012

North American Full-Service Segment $ 8323 % T8 % 71,276

North American Limited-Service Segment 2,962 ' 2,583 2,456

International Segment 2,255 1,957 1,794
Total segment revenues : : 13,540 . 12,518 11526

Other unallocated corporate 236 266 238

$ 13,796 § 12784 3 11.814

" Revenues attributed to operatious located outside the United States were $2,518 million in 2014, $2,149 miltion in 2013, and $1,912 million in 2012.
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Net Income
(5 in millions) 2014 2013 2012
North American Full-Service Segment $ 524 % 490 % 442
North American Limited-Service Segment 374 479 472
International Segment 295 228 251

Total sagment profits 1,393 1,197 1,165
Other unallocated corporate (220) : (203) (196)
Interest expense and interest income (33) (97). {12}
Income taxes (335) (271} (278)

5 333 626 % 571

" Segment profits attributed to eperations iocated cutside the United States were $327 million in 2014, $269 million in 2013, and $283 million in 2012. The 2014 segmenl
profits consisted of segment profits of $99 million from Asia Pacific, $95 million from Europe, $74 million from the Caribbean and Latin America, $32 million from
Canada, and $27 million from the Middle East and Afiica,

Depreciation and Amortization

(% in miilions) 2014 - 2013 2012
Marth American Full-Service Segment L3 2% 37 % a6
North American Limited-Service Segment 22 21 16
Internationat Segment 432 42 33
Total segment depreciation and amortization 116 120 95
Other unaflocated corporate »n 7 7
5 148  § 127 % 102

U Ancludes a $25 million net impairment charge we recorded in 2014 on three EDITION hotels. See Footnote No. 3, “Acquisitions and Dispositions™ for more

information.

As aresult ol the changes to our operating segments discussed above, in the 2014 first quarler we reallocated goodwill among our affected
reporting units based on the relative fair value of each remaining or newly identified reporting unit. We also determined that the estimated fair
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$ 250 % 255 349
Reimbursed costs $ (226) % (238) (315)
Depreciation, amorlization, and other {2} {2} [Pa]
General, administrative, and other (2) 3) 2
Gains and other income e o 43
Interest expense — —_ i
Ierest income 3 4 3
Equity in eamings (losses) 6 (5) (13)

al Sheet

(8 in millions)

At Year-End 2014

At Year-End 2013

Cuirent assets

Accounts and notes receivable, net $ 26 22

Other 1 -
Intangible assets

Contract acquisition costs and other 20 20
Equity and eost method investments 210 207
Deferred taxes, net 13 16
Other noncurrent assets 19 16
Current liabilities

Accounts payable (10 4

Accrued expenses and other {20} (%
Other noncurrent liabélities (3} (2)
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Summarized information for the entities in which we have equily method investments is as follows:

income Statement Data
(5 i mmillions) 2014 2013 2012
Sales $ 7% 77 902
Net income (loss) $ KT 11 (4

Balance Sheet Summa

(& in miflions)
Assets (primarily comprised of hotel real estate managed by us)

Liabilities

18. RELATIONSHIP WITH MAJOR CUSTOMER

At Year-End 2014

At Year-End 2013

) 1,499

1,832

$ 1,287

1,482

Host Hotels & Resorts, Inc., formerly known as Host Marriott Corperation, and its affiliates (“Host™) owned or leased 61 lodging properties at
year-end 2014, 66 lodging properties at year-end 2013, and 124 lodging properties at year-end 2012 thal we operated under long-term agreements.
Over the last three years, we recognized revenues, including cost reimbursements revenue, of $1,927 million in 2014, $2,016 million in 2013, and
$2,246 million in 2012 from those lodging properties, and included those revenues in our North American Full-Service, North American Limited-

Service, and International segments.

Host is also a partner in certain unconsolidated partnerships that own lodging properties that we operate under long-term agreements, Host
was affiliated with nine such properties at yecar-end 2014, ten such properties at year-end 2013, and ten such properties at year-end 2012, We
recognized revenues, including cost reimbursements revenue, of $106 million in 2014, $87 million in 2013, and $75 million in 2012 from those
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Item 9B. Other Information.
None.
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PART 11}

Kems 10,11, 12, 13, 14.

As described below, we incorporate by reference in this Annual Report on Form 10-K certain information appearing in the Proxy Statement
that we will furnish to our sharehotders in connection with our 2015 Annual Meeting of Shareholders.

Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governance.  We incorporate this information by reference to “Our Board of
Directors,” “Section 16{a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting
Compliance,” “Audit Committee,” “Transactions with Related Persons,”
and “Selection of Director Nominees” sections of our Proxy Statement,
We have included information regarding our executive ofticers and our
Code of Ethics below.

Item 11. Executive Compensation. We incorporate this information by reference to the “Executive and
Director Compensation” and “Cempensation Committee Interlocks and
Insider Participation” sections of our Proxy Statement.

Hem 12, Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and We incorporate this information by reference to the “Securities
Management and Related Stockholder Matters, Authorized for Issuance Under Equity Compensation Plans” and the
“Stock Ownership” sections of our Proxy Statement.

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, and We incorporaie this information by reference to the “Transactions with

Director Independence. Related Persons,” and “Director Independence™ sections of our Proxy
Statement.

Ttem 14, Principal Accounting Fees and Services. We incorporate this information by reference to the “Independent

Registerad Public Accounting Firm Fee Disclosure” and the *Pre-
Approval of Independent Auditor Fees and Services Policy” sections of
our Proxy Statement.
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EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT

Sel forth below is certain information with respect to our executive officers. The information set forth below is as of February 1, 2013, except
where indicated.

Name and Title

Age Business Experience
LW, Marriott, JIr. 82 J.W. Marriott, Jr. was elected Execulive Chairman efTective March 31, 2012, having
Executive Chairman and decided to relinquish his position as Chiel Executive Officer. He served as Chief
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Simon F. Cooper 69
President & Managing Director

Asia Pacific

David Grissen 56

Group President

his responsibilities expanded to include North America, the Caribbean and Latin America,
Mr. Capuanc began his professional career in Laventhol and Horwath’s Boston-based
Leisure Time Advisory Group. He then joined Kenneth Leventhal and Company’s
hospitality consulting group in Los Angeles, CA. Mr. Capuano earned his bacheior’s
degree in Hotel Administration from Cornell University. He is an active member of the
Cornell Society of Hotelmen and a member of The Cornell School of Hotel
Administration Dean’s Advisory Board. Mr. Capuano is also a member of the American
Hotel and Lodging Association’s Industry Real Estate Financial Advisory Council.

Simon F, Cooper became President and Managing Director, Asia Pacific in September
2010, He oversees the operation, development and strategic positioning of the brands and
luxury groups in Asia Pacific. Mr. Cooper served as President and Chief Operating
Officer of Ritz-Carlton from February 2001 until he assumed his current position, after a
distinguished career with Marriott Lodging, including serving three years as President of
Marriott Lodging Canada. His first hospitality job was with Canadian Pacific Hotels &
Resorts. Among his many professional honors, Mr. Cooper has served on the Woodrow
Wilson International Centre for Scholars, Canada Institute Advisory Board and as
Chairman of the Board of Governors for Canada's University of Guelph. While he was
President and COO of Ritz-Carlton, Mr. Cooper presided over a major expansion of the
brand. In 2008 Mr. Cooper was named “Corporate Hotelier of the World” by HOTELS
Magazine. In June of 2010, he received an Honorary Degree of Doctor of Laws from the
University of Guelph. Born and educated in England, he earned an MBA from the
University of Toronto.

David Grissen became Group President effective February 2014, assuming additional
responsibility for The Ritz-Carlton and Global Operations Services. He became the Group
President for The Americas in 2012, with responsibility for all business activities
including operations, sales and marketing, revenue management, human resources,
engineering, rooms operations, tood and beverage, retail, spa, information technology and
development. Prior to this, he served as President, Americas from 2010; Executive Vice
President of the Eastern Region from 2005; Senior Vice President of the Mid-Atlantic
Region and Senior Vice President of Finance and Business Development from 2000, Mr.
Grissen is chair of the Americas’® Hotel Development Committee and a member of the
Lodging Strategy Group and Corporate Growth Committee. e is a member of the Board
of Directors of Regis Corporation and alse Vice Chairman of the Board of Directors for
Back on My Feet, an organization that helps individuals experiencing homelessness. Mr.
Grissen holds a bachelor’s degree from Michigan State University and a master’s degree
from Loyocla University in Chicago.
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Name and Title Age

Business Experience

Alex Kyriakidis : - 62
President & Managing Director
Middle East & Africa

Alex Kyriakidis joined Marriott in January 2012-as President and Managing Director,
Middle East and Africa with responsibility for all business activities for the Middle East
and Africa Region (MEA), including operations, sales and marketing, finance and hotel
development. Before joining Martioti, Mr. Kyriakidis served for 10 years as Global
Managing Director - Travel, Hospitality and Leisure for Deloitte LLP. In this role, Mr.
Kyriakidis led the Global Travel, Hospitality and Leisure Industry team, where he was
responsible for a team of 4,500 professionals that generated $700 million in revenues. Mr.
Kyriakidis has 38 years of experience providing strategic, {inancial, M&A, operalional,
asset management and integration services to the travel, hospitality and leisure sectors, He
has served clients in 25 countries, predominantly in the Europe, MEA and Asia Pacific
regions. He is a fellow of the Arab Society of Certified Accountants, the British
Association of Hotel Accountants and the [nstitute of Chartered Accountants in England
and Wales, Mr, Kyriakidis holds a bachelor of science degree in computer science and
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Etem 15,

Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules.

LIST OF DOCUMENTS FILED AS PART OF THIS REPORT

(1} FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
We include this portion of [tem 15 under Item 8 of this Report on Form 10-K.
(2) FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES
We include the {inancial statement schedules required by the applicable accounting regulations of the SEC in the notes to our
financial statements and incorporate that information in this Item 15 by reference,

(3) EXHIBITS

Any shareholder who wants a copy of the following Exhibits may obtain one from us upon request at a charge that reflects the
reproduction cost of such Exhibits. Requests should be made to the Secretary, Marriott International, Inc., 10400 Fernwood Road,

Department 52/862, Bethesda, MD 20817.
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Incorporation by Reference
{where a report is indicated below, that
document has been previously filed with the SEC
and the applicable exhibit is incorporated by
Exhibit No. Deseription reference thereto)
3.1 Restated Certificate of Incorporation. Exhibit No. 3(i} to our Form 8-K filed
Augusi 22, 2006 (File No. 001-13881).
3.2 Amended and Restated Bylaws. Exhibit No. 3(ii) to our Form 8-K filed
June 18, 2014 (File No. 001-13881).
4.1 Form of Commen Stock Certificate. Exhibit No. 4.5 to our Form S-3ASR filed
December 8, 2003 (File No. 333-130212),
4.2 Indenture dated as of November 16, 1998, between the Exhibit No. 4.1 to our Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended
Company and The Bank of New York Mellon, as successor to January 1, 1999 (File No. 001-13881),
JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., formerly known as The Chase
Manhattan Bank.
4.3 Form of 5.810% Series G Note due 2015, Exhibit No. 4.1 to our Form [0-Q for the fiscal quarter ended
June [6, 2006 (File No. 001-13881).
4.4 Form of 6.200% Series H Note due 2016, Exhibit No. 4.2 to our Form 8-K filed June 14, 2006 {File No.
001-13881).
4,5 Form of 6.375% Series [ Note due 2017. Exhibit No. 4.2 to our Form 8-K filed June 25, 2007 {File No.
00I-13881).
4.6. Form of 3.000% Series I Note No. R-1 due 2019. Exhibit No. 4.1 1o our Form 8-K filed February 27, 2012 (File
No. 001-13881).
4.7 Form of 3.000% Series K Note No. R-2 due 2019. Exhibit No. 4 10 our Form 8-K filed March 14, 2012 (File No.
001-13881).
4.8 Form of 3.25(% Series L Note due 2022, Exhibit No. 4.1 to our Form 8-K [iled September 10, 2012 (File
No. 001-13881).
4.9 Form of 3.375% Series M Note due 2020. Exhibit No. 4.1 to our Form 8-K fliled September 27, 2013 (File
No. 001-13881).
4.19 Form of 3.125% Series N Note due 2021. Exhibil No. 4.1 to our Form 8-K filed Qctober 9, 2014 (File No.

001-13881).
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*10.15

*10.16

*10.17

*10.18

*10.19

10.20

10.21

International, Inc. Stock and Cash Incentive Plan (Off-Cycle
Grants).

Form of Stock Appreciation Right Agreement for the Marriott
International, Inc. Stock and Cash Incentive Plan {Annual
Grants).

Form of Stock Appreciation Right Agreement for the Marriott
International, Inc. Stock and Cash Incentive Plan (For Non-
Employee Directors).

Form of Performance Share Award Agreement for the Marrioft
International, Inc. Stock and Cash Incentive Plan.

Summary of Marriott Internaticnal, Inc. Director Compensation.

Marriott International, inc. Executive Officer Incentive Plan and
Executive Officer Individual Performance Plan.

License, Services and Development Agreement entered into on
November 17, 2011, among Marriott International, Inc.,
Marriott Worldwide Corporation, Marriott Vacations
Worldwide Corporation and the other signatories thereto,

License, Services and Development Agreement entered into on
November 17, 2011, among The Ritz-Carlton Hotel Company,
L.L.C., Marriott Vacations Worldwide Corporation and the
other signatories thereto.
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(File No. 001-13881).

Exhibit No. 10.13 to our Form 10-K filed February 12, 2009
(File No. 001-13881).

Exhibit No. 10.8 to our Form 10-K filed February 15, 2008 (File
No. 001-13881).

Filed with this report.

Filed with this report.

Exhibit No. 10.10 to our Form 10-K filed February 15, 2008
(File No. 001-13881).

Exhibit No. 10.1 to our Form 8-K filed November 21, 2011
(File No. 001-13881).

Exhibit No. 10.2 to our Form 8-K [iled November 21, 2011
(File No. 001-13881).
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incorporation by Reference
(where a report is indicated below, that
document has been previously filed with the SEC
and the applicable exhibit is incorporated by

Exhibit No. Description reference theretp)
10.22 Marriott Rewards Affiliation Agreement entered into on Exhibit No. 10.5 to our Form 8-K filed November 21, 2011
November 17, 2011, among Marrioit International, Inc., (File No. 001-13881).
Marriott Rewards, L.L.C., Marriott Vacations Worldwide
Corporation and certain of its subsidiaries, Marriott Ownership
Resorts, Inc. and the other signatories thereto.
10.23 Non-Competition Agreement entered into on November 17, Exhibit No. 10.6 to our Form 8-K filed November 21, 2011
2011, with Marriott Vacations Worldwide Corporation, (File No. 001-13881).
10.24 Asset Purchase and Sale Agreement for The New York Exhibit No. 10.1 to our Form 8-K filed January 8, 2014 (File
EDITION between MI NY Clock Tower, LLC (a wholiy- No. 001-13881).
owned subsidiary of Marriott International, Inc.) and Black
Slate B 2013, LLC, dated January 7, 2014,
12 Statement of Computation of Ratic of Earnings to Fixed Filed with this report.
Charges.
21 Subsidiaries of Marriolt International, Inc. Filed with this report.
23 Conseint of Ernst & Young LLP. Filed with this report.
31.1 Certification of Chiel Executive Officer Pursuant to Rule 13a- Filed with this repori.
14(a).
31.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer Pursuant to Rule 13a- Filed with this report.
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/sf Bao Giang Val Bavduin Controller and Chiel Accounting Officer

" Bao Giang Val Bauduin

DIRECTORS:
/s LW, Marriott, Jr. /s/ Debra L. Lee
L.W. Marriott, Jr., Chairman of the Board Debra L. Lee, Director
/s/ Mary K. Bush s/ George Mufioz
Mary K. Bush, Director George Mufloz, Director
/s/ Deborah Marriott Harrison /s/ Harry I. Pearce
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COUNTY OF NASSAU

CONSULTANT’S, CONTRACTOR’S AND VENDOR’S DISCLOSURE FORM

{. Name of the Entity: Lohc. 13 6 nel N\A-mo ‘)CK(

{
Address: 1L 1 Amees \bﬁoh’\'ﬂe @{\j&

L}

City, State and Zip Code: \kl\\w\ Lale l“\\\{/ I ‘3/'(?5

2. Entity’s Vendor Identification Number:

3. Type of Business: \/Public Corp Partnership Joint Venture

Ltd. Liability Co Closety Held Corp Other (specify)

4. List names and addresses of all principals; that is, all individuals serving on the Board of
Directors or comparable bedy, all partoers and limited partners, all corporate officers, all partics
of Joint Ventures, and all members and officers of limited Hability companies (attach additional
sheets if necessary):

.PQM\ EV&S\LL‘ C';'f/hmk m&na.%p
Hna: \/lf)\i’\@mr a Directne of "T:mqwc?,ﬂ

5. List names and addresses of all shareholders, members, or partners of the firm. If the
shareholder is not an individual, list the individual shareholders/partners/mentbers. If a Publicly
held Corporation, inciude a copy of the 10K in lieu of completing this section.

\hc\mcﬂ-e;l O
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6. List all affiliated and related companies and their relationship to the firm entered on line

1. above (if none, enter “None”). Attach a separale disclosure form for each affiliated or
subsidiary company that may take part in the performance of this contract. Such disclosure shall
be updated to include affiliated or subsidiary companies not previously disclosed that participate
in the\performance of the contract,

Nhne

7. List all lobbyists whose services were utilized at any stage in this matter (i.e., pre-bid,

bid, post-bid, etc.). If none, enter “None.” The term “lobbyist” means any and every person or
organization retained, employed or designated by any client to influence - or promote a matter
before - Nassau County, its agencies, boards, commissions, department heads, legislators or
committees, including but not limited to the Open Space and Parks Advisory Committee and
Planning Commission. Such matters include, but are not limited to, requests for proposals,
development or improvement of real property subject to County regulation, procurements, The
term “lobbyist™ does not include any officer, director, trustee, employee, counsel or agent of the
County of Nassau, or State of New York, when discharging his or her official duties.

{a) Name, tille, business address and telephone number of lobbyist(s):
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(b) Describe lobbying activity of each lobbyist. See below for a complete
description of lobbying activities,

\
NYnE

{¢) List whether and where the person/organization is registered as a lobbyist (e.g.,
Nassau County, New York State):

NN

8. VERIFICATION: This section must be signed by a principal of the consultant,
contractor or Vendor autherized as a signatory of the firm for the purpose of executing Contracts.

The undersigned affirms and so swears that he/she has read and understood the foregoing
statements and they are, to his/her knowledge, true and accurate.

Dated: L’)‘\ Mh7 Signed: /WM E\M _

Print Name: ‘Fa.u,[ Evos
Title: f Al e ha?jc,._,
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The term lobbying shall mean any attempt o influence: any determination made by the

Nassau County Legislature, or any member thereof, with respect to the introduction, passage,
deteat, or substance of any local legislation or resolution; any determination by the County
Executive to support, oppose, approve or disapprove any local legislation or resolution, whether
or not such legislation has been introduced in the County Legislature; any determination by an
elected County official or an officer or employee of the County with respect to the procurement
of goods, services or construction, including the preparation of contract specifications, including
by not limited to the preparation of requests for proposals, or solicitation, award or
administration of a contract or with respect to the solicitation, award or administration of a grant,
loan, or agreement involving the disbursement of public monies; any determination made by the
County Executive, County Legislature, or by the County of Nassau, its agencies, boards,
commissions, department heads or comumittees, including but not limited to the Open Space and
Parks Advisory Committee, the Planning Comimission, with respect to the zoning, use,
development or improvement of real property subject to County regulation, or any agencies,
boards, commissions, department heads or committees with respect to requests for proposals,
bidding, procurement or contracting for services for the County; any determination made by an
elected county official or an officer or employee of the county with respect to the terms of the
acquisition or disposition by the county of any interest in real property, with respect to a license
or permit for the use of real property of or by the county, or with respect to a franchise,
concession or revecable consent; the proposal, adeption, amendment or rejection by an agency of
any rule having the force and effect of law; the decision to hold, timing or outcome of any rate
making proceeding before an agency; the agenda or any determination of a board or commission;
any determination regarding the calendaring or scope of any legislature oversight hearing;

the issuance, repeal, modification or substance of a County Executive Order; or any
determination made by an elected county official or an officer or employee of the county to
support or oppose any state or federal legislation, role or regulation, including any determination
made to support or oppose that is contingent on any amendment of such legislation, rule or
regulation, whether or not such legislation has been formally introduced and whether or not such
rule or regulation has been formally proposed.
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This Agreement, dated as of the date executed by the County Executive or his duly
designated deputy, below, is and by and between Long Island Marriott Hote!, having its principal
office at 101 James Doolitile Boulevard, Uniondale, New York 11553 (the “Contractor”) and the
County of Nassau, having its principal of place of business at 1550 Franklin Avenue, Mineola,
New York 11501 (the “County”), acting on the behalf of the Nassau County Department of
Senior Citizen Affairs, having its principal office at 60 Charles Lindbergh Boulevard, Uniondale,
New York 11553 (the “Department”)

1.

Term. This Agreement shall commence Friday, May 19, 2017 and terminate upon
completion of the Services, subject to sooner termination as provided in this
Agreement. '

Services. The services ("Services”) which the Contractor shall perform for the
County are as follows: catering services and the use of Contractor’s facilities at the
above address on May 19, 2017 between the hours of 8:00 am to 4:00 pm.
Contractor shall provide lunch in the Grand Ballroom for approximately 300 persons
and specific services as described in “Exhibit A" attached hereto and incorporated
herein by reference.

Payment. The maximum amount (“Maximum Amount”) County shall pay the
Contractor as full consideration for the Services, shall not exceed Twelve Thousand
Six Hundred Dollars ($12,600.00) to the Contractor upon completion of the
Services pursuant to the Contractor’s rates (“Exhibit A"). Payments shall be made to
the Contractor within 30 (thirty) days of receipt of the claim pursuant to the Nassau
County bill payment procedures and shall be contingent upon (i) the Contractor
submitting a ¢laim voucher/invoice that (a) states with reasonable specificity the
services provided and the payment requested as consideration for such services, (b)
certifies that the services rendered and the payment requested are in accordance
with this Agreement, and (¢) is accompanied by documentation supporting the
amount claimed, and (ii) review, approval and audit of the Voucher by the Nassau
County Comptroller or his or her duly designated representative (the “Compitrolier”).
The provisions of this Section shall control over any inconsistent provisions in any
appendix or exhibit to this Agreement.

Independent Contractor. The Contractor is an independent contractor of the
County. The Contractor shall not be (i) deemed a County employee, (ii) commit the
County to any obligation, or (iii) hold itself, himself, or herself out as a County
employee or as having the authority to commit the County to any obligation.

No Arrears or Default. The Contractor is not in arrears to the County upon any debt
or contract and is not in default as surety, contractor, or otherwise upon any
obligation to the County, including any obligation to pay taxes to, or perform services
for or on behalf of, the County.

“Excused Non-Performances. If for ahy reason beyond it§ control, including, but not

limited to, strikes, labor disputes, accidents, government requisitions, restrictions or
regulations on travel operation, commaodities or supplies, acts of war or acts of God,
either party is unable to perform its obligations under this Agreement, such non-
performance is excused and either party may terminate this Agreement without
further liability of any nature. In the event of such termination by either party,
Contractor shali return all funds paid by the County.

Assignment; Amendment; Subcontracting; Waiver. This Agreement and the
rights and obligations hereunder may not be in whole or part (i) assigned, transferred
or disposed of, (i) amended, {jii) waived, or {iv) subcontracted, without the prior
written consent of the County Executive or his or her duly designated deputy. Any




10.

11.

12.

13.

purported assignment, other disposal or modification without such prior written
consent shall be nuil and void.

Termination. This Agreement may be terminated (i} for any or no reason by the
County upon thirty (30) days' written notice to the Contractor, {ji} for breach of this
Agreement on the part of the Contractor immediately upon the receipt by the
Contractor of written notice of termination, (jii) upon mutual written Agreement of the
County and the Contractor.

Insurance. The Contractor and its Agents shali obtain and maintain throughout the
term of this Agreement, in a form acceptable to the County and at the Contractor's
own expense: (i) one or more policies for commercial general liability insurance,
which policy (ies) shall name “Nassau County” as additional insured and have a
minimum single combined limit of liability of not iess than one million dollars
($1,000,000) per occurrence and two million dollars ($2,000,000) aggregate, (ji)
compensation insurance for the benefit of the Contractor's employees, which
insurance is in compliance with the New York State Workers’ Compensation Law.
The Contractor shall cause alf insurance to remain in full force and effect throughout
the term of this Agreement and shall not take or omit to take any action that would
suspend or invalidate any of the required coverages. The failure of the Contractor to
maintain the other required coverages shall be deemed a material breach of this
Agreement upon which the County reserves the right to consider this Agreement
terminated as of the date of such failure.

Indemnification. The Contractor shail be solely responsible for and shall indemnify,
defend and hold harmless the County, its officers, employees, and agents (the
“Indemnified Parties”) from and against any and all liabilities, losses, costs, expenses
(including, without limitation, reasonable attorneys’ fees and disbursements) and
damages ("Losses”), arising out of or in connection with any acts or omissions of the
Contractor or a Contractor Agent, including Losses in connection with any threatened
investigation, litigation cor other proceeding or preparing a defense to or prosecuting
the same; provided, however, that the Contractor shall not be responsible for that
portion, if any, of a Loss that is caused by the negligence of the County., The
provisions of this Section shall survive the termination of this Agreement.
Accounting Procedires; Records. The Confractor shall maintain and retain, for a
period of six {(§) years, complete and accurate records, documents, accounts and
other evidence ("Records”) pettinent to performance under this Agreement. Records
shall be maintained in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles.
Such Records shall at all times be available for audit and inspection by the County
and any other governmental authority with jurisdiction over this Agreement, and any
of their duly designated representatives. The provisions of this Section shalt survive
the termination of this Agreement.

Entire Agreement. This Agreement represents the full and entire understanding
and agreement between the parties with regard to the Services specified above and
supersedes all prior agreements (whether written or oral) of the parties relating to the
Services specified above.

Executory Clause. The County shall have no liability under this Agreement
{including any extension or other modification of this Agreement) to the Contractor or
any other individual or entity unless (i) all County approvals have been obtained, and
(i) this Agreement has been exacuted by the County Executive or his duly
designated deputy. The County shall alsoc have no liability under this Agreement to
the Contractor or any individual or entity beyond funds appropriated or otherwise
lawfully available for this Agreement.




IN WITNESS WHEREOQOF, the Contractor and the County have executed this Agreement as of
the date first above written.

LONG ISLAND MARRIOTT HOTEL

B A

Name: 7)1:/JA K AmmeEL_
Title: CAO('tﬂnc &1% @ ECJVL

Date: '7‘// Z"/‘/ /7

NASSAU COUNTY

By:

Name:

Title: _Counly Executive

["1Title: Chief Deputy County Executive

] Title: Deputy County Executive

Date:

PLEASE EXECUTE IN BLUE INK



STATE OF NEW YORK)
)ss.:
COUNTY OF NASSALU)

On the 7)‘(’ day of ‘ﬁ\'? 1\ \ in the year 20 E before me personally came
ISt:—N'A- KV MMEI_" to me personally known, who, being by me duly sworn, did

depose and say that he or she resides in the County of M HrSSaa, ;that he or
she is the ecine N es of LY mMaArmo Bt Motel | the
corporation described herein and which executed the above instrument; and that he or

she signed his or her name thereto by authority of the board of directors of said
corporation.

NOTARY PUBLIC . D

MOMICA SOOKDED
NOTARY PUBLIC, 5iale of New York
No, 30-457L808
Queolitied in Nassau County
Commission Expires May 11, 20 L?__

STATE OF NEW YORK)
JEL
COUNTY OF NASSAU)

Onthe _day of in the year 20, , before me personally came

V' tome personally known, -‘v:lﬁo. beina by me duly sworn, did
depose and say that he or she resides in the County of __ . ; that he or
she is a Deputy County Executive of the County of Nassau, the municipal corporation
described herein and which executed the above instrument; and that he or she signed
his or her name thereto pursuant to Section 205 of the County Government Law of
Nassau County.

NOTARY PUBLIC



“Exhibit A”

This Agreement, dated as of the date executed by the County Executive or his duly
designated deputy below, is by and between Long Island Marriott Hotel, having its
principal office at 101 James Doolittle Boulevard, Uniondale, New York 11553 (the
“Contractor”} and the County of Nassau, having its principal of place of business at 1550
Franklin Avenue, Mineola, New York 11501 (the “County”), acting on the behalf of the
Nassau County Department of Senior Citizen Affairs, having its principal office at 60
Charles Lindbergh Boulevard, Uniondale, New York 11553 (the "Department”)

Event: -Annual May Conference and Luncheon
Location: Grand Ballroom, Long Island Marriott Hotel
Time: .8:00 a.m. — 4:00 p.m., Friday, May 19, 2017

Guarantee Number: 300 (minimum)
Cost per meal: $42.00/person (inclusive of service charge)
Total: Up to $12,600

Mo ,

Plated Luncheon

Salad: Caesar Salad, Baby Hearts of Romaine Lettuce, Parmesan Cheese and
Herbed Croutons with Caesar Vinaigrette

Entrée: Lemon Roasted Chicken with Roasted Peppers, Capers and Tomato
Confit in a White Wine Butter Sauce, Seasonal Fresh Vegetables &
Appropriate Starch

Soft Rolls with Butter
Dessert: New York Style Cheese Cake with Fresh Whipped Cream

Freshly Brewed Coffee, Assorted Teas, Brewed Decaffeinated Coffee, Sodas

Additional Services to be provided are as follows:

Grand Ballroom: :
Meeting room space for general session & breakout rooms (fee waived)

Audio Visual: (reflects 10% discount)
1 podium and microphone $49.50 each plus 24% service charge
3 Easels (complimentary)
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